

Asa, Georgia	3	Uxbridge Mississippi	21
Anderson, S. Carolina	6	Adairsville Georgia	22
Alexander City Alabama	8	Atkins Arkansas	23
Ashton, S. Carolina	28	Aurifer Canaan	24
As Mount Mississippi	39	Annett Ind. Ter.	25
As Texas	43	Alexander N. Y.	26
Asa, Georgia	45	Arcadia Louisiana	27
Ashefield, N. Carolina	50	Ayersville Georgia	28
Ashe Texas	52	Atlanta Miss.	29
Atina Iowa	54	Adamsville Ark.	30
Atina, S. Carolina	61	Augusta Texas	31
Atkinson Illinois	68	Anderson Miss.	32
Atkin, Illinois	71	Andover Mass.	33
Atkin's Mills, N. Y.	72	Amesbury Mass.	34
Augusta, W. Virginia	76	Anchar Vt.	35
Aurora, Tennessee	77	Allen Pa.	36
Aurora, Louisiana	91	Anson Texas	37
Aurora, Ohio	99	Amo, Indiana	38
Aurora, Iowa	105	Avon Tennessee	39
Albertville, Alabama	106	Abbeville Abd.	40
Aurora Texas	107	Ayle, Texas	41
Aurora Louisiana	110	Abbots Creek N. Y.	42
Alpine, Georgia	116	Athens Clark Co. Ga.	43
Alton, Arkansas	118	Arden N. C.	44
Audubon, Iowa	123	Arden, N. Y.	45
Aurora Ontario Canada	126	Appleton Ohio	46
Allentown, Ohio	153	Aquila, Ala.	47
Armistrong Texas	164	Arns Tenn.	48
Adrian, Missouri	166	Andalusia Ala.	49
Atkins, Texas	177	Ajpling Ala.	50
Alba, Missouri	177	Ackerman Miss.	51
Anna, Illinois	182	Anna, Ark.	52
Amherst Tenn.	189	Ayersville Ga.	53
Andersonville S. C.	190	Arkadelphia, Ark.	54
Ashton City Mo.	194	Ashton Illinois	55
Atkinson, Tenn.	196	Alona, Vt.	56
Atkins Creek Iowa	202	Arden Canada	57

Baylorville W ^{va}	407	Bucyrus, Texas	172
Bayview Canada	400	Bethpage Missouri	171
Baker Mississippi	198	Baker Gap. Tenn.	170
Blackville, Upson Co. Georgia	2	Bartlett, Texas	97
Bryan, Texas	4	Bettie Texas	97
Barry, Illinois	5	Bethania N Carolina	97
Buffalo Gap, Texas	8	Bright Star, Arkansas	97
Bristolville, Ohio	8	Brempton, Illinois	102
Barnesville, Georgia	9	Brighton, Tennessee	111
Broadway, Virginia	12	Battle Creek, Michigan	111
Baltimore, Maryland	16	Buchanan, Missouri	111
Buffton, Arkansas	15	Beverport Texas.	118
Bryans Mills, Texas page 215	21	Bell, Ohio	119
Bakers Mills, Virginia	28	Bellville, Kansas	121
Buman, Georgia	28	Bush Parks W ^{va}	123
Bright Star, Georgia	29	Bodeau, Arkansas	125
Benton, Alabama	30	Bold Springs Georgia	126
Burd Junction, Ohio	43	Basham's Gap, Alabama	130
Burgers Mills Missouri	46	Beech Springs Miss.	137
Buchanan, Missouri	46	Bu Branch, Arkansas	139
Bugby, Georgia	47	Broomtown Alabama	140
Bugeport, Oregon	48	Broken Bow Neb.	141
Buley, Georgia	49	Brandon, Ohio	143
Buda, Arkansas	53	Blountville Ala.	150
Black Rock, Arkansas	55	Blountville Miss.	155
Bloom, Indiana	57	Buena Vista, Kans.	157
Breckenridge, W. Virginia	61	Brooksg W ^{va}	160
Brewerton, S. Carolina	64	Bloxham Leon Co. Fla.	161
Braiden, Florida	66	Big Prairie Ohio	165
Bagwell Station, Texas	75	Burnsville, Virginia	166
Birmingham, Alabama	76	Bromer, N. Carolina	171
Bartley, Mississippi	88	Bladen, Georgia	173
Bridgewater Virginia	87	Bragg Texas	182
Bladenboro, N. Carolina	81	Burlington N. Va.	182
Balsville, Kansas	85	Bella, Texas	183
Barnison, Alabama	84	Butter, Georgia	187
Bosque, Texas	81	Berea N. Va.	190
Boswell, Georgia	86	Barnes Mill N. Va.	190
Boswell Mills Virginia	94	Bigby Fork Miss.	194
Bowling Green, S. C.	192	Bourlana Miss.	194

B
 Barger's Springs N. Y. 411
 Belden Pennsylvania 412
 Bethel Florida 417
 Brookston Texas 423
 Beard, Alabama 423
 Bloomingdale Alabama 424

andwine B. W. Va. 409
 disregard Miss 37
 nett. Texas 70
 Canon's Town 292
 wbrook V^a
 antilles Tenn.
 nstera Md. 31
 emand Tex. 31
 ryham Canada 314
 locks Station Ga. 315
 yestown Penn. 321
 lin Canada 321
 atley's Bridge Penn. 322
 ushy Run N. V^a 322
 thany Missouri
 amr Missisippi
 ickland Virginia 3
 lches. "
 ythe Georgia 3
 nton's Ferry N. T. 34
 ack Lick Virginia 34
 remont Missouri 34
 denham Tennessee 34
 ellville Florida 34
 Boston Mass 34
 rams Mills N. C. 36
 edias Texas 36
 rookville Florida 36
 Buena Vista Texas 37
 Nuttatchie Miss 37
 assett Texas 37
 Balmoral Canada 376
 ousboro Maryland 376
 enevola Maryland 377
 ourland's Store, Ark 380
 levins Tenn.
 linda Iowa 3
 rowan Tenn.
 loon

B

Brewer, Texas. 392
 Burkes Garden Virginia 204
 Bexar Alabama 205
 Beechy Mrs Ind. 208
 Burtaw Texas 212
 Bertram Texas 218
~~Brentwood~~ Virginia 219
 Wardsbridge Georgia 221
 Brownstown N.C. 225
 Breckenridge Texas 225
 Baldwin Miss. 229
 Balloon Arkansas 228
 Banners Ark. N.C. 229
 Bryan Iowa 231
 Beane Arkansas 233
 Blue Springs Georgia 235
 Buffalo Texas 235
 Bush Creek Alabama 240
 Bermuda Texas 242
 Beaumont, Texas 242
 Buelltown N.C. 241
 Blue Springs Neb. 250
 Barboursville Virginia 252
 Blum Texas 257
^{Jubilee}
 Bandage N.C. 257
 Big Lick N.C. 259
 Byron Georgia 259
 Bath Georgia 264
 Brush Creek N.C. 263
 Bethesda Canada 272
 Bifid N.C. 274
 Buckle Creek Miss. 277
 Bangs Virginia 278
 Binghamton N.Y. 283
 Bear River Nova Scotia 286
 Baird Texas 288
 Barnard N. 290
 Bough's Mills N.C. 3

Brandwine B.W.V. 109
 Beauregard Miss 117
 Bennett Texas 70
 Belamond Iowa 192
 Bonbrook N.C. 200
 Blountville Tenn. 200
 Boonsboro Md. 200
 Bremond Tex. 200
 Bayham Canada 314
 Blocks Station Ga. 310
 Buxestown Penn. 321
 Berlin Canada 321
 Binkley's Bridge Penn. 321
 Brushy Run N.C. 322
 Bethany Missouri 322
 Banner Mississippi 322
 Brickland Virginia 322
 Belsches, " 322
 Blythe Georgia 322
 Benton's Ferry N.C. 322
 Black Lick Virginia 322
 Beemont Missouri 322
 Bodenham Penn. 322
 Bellville Florida 322
 Boston Mass. 322
 Beans Mills N.C. 322
 Bedias Texas 322
 Brookville, Florida 322
 Buena Vista Texas 311
 Brittainatchie Miss 322
 Bassett Texas 322
 Balmoral, Canada 322
 Boonsboro, Maryland 322
 Benevola, Maryland 322
 Bourlands Store, Ark 480
 Blevins Tenn. 322
 Belinda Iowa 322
 Brown, Iowa 322
 Bloom 322

Greatview Florida	399	Clayton Ark.	394.
Cedar Grove Miss	302	Croapo Mich.	204
Cherry Creek Miss.	302	Cedar Hills Texas.	206
Custer Ohio	305	Cran Hill Alabama	208
Carrollton Ark.	308	Clearville Penna.	215
Cyler N. C.	308	Cave Spring Virginia	217
Churchville Va	310	Cold River Marshes Va	218
Carrollton Georgia	311	Custer City Texas.	220
Carbon Tex.	313	Callaway Texas.	222
Cockville Tex.	317	Clinton Missouri	229
Crane-eater Ga.	317	Corwin. Texas.	230
Cannon Va	318	Commerce Alabama	232
Chattanooga Tenn.	323	Colhaun Tennessee	239
Cartersville Illinois	324	Charleston Tennessee	240
Columbus Georgia	325	Charleston Arkansas	243
Carnucopia "	325	Clear Spring Maryland	243
Christian Texas	326	Cavanese Mining Ark.	246
Cass Keys Va	331	Cheney Washington Ter.	249
Crockett Texas	332	Crawford Georgia	253
Cypress Fork Ark.	338	Coates Store, Virginia	253
Cowan's Depot Va	342	Central City Nebraska	257
Catawba. N. C.	345	Crows N. C.	258
Cokesbury N. J.	350	Centre Point Arkansas	258
Crockett Depot. Va	353	Colburne Texas.	257
Chelsea Mass	363	Clinton Miss.	259
Chilston Mass.	364	Charlotte N. C.	260
Central N. C.	370	Cottonville N. C.	264
Columbia, S. C.	371	Cotton Hill N. C.	267
Barley Miss	372	Calico Rock N. C.	219
Columbia Miss	372	Cairo Iowa.	273
Chicago Ills	379	Conehatta Miss.	275
Conover N. C.	384	Center Point Ky.	283
Columbia Iowa.	385	Carleton Nebraska	287
Cartersville Illinois	386	Clinch Virginia	291
Corrado N. C. Va	387	Carley's Virginia	297
Cineland Georgia	395	Cadaretta Miss.	300
Cockoo Virginia	395	Chesterville Miss.	302
Cas 401		Goldwater Ga.	404

Cherry Hill Miss.	C-401	Copiah Mississippi
Comanche, Texas	202	Cartersville, S.C.
Caddo, Texas	196	Cook Louisiana
Coffeetown Texas	1	Coates Bend Alabama
Canton Ohio	4	Crayston S. Carolina
Clintonville W.V.	5	Cradford Texas
Columbia, Tennessee	6	Conroy Springs Kans.
Center, Texas	8	Clayville Penn.
Chapin, Georgia	9	Campbellville, Ky.
Cherry Grove Virginia	12	Crystal Springs Miss.
Council Bend Arkansas	11	Crawford, Texas
Cumberland, Mississippi	13	Cabin Hill, Virginia
Cartersville, Virginia	17	Cokerite Tennessee
Christmas, Virginia	17	Crescent, Texas
Cape Dandy, Indiana	22	Candler Georgia
Cochran, Georgia	25	Cincinnati Ohio
Covington, Ohio	29	Centerville N.C. 26871
Cabin Point, Virginia	39	Cassville Georgia
Chalk Mountain, Texas	43	Canton Texas
Columbus Grove, Ohio	46	Clarksville Ark.
Carnesville, Georgia	49	Clonox N.C.
Coleman's Spot, Georgia	50	Cullaspa N.C.
Clyde, Texas	51	Carpens Alabama
Cisco, Texas	51	Crasbyville S. Carolina
Cotton Gin Port, Mississippi	53	Chestnut Mount Tenn.
Crutcher, Texas	58	Cherry Grove Arkansas
Chick Springs, S. Carolina	61	Civil Davidson Co. N.C.
Cheney, Pennsylvania	63	Cheraw, S. Carolina
Crescent City, Florida	66	Chico Georgia
Coffeetown Mississippi	68	Calhoun Louisiana
Carson, Iowa	68	Clarksburg W.V.
Corpus Christi, Texas	70	Concordia Georgia
Campbellsville, Kentucky	74	Cross Roads Texas
Cold Stream, W. Virginia	76	Dimmissim Penna.
Cranis Creek, S. Carolina	77	Cumbarland N.C.
Concord Church, W.V.	78	Cavert Texas
Cheney, Kansas	79	Chumalla Tennessee
Clarksville Georgia	92	Clio, S. Carolina
Campbell, N.C.	140	Cedar Run, W. Virginia
Craigsville N.C.	171	Childers

Englass, Texas	27	Dallas Miss.	280
Englassville, Georgia	29	Delaware Ohio	310
Ytton, Virginia	37	Deadwood Texas	316
Le Enterprise, Virginia	37	Dawson "	319
Putanta, Virginia	57	Dallas, Arky	320
Kerry, Texas	58	Denmark Ark	322
Troit, Michigan,	62	Dalton N.C.	337
Ytton, Arkansas	83	Dutchville N.C.	353
Wansville, Maryland	86	Dowlin Texas	379
Empsey, W. Virginia	93	Durant Miss.	388
Erver, S. Carolina	105	Douglass Kansas.	390
Gas, Georgia	114	Dayton Ohio	396
Wansmore S. Carolina	113	Dixon Miss.	398
Gipping Springs, Texas	116	De Funiak Springs Fla	407
Danielville Georgia	131	Dee Hill Ga	410
Dallas, Oregon	132	Darden Miss	416
Urango Texas	113	Daly's Texas.	418
Wan, Illinois	161	Doan Georgia	423
Wilder, Illinois	162		
Wattan Ark. Can	164		
Todd, Texas	173		
Wams, W. Va	181		
Detroit Alabama	191		
Downsville N.C.	191		
Dallas Texas.	196		
Double Pipe Creek, Md.	197		
Kerry Station Pa	208		
Double Horn Texas	201		
Dime Box Texas.	234		
Dallas, Texas	248		
Dublin Georgia	254		
Ocatex, Tex	182		
Dalton Georgia	260		
W. side Texas	269		
Dublin Texas	262		
Carbanville Florida.	279		
	281		
		G.	
		Gate Mills Tenn.	261
		Chico, Texas	403
		Chircleville Texas.	409
		Chewalla Tenn.	412
		Cessna Penna	413
		Concord, Virginia	414
		Coles Creek Miss	417
		Chirens, Texas	417
		Charleston W. Va.	418
		Collinsville Alabama	420
		Canyon City Oregon	424
		Concord W. Va.	426

Exchanges	266,200	18 = 79	Elk Creek Va	87
Ellestons, Maryland	36		Elizabethtown Pa.	6
East Bend, N. Carolina	41		Edinburg Va.	68
Elkton, Virginia	48		Ethel Miss.	10
Enola, Arkansas	49		Eagle Springs	10
Esom, Indiana	59		Elm Dale P. C. Island Tenn.	
Edray, W. Virginia	63		Etra Macon Co. N. C.	
Edom, Virginia	65		Erick Iowa,	
Eddy, Texas	81		Eldora Iowa	
Enders, Arkansas	90		Enigma Tennessee	
Echo, Alabama	95		Equality Ala.	31
Emmaus, Virginia	95		Elruston Illinois	5
Elgin, Texas	101		Era Texas.	
Entham, Virginia	107		Edith N. C.	
Elberton Georgia	121			
Era, Texas	124			
Edent, Indiana	133			
Edgewater, Virginia	152			
Ellistown, Mississippi	160			
Emory, Texas	172			
Elliotville ^{Del.} Miss.	174			
Elida Allen Co., Ohio	175			
Elk Garden N. Va.	176			
Emmis, Texas	183			
Emucklaw Alabama	185			
Esparanza, Miss.	187			
Ezzell, Texas	213			
Elkhart, Texas	215			
Excelsior Missouri	220			
Emory, Georgia	221			
Eagle Point, Texas.	231			
Eglon, W. Virginia	243			
Emmett, Arkansas	245			
Elkton, Virginia	251			
Eola, Louisiana	263			
Eureka, Texas	271			
Everett, Penna	284			

Forks, S. Carolina	6	Fernbank Alabama	247
Stone, Maryland	35	Farrsville Texas	252
Tainville, Penna	44	Ferris Texas	260
Union, Virginia	45	Fulton Miss.	271
Wekiva, N. Virginia	48	Fort Shoals, S.C.	279
Wesley, Louisiana	53	Fisherville Va	289
Westburg, Texas	61	Fayetteville Ark.	284
Wenson, Virginia	62	Freedomia Tex	217
Wheeler, Alabama	63	Forest Home Ala.	320
Wright Shoal, N. Carolina	66	Flippin Ark.	327
Wynar, Texas	78	Fortdefiance Va	329
Wright Valley, Georgia 345)	81	Fayette C.H. Ala.	333
Wright, W. Virginia	84	French Camps Miss.	338
Wright, Mississippi	87	Falkville Alabama	340
Wright, Georgia	105	Fancy Hill N.C.	340
Wright, Tennessee	107	Flick Indian Territory	357
Wright, S. Carolina	108	Fairmount N.C.	357
Wright, N. Carolina	109	Fort Madison S.C.	360
Wright, Missouri	104	Frankling N.C.	360
Wright, Texas	114	Fort Spring W. Va	360
Wright, Texas	122	Fort Collins Colorado	360
Wright, Georgia	127	Portland Missouri	360
Wright, N. Virginia	138	Premont Miss	360
Wright, Arkansas	151	Fair Play Maryland	370
Wright, Texas	154	Freemansburg Wt Va	381
Wright, Miss.	159	Five Points Georgia	398
Wright, Texas	175	Fulton Kentucky	409
Wright, Texas	186	Furnace (No 2.) Va	414
Wright, Nebraska	188		
Wright, Canada,	185		
Wright, Virginia	196		
Wright, N. Va	206		
Wright, Georgia	225		
Wright, Georgia	238		
Wright, Kansas	237		
Wright, Arkansas	241		
Wright, Missouri	247		

Lotha	Florida	#17		
Gibson	Georgia	403	G	See page H
Galveston	Texas	401	I	
Goodwin	Arkansas	12		Greeneville Alabama 227
Georgetown	Massachusetts	14		Guntown, Miss. 227
Gravelly Hill	Arkansas	16		Gladesboro Virginia 228
Georgiana	Alabama	32		Gilkey Arkansas 228
Gray Rock	Texas	56		Glen Alto Georgia 229
Giddings	Texas	253 58		Gould Texas 231
Gold Branch	Alabama	67		Greenville Virginia 234
Georgetown	Florida	67		Gloster, Miss. 254
Geneseo	Illinois	68		Gerber Georgia 270
Green Brier	Arkansas	73		Glendale Arkansas 271
Gornett	Arkansas	73		Groville Miss. 271
Greensburg	Kentucky	74		Greenwood Ky. 272
Gadsden	Tenn	89		Greenwood Ark. 287
Goldring	Miss.	92		Griffin Texas 198
Glenswood	Texas	91		Gatesville Texas 294
Goods Mills	Virginia	108		Glomera W. Va 295
Garrison	Iowa	110		Goldthwaite Tex 301
Graham	Texas	110		Greenville Tenn. 309
Germantown	N. Carolina	120		Gillswille Georgia 310
Grove Oak	Ala.	131		Garysville Va 339
Greensborough	Georgia	134		Grove Level Geo 340
Goshert	Indiana	142		Garrett Bend N. Va 341
Garden Valley	Texas	146		Grapeland Texas 342
Greer Mount	Virginia	149		Good Will, N. C. 344
Green Hill	Texas	156		Greenville S. C. 344
Great Bend	Kansas	158		Galena, Dak 349
Greenwood	N. C.	159		Gassville, Ark 353
Gum Creek	Va.	164		Good Hope, N. Va 354
Goldborough	Vt.	166		Good Springs Tenn 355
Glendale	Mississippi	169		Glumata, Geo 360
Gentryville	Missouri	186		Graham, Miss 360
Greenland	N. Virginia	194		Grove, S. C. 374
Grant	Virginia	198		Greenbrier Ark. 375
German Mills	Ont. Canada	208		Greenwood, Manitoba 376
Grand View	Texas	211		Green Bank Mt Va 38
Gilmer	Texas	214		Gunspring Ark. 387
Gainesville	Texas	216		Greensborough N. Car

H

9

Huntsville Miss	13	Grangeville Missouri	389
Hearne Texas	350	Guilford Missouri	406
Houlka Miss	351	Gogginsville Va	408
Heidelberg Miss	359	Gretio Ohio	422
Harrisonburg W	364	Gotha Florida	419
Henderson Missouri	366		
Hendonon Georgia	368		
Hoanfield, Ind,	372		
Hollis Texas	373		
Hawkins town Va	377		
Homer Georgia	378		
Hocking, Tenn	388		
Hattiesburg Miss	387		
Hoovers Hill N.C.	394		
Hico Texas	398		
Hartford Ark	404		
Holly Springs Tex	404		
Hannhill Texas	412		
Hillsville Va	413		
Harkers N.C.	414		
Head of Laurel	415		
Head of Laurel Tenn	415		
Haskins, Kansas	418		
Hermitage Georgia	420		
Hermitage Virginia	424		
Hasty W. C.	425		
Hickory Creek, Tex	425		
Hazel Grove Ark	425		

Holland, Arkansas	1	Waley Jack Co. Texas	187
Howards Front Works, Tennessee	1	Headwaters Virginia	185
Hollingworth, Georgia	3	High Point Ga. Geo. Georgia	204
Harmony Grove, Georgia	3	Holly Springs Miss.	200
Houlmeville, Georgia	3	Hollywood N. Va.	211
Houston, Mississippi	13	Houma Path S. C.	210
Hinkle, Mississippi	22	Headsville N. Va.	218
Hay Meadow, N. Carolina	33	Higginsville N. Va.	219
Hayville, Canada	35	Hamlin Kansas.	224
Hyers Gap, Virginia	42	Hanover Alabama	222
Haywood, Virginia	54	Hayesville N. C.	222
Harold, Dakota	69	Hendersonville Va.	222
Hendrix, North Carolina	77	Hartford Arkansas	222
Hohenlinden, Miss. 385	89	Hudson's Mills Virginia	231
Holmesville, Nebraska	83	Harlem Georgia	239
Houston, Miss	13	Hackett City Arkansas.	244
Holland, Texas	96	Harlem Ohio	244
Hillsboro, Texas	93	Henderson Texas.	249
Hales Ford, Virginia	96	High Point N. C.	250
Harrisburg, Virginia	99	Hallettsville Texas.	260
Henderson, Tenn	103	Hebron, Mississippi	260
Hope, Texas	102	Hanville Georgia	152
Huntsville Georgia	114	Hackneyville Alabama	276
Haynes, Arkansas	121	Hampden Sidney College Va.	281
Hamlin, W. Virginia	127	Handley Alabama	280
Hamilton, Mississippi	130	Hartwell Georgia	283
Hanlet, Mississippi	137	Butchinson Kansas	280
Hape Mississippi	138	Hamburg S. C.	29
Holmesville Ohio.	148	Hunter River Canada	29
Haultka Miss.	155	Huntersville N. Va.	300
Hunting Creek N. C.	159	Hamanond Texas.	310
Hareton, Kentucky	159	Hickory N. C.	310
Hartsville Illinois	169	Haint Georgia	320
Hough, Iowa, Ind.	171	Hastings Mich.	320
Hurricane Dutch Doors	178	Hill City Tennessee	330
Hol Springs Arkansas	178	Holmesville Va.	330
Humana Alabama	190	Hallettsville Tex.	330

J
Julian, Ala 347

L
Irwinville Ga. 417

JK

Isorey, Alabama	21		
Javille, Tennessee	77	Rossuth, Canada	17
Jamborden, Arkansas	97	Kearney, Nebraska	20
Jambertown Penna	181	Rossuth, Mississippi	23
Jerman, Tennessee	183	Kinzers, Penna	36
Independence Kansas	188	Kentland, Indiana	38
Iron Station N.C.	209	Kingsville Alabama	40
Jola, Texas	278	Kansas City, Missouri	51
Illinois Bend Texas	299	Kepletown, Virginia	67
Intercourse Penna	304	Keswick Station, Virginia	70
Irouton, C.H. Ohio	337	Krepper, W. Virginia	88
Inez, Kentucky	344	King Penna	111
Ivanhoe, Texas	345	King, Miss.	121
Irwin - Iowa	378	Kentucky town Texas	136
		Kanville, Arkansas	168
		Kingston N.C.	172
Juett, Kansas	307	Keweenaw Miss.	199
Jasper Alabama	306	Kalamazoo N.Y.	232
Johnsfille Ark.	212	Keith Texas	232
Jerome - Ohio	8	Kinross Iowa	233
Jones Prairie, Tex	10	King Texas	246
Jonesboro, Mississippi	16	Kunkle Ohio	253
Jonesboro, N. Carolina	16	Kaertho Texas	257
Jersey Mountain, W.Va	21	Kewanee Ill.	292
Juno, Tennessee	37	Ketterman N.Y.	327
Jonesboro, Georgia	64	Kemersville N.C.	347
Jonathan's Creek, N.C.	109	Kingston Texas	348
Jefferson, N.C.	112	Kentudy Georgia	355
Jessie, N.Y.	136	Kirby Arkansas	357
Jacks-onville Texas	150	Kendalia N.Y.	359
Jewell City Coarov.	160	Kenton Penn.	363
Jefferson Georgia	202	Kalona Iowa	371
Jacksonville Illinois	207	Kosse Texas	381
Jasper Texas	225	Kitzmillers ^{vill} Md.	381
Jacksonville Florida	226	Kilgore Texas	405
Jorisville N.Y.	268		
Junction City, Texas	280		

Lexington, Texas	2	Long Pond Georgia	15
Louisiana, Missouri	4	Larkfield Illinois	15
Leaksville, Virginia	4	Long Range N.C.	16
Looper, S. Carolina	11	Lordly, Texas	16
Lafayette Springs, Miss	13	Lost Mountain Georgia	17
Ladonia, Texas	19	Lee Valley Tenn.	18
Lima, Ohio	25	Linwood Maryland	19
Ladonia, Texas	25	Lumberton G. H. N. Carolina	19
Leesville Texas	27	Longmont Colo.	20
Lexington, N. Carolina	28	Lantz Mills Virginia	21
Lenoir, N. Carolina	30	Leakfema, Miss.	22
Lewis Fork N. Carolina	34	Lewisburg, N. V.	23
Lakeland, Florida	36	Leebetter Texas	23
Lufkin, Texas	43	Live Oak Alabama	24
Lowlands, Missouri	46	Lake View Canada	24
Lewistown, Illinois	60	Leslie Virginia	25
Laneville, Kansas	69	Look Out Georgia	27
Laurel Springs, N. C.	70	Lookout Mountain Tenn.	27
Linwood North Carolina	79	Lenexa, Kansas	26
Long Blade, Virginia	80	Lawrey Mississippi	27
Lot, Alabama	95	Lilly Virginia	27
London, Ohio	94	Laston Georgia	27
Leicester, Mass	98	Lincolnton N. C.	28
Louisburg, N. Carolina	109	Lebanon Tenn.	64
Lowndesville S. Carolina	111	Logan Alabama	29
Lanina, Alabama	114	Litter's Ford, Ind.	30
Lake Como, Mississippi	123 ⁴⁰²	Longdale N.C.	31
Lily Pond, Georgia	128	Laurens C. N. S. C.	31
Larville Alabama	132	Logan C. H. N. V.	31
Lock, Ohio	135	Lewisville N. C.	31
Lindale, Texas	139	Leaman Place Penna.	32
Longview Texas	140	Lancaster Penna	33
Lipan Texas	142	Lindside N. V.	33
Luray Virginia	144	Leesdale Ala.	34
Ladue Missouri	144	Lineville Ala	34
Lochnick, Georgia	145	Liberty, Nebraska	34
Lot, Mississippi	174		

L

Leesville, Missouri	349	form. N. Va	108
Longview Texas	352	Alabama	108
Lloydville, N. Va	354	Arkansas	109
Losonia, Georgia	367	ry, Louisiana	103
Lizemores N. Va	373	o, Illinois	104
Lamasco, Texas	383	Virginia	115
Leo Georgia	394	e, Kansas	117
Lepusport Ind	397	urphy, N. Va	119
Linderde # N. Va	402	N. Carolina	120
Lovelaceville Kentucky	403	e, Iowa	123
Lone Star Texas	407	e Virginia	124
Last Springs Kansas	412	r Tennessee	127
Leaky Texas	421	o Ohio	135
Linn Flat Texas	422	ille Oregon	138
		ille, Va	142
		Bluff, Ark	151
		rough N. C.	152
		Mississippi	154
		Mississippi	162
		Coast N. Va	163
		City N. C.	167
		Alabama	167
		u, Virginia	170
		Tennal	173
		, Texas	177
		uon, Mo	180
		Missouri	181
		"	187
		Arkansas	189
		y Georgia	192
		Ohio	193
		Mies	198
		S. C.	207
		ly, Mo	207
		Texas	210
		uon, Mo	217

Marianna, Arkansas	11	Mount Storm, W. Va.	102
Middletown, Maryland	14	Meid, Alabama	108
Millboro Depot, Va	17	Meyers, Arkansas	109
Malvern Junction, Arkansas	20	Montgomery, Louisiana	103
Mill Creek, S. Carolina	24	Mt Pleasant, Illinois	104
Measontown, Penna	30	Moazzy, Virginia	115
Mulberry, N. Carolina	32	Millerton, Kansas	117
Maple Springs, N. Carolina	34	Mount Murphy, W. Va.	119
McPidas Mills, N. Carolina	34	Moizpah, N. Carolina	120
Magnolia, Arkansas	35	Moanning, Iowa	123
Moore's Store, Virginia	36	Marksville, Virginia	124
Mouth of East River, Virginia	40	Moaranda, Tennessee	127
Murphersboro, N. Carolina	41	May Hill, Ohio	135
Moinesville, W. Virginia	51	McMinnville, Oregon	138
Moannington, W. Virginia	56	McLachysville, Va	140
Mount Pleasant, Texas	60	Morrisons Bluff, Ark.	151
Marietta, Texas	64	Mooreborough, W. Va.	150
Marion, Indiana	63	Mico, Mississippi	154
Martinsburg, Penna	65	Molino, Mississippi	162
Menlo, Iowa	69	Meadeau Creek, Ark.	163
Maaherville, Kansas	70	Mount Pleasant, Va.	168
Millersburg, Iowa	73	Morehead City, N. C.	167
Mt. Vernon, Texas	75	Millport, Alabama	164
Mt. Sidney, Virginia	80	Mt Jackson, Virginia	170
Mouth of Wilson, Virginia	80	Moscow, Tenn.	173
Mount Clifton, Virginia	82	Monticello, Texas	177
Maahomet, Illinois	82	Moanings Grove, Mo.	180
Martin, Georgia	83	Memphis, Missouri	181
Mount Pleasant, N. Carolina	83	McHall	182
Meyersville, Maryland	85	Mableton, Arkansas	189
Mt. Selman, Texas	90	Mount Airy, Georgia	192
Malakoff, Texas	99	McGill, Ohio	193
McConnell, Va.	136	Keolins, Miss.	198
Moonte Vista, Mississippi	140	Moanodias, S. C.	207
Moinesola, Texas	146	Moanna City, Mo.	207
Mt. Wajah, W. C.	148	McWade, Texas	210
Meyers, Arkansas	193	Mt. Kaufman, Va.	217

M

M

Haysville	Georgia	221	Mount Vernon Springs, N.C.	344
Lebes	Ohio	223	Monro N.C.	345
Mt. Olive	Alabama	226	Martinsville Miss	348
Mexia	Texas	230	Mt. Carroll Ills.	351
Montezuma	Georgia	244	Mansfield La.	352
Mulberry Station	Arkansas	246	Melrose Va	356
Mexico	Indiana	248	Mill Bank Va	364
Madisonburg	Ohio	249	Miston Miss	366
Messenger Tenn.		251	Meyersdale Penna.	369
Medina N. Y.		256	Middle River, Ga	370
Meacon Georgia		259	Mt. Eator, Ohio	373
Moscow Alabama		269	Mellow Valley, Ala	374
Mercersburg Maryland		254	Mountain Island, N.C.	375
McGregor Texas		265	Marietta, Texas	375
McDonalds Miss.		277	Mount Ida, Ark.	380
Martinsburg Ky.		284	Majenica Ind.	382
Macclenny Fla.		279	Meadowhill N.C.	388
Milner Georgia		287	Moravian Falls	388
Mayn. Valley Kansas		288	Mansfield Louisiana	392
Mt. Solon Va		291	Moffetts Creek Va	393
Mayvies Missouri		296	Morells Mills Tenn	393
Martinsburg W.Va		294	Montevideo Va	394
Monument City Ind.		298	Morrilton Ark.	395
Martinsville Ind		299	Mt Airy Georgia	396
McKieham Canada		305	Martin Georgia	396
Mercersburg Penn.		308	Miston Mississippi	397
Marquez, Texas		309	Mt Selman Texas	402
Mission N. C.		316	Moorfield, N. Virginia	403
Minerva Ohio		320	Mt. Airy Tennessee	405
Marlin's Bottom N.V.		320	Mason Ala.	406
Morgan Mich.		322	Molloy Ala.	408
Mathe Ga.		322	Mill Brook Tenn.	415
Millersville Pa.		327	Mt. Salem Canada	422
Mooreville N.C.		328	Malvern Georgia	468
Madisonville Texas		332	Matlock "	425
Mt. Carroll Ill.		334		
Molloy Ala.		392!!	341?	

<u>N</u>			
New Sharon, Iowa	10	New Hope, Ark.	315
New Martinsville, W.V.	15	North Webster Ind.	318
Newberry, Indiana	23	Newburgh Indiana	333
New Hamburg, Canada	25	New Hope Arkansas	338
New Dundel, Canada	34	Newburg, Penna	343
Nashville, Tennessee	42	Heatman N. C.	360
New Gosken, Indiana	48	New Hope Texas	365
Newton, Mississippi	60	Neosho Falls Kansas	407
National, Arkansas	60	New Hope Tennessee	410
New Windsor, Maryland	64	New Dominion, Canada	414
New Edinburg, Arkansas	72		
Newton, S. Carolina	82		
Nokesville, Virginia	113		
Newport, Delaware	117		
Newville, Virginia	143		
New York, N. Y.	149		
North River, Virginia	149		
Nails Creek, Georgia	153		
Neva, S. Carolina	157		
New Richmond, W.V.	163		
New Hope, Virginia	170		
North River Mills, W.V.	176		
Napoleon, Georgia	183		
North Manchester, Ind.	187		
Newbern, Virginia	195		
North Platte, Nebraska	198		
Neff, Indiana	209		
Nacogdoches, Texas	213		
National Springs, Ark.	228		
New Interest, W.V.	241		
Nicholls, Georgia	244		
Newcastle, Ohio	256		
Red Mare, Pa.	292		
Natches, Miss.	137		
New Glasgow, Canada	296		
Noxville, Texas	298		
Nantahalal, N. C.	311		

Oak Forest, Arkansas	11	Ogden, Iowa	375
Oxford, Mississippi	13	Ola, Iowa	386
Opequon, Virginia	15	Owl Run Va	396
Oak Grove, Ohio	22	Osborne, Kansas	40
Olio, S. Carolina	39	Ocoee, Florida	41
Oak Hill, W. Virginia	40	Oak Flat N. Va	42
Okolona, Mississippi	54		
Oak Bowser, Georgia	55		
Opelika, Alabama	77		
Oxford, Massachusetts	98		
Olando, Florida	117		
Oceana N. Va	136		
Oak Forest N. C.	154		
Oak Ridge N. C.	162		
Orkney Springs Va	184		
Osage Nebraska	198		
Orangeburg, S. C.	200		
Orark, Arkansas	216		
O'Leary Station Canada	218		
Overton Texas	230		
Otowa Kansas	232		
Oldham N. Carolina	238		
Osyka Mississippi	255		

— For 1886 —

Oakland N. C.	268		
Oakdale N. C.	273		
Oxmoor Alabama	274		
Oxford Georgia	96		
Old Hart Ohio	286		
Owen Tenn.	301 310		
Oskaloosa Iowa	304		
Oakvalley Kansas	307		
Ochschoore Ga.	318		
Oldenplace Va	336		
Oenaville Texas	336		
Ogan Arkansas	425		

P

Paw, Paw, N. Va	350
Pates Arkansas	355
Powell Mc Donald Co Mo	355
Pratts Mines, Ala	360
Pilot Grove Tex.	382
Printz Mill Va	382
Prestonburg Ky.	400
Plummersville Ark.	421
Pine Mountain Ga.	424

Peterstown N. Va.	402		
Pearson Georgia	324	P	Purattsville N. Va. 393
Petersburg, Virginia	9		Paulington Va. 393
Powder Springs, Georgia	10		Parkers Store Georgia 170
Pope, Georgia	23		Point Texas 172
Partlows, Virginia	24		Pine Sp. Penn. 177
Prattsville, Arkansas	27		Petersburg, W. Va. 179
Pilot Grove Indiana	38		Progress N. Carolina 184
Potocasi, N. Carolina	41		Priddy's Virginia 203
Parkerburg, Indiana	44		Poplar Springs Miss. 215
Prince George C. H. Virginia	57		Pre-coll Arkansas 213
Perry, Georgia	57		Preton Canada 216
Pickton, Texas	58		Poplar Ohio 218
Polmyra, Arkansas	73		Peach Grove Virginia 223
Pankey Texas	78		Peoria Texas 231
Pine Stem, W. Virginia	79		Pierston Indiana 235
Patterson, Missouri	87		Pecan Texas 235
Praine View, Arkansas	90		Pontotoe Mississippi 236
Purgettville, W. Virginia	92		Port Burcell Canada 237
Padne, Ohio	94		Parkersville Georgia 242
Powhattan, Arkansas	96		Panther Creek W. C. 247
Powers, S. Carolina	108		Pugh Mississippi 245
Potts Station, Arkansas	104		Pearce's Mills Alabama 250
Pittsburg, Texas	112		Pittsboro Miss. 250
Palestine, Texas	114		Pigeon Valley N. C. 250
Paulding, Mississippi	123		Persouree Texas 257
Paul Georgia	125		Pine Bluff Ark. 261
Pine Springs, Ala.	125		Paintsville Kentucky 262
Princeton, Ark.	126		Paint-Peter Ga. 268
Pearu Texas 399. 178			Pleasant Grove, Ga. 265
Purley, Texas	129		Plymouth Illinois 161
Purshula, Texas	134		Purk Hill N. C. 275
Pratt Mines Alabama 143			Pine Grove, Ala. 278
Pernell N. Carolina 144			Pilot Point Texas 279
Paris Mississippi 146			Pottsville " 281
Piedmont, N. Va. 160			Portland Ind. 290
Philadelphia, Penna 161			Pipkins Tenn. 304
Portersburg N. Va. 163			Paris Ark. 310
Parnaceus Va. 167			Pernell N. C. 315
			Portland Mich. 323

Q

Durincy, Mississippi	52	Reid ^R Mississippi	416
Luitman Georgia	354	Rusk, Texas	7
Luitman Arkansas	2137	Rowsley, Mass	20
Luitman Texas	303	Rolla, Virginia	31
Quito, Arkansas	382	Roanoke, W. Virginia	38
		Ryersons Station, Penna	37
		Ronceverte, West Virginia	37
		Rochelle, Virginia	77
		Rover, Arkansas	52
		Russellville, W. Virginia	56
		Roaring Spring, Penna	65
		Ripley, Texas	75
		Red Plain, Virginia	86
		Rohrer'sville, Maryland	85
		Rosston, Texas	88
		Rural, Arkansas	89
		Ramsey, Arkansas	93
		Rogers Prairie, Texas	116
		Rays Mill, Penna,	119
		Ramer Sta. Tennessee	121
		Rudy, River Factory S. C.	126
Roxton Texas	422	Red Oak, Texas	131
		Raccoon Mills, Georgia	134
		Red Bluff, Virginia	140
		Roxborough N. C.	148
		Rocky Mount N. C.	156
		Rake View Tenn.	156
		Rinkerton Virginia	157
		Russellville, Arkansas	158
		Richland, ^{Spring} Texas	171
		Reagan Texas	180
		Rushville Virginia	191
		Rockville Missouri	185
		Rogersville Tennessee	203
		Roberts, S. Carolina	214
		Ridgeway Kansas	234
		Rees Store Mississippi	240
		Riceville Tennessee	240

R

<u>R</u>		<u>S</u>	
Riceville N. Carolina	415	Stuarts Craft Virginia	1
Richmond Miss.	258	Silver Shoals Georgia	2
Ridgeville N. Va.	258	Shulls Mills N. Carolina	5
Rees's Mills N. C.	265	Seneca City S. Carolina	5
Rural Hall Ga.	264	South English Iowa	282-10
Rabun Gap Ga.	264	Soudersburg Penna	14
Rutherford College N. C.	273	Stokesland Virginia	14
Ripley C. H. Miss.	275	Sugar Hill Texas	17
Road Creek Ga.	282	Seven Springs N. Carolina	19
Rock Creek Ark.	284	Springfield N. Va.	21
Roseburg Oregon	294	Schooner Point Ind.	22
Rochelle Ills.	299	Stellaville Georgia	23
Rant Ind.	299	Stony Point N. Carolina	24
Ruckerowille Va.	300	Salado Texas	24
Rochester Ind.	301	Seville Virginia	27
Ridgeway Ind.	305	Spring Creek Virginia	28
Rain Va.	306	Savage Virginia	28
Rockport N. Va.	309	Synapse Nebraska	29
Reynolds Va.	324	Sipe Springs Texas	28
Rockingham N. C.	327	Smithville Mississippi	28
Rochelle Va.	330	Sweet Home N. Carolina	28
Red Hill Georgia	330	Stockdale Texas	28
Randall Ark.	334	Spanish Fort Texas	28
Ream's Station Va.	335	Sub Rosa Arkansas	28
Rives Va.	335	Sumter C. H. S. Carolina	28
Randleman N. C.	337	Shroves N. Virginia	28
River Indiana	343	Seville Florida	28
Randolph Miss.	349	Spencer N. Virginia	28
Ross Iowa	350	Salem Oregon	28
Riley Ky.	353	Star City Arkansas	28
Riggins Miss.	367	Sunny Dale Georgia	28
Roadale Ark.	369	Stonewall Canada	28
Roadale Texas	377	Simpsonville Texas	28
Rifton Pennsylvania	399	Sampsel Station Missouri	28
Reynard Missouri	400	Strafford Missouri	28
Ruby Alabama	208	Stephensville Georgia	28
Royston Georgia	411	Stout Texas	28
Road Tenn.	413		

S

Savanna, Ills.	352
Schochoh Kentucky	352
Sevin, Tennessee	355
Saffora, N. C.	357
Seath Boston Va	358
Stems Creek Miss	363
Summerton Georgia	364
Stephens City Virginia	377
Snow Creek Virginia	380
Socastee S. Carolina.	383
Starns Tenn.	383
Strickler Ark.	391
Sunderson, Florida	392
Stevensville Fla.	400
Stamton Indiana	401
Soddy Tennessee	405
Sealy Texas	409
Sands Va	416
San Augustene Tex	418
Sanford, N. C.	419
Salubrity, Georgia	419
Shannon Miss	420
Staffard, Alabama	423
Summer Lake Oregon	426

S

craft, Virginia	1
hoals, Georgia	2
Hills, N. Carolina	5
city S. Carolina	5
English Iowa 282	10
sburg, Penna	14
nd, Virginia	14
Hill, Texas	17
Springs, N. Carolina	19
field, W. Va	21
er Point, Ind	22
ille, Georgia	23
oint, N. Carolina	24
Texas	24
Virginia	27
creek Virginia	30
e, Virginia	40
ise, Nebraska	41
prings, Texas	42
ille Mississippi	42
Lome, N. Carolina	42
ale, Texas	42
Fort Texas	42
osa, Arkansas	42
r N. S. Carolina	42
es, W. Virginia	42
le, Florida	42
er, W. Virginia	42
, Oregon	42
city, Arkansas	42
Dale, Georgia	42
wall, Canada	42
sonville, Texas	42
gel Station Missouri	42
ord, Missouri	42
reynoldsville Georgia	42
Stout Texas	42

reynolds Georgia

411

East Tenn.

413

reynoldsville Georgia

Stout Texas

Saratoga, Wyoming, Territory	95	Stamilton	Virginia	196
Sargonsville, Texas	96	Selman	Texas	193
Strotter, Missouri	100	Stoney Point	Virginia	203
Snow Hill, N. Carolina	101	Sudnersville	"	206
Salern, N. Carolina	98	Sweet Home	Texas	212
Shell, Alabama	101	Singers Glen	Virginia	216
South Basque, Texas	104	Stanford	Missouri	222
Sunset, Texas	107	Strungfield	Tennessee	224
Splasbury, N. Carolina	103	Sontag	Virginia	261
South Bend, Texas	111	Smithville	Arkansas	260
Stoney Creek, Virginia	124	Split Rock	N. V.	264
Straterville	Georgia	Storville	S. Carolina	271
Selby	Tennessee	Sumersett	Kentucky	274
Saltville	Texas	Sturdevant	Alabama	277
Seaborn	Alabama	Susquehanna	Tenna.	280
Serapis Depot	Virginia	St. Thomas	Canada	290
Stanton	Delaware	Ship's Mills	P ^a	291
Sheridan	Oregon	Stonewall	V ^a	298
Singersville	Virginia	Stout	Texas	297
Standardsville	Virginia	Spive	Texas	298
Starr	Texas	Station	Belden	30
Starr	Georgia	Shellburg	Iowa	300
Starr shop	V ^a	Smithburg	Md.	300
Stony Creek Mill	147	Somersett	Kentucky	307
Stonemont	S. Carolina	Sergeantsville	N.J.	304
Stonewille	Miss.	Stony Point	N.C.	317
Stonewille	Miss.	Springs Hill	Texas	320
Stonewille	Ohio	Sarepta	Miss.	322
Stonewille	Texas	Steven's Creek	Ark.	322
Stonewille	Miss.	Spencer	N. V.	320
Stonewille	Texas	Smithville	Ohio	327
Stonewille	S. Carolina	Barcoxie	Missouri	32
Stonewille	N.J.	Sharks & Roads	Ark.	33
Stonewille	Florida	Stephensville	Tex.	33
Stonewille	Kansas	Stephenson	Tennessee	35
Stonewille	Mass.	South Lowell	Ala.	36
Stonewille	N. V.	Smithville	Miss.	37

Doonboro, Georgia 3
 Thomaston, Georgia 9
 Taylorsville, Mississippi 24
 Troupe, Texas 38
 Turnery, W. Virginia 42
 Tilton, Georgia 47
 Texas, Georgia 48
 Trenton, Indiana 59
 Trinity College, N. Carolina 59
 Tiplersville Miss 62
 Toledo, Ohio 78
 Timberville, Virginia 86
 Templeton, Virginia 89
 Troutville, Virginia 100
 Toccoa, Georgia 101
 Turnery, Missouri 103
 Toledo Louisiana 110
 Thomson Illinois 112
 Thomasville Miss. 137
 Turo, Iowa 143
 Trenton, Va. Virginia 151
 Thomasville Georgia 173
 Turine, Ark. 184
~~Tombago, Tex. 217~~
 Toccoa, Miss 289
 Tynes, Tenn 204
 Tabbaton, Georgia 205
 Temperance Hill Miss. 211
 Temple, Texas 214
 Thaxton Mississippi ~~270~~
 Townville S. Carolina 222
 Tioga Texas 241
 Tehuacana Texas 242
 Trinity Texas

Tracy Creek, Ky.
 Taylor Texas
 Tharnton Texas
 Timmons Canada
 Tophfield Mees.
 Tiplersville Miss.
 Thenton N.C.
 Tison Ga.
 Troy Alabama
 Tipton N. Va.
 Thula, Tenn.
 Tally Ho, N. Carolina
 Turin Georgia
 Thomasville N.C.
 Turnerville Georgia
 Topeka Kansas
 Puckertown Florida
 Taylor's Springs, Virginia
 Tremont Miss.
 Turkey Georgia
 Trumble Station Va.
 Treadway Tennessee

Millersburg Tenn.

I

U

2 1/2 miles from Unionville, Virginia, 15

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

2 1/2 miles

Union Bridge, Maryland

Upper Tract W. Virginia

Wpshaw Georgia

Unionville "

Union City Ind.

South Lowell, Ala

South Lowell, Ala

South Lowell, Ala

Alabama	293	26	Wautauga, North Carolina	8
Valley Head, W. Va.	32		Walhalla, S. Carolina	6
Wiley Creek, Texas	97		Winnboro, Texas	7
Walden, Georgia	124		Waverly, Virginia	7
Wan Alstyne, Texas	133		Wheatley, Arkansas	12
Wazy, Georgia	138		Wicksville, Arkansas	26
W. Va.	146		Woodward, S. Carolina	29
W. Va.	173		Weatherford, Texas	30
W. Va.	176		Wilmington, Delaware	31
W. Va.	198		Wiles, N. Carolina	33
W. Va.	206		Whitlock, Indiana	36
W. Va.	220		W. Va.	
W. Va.	285		Washington, D. C.	
W. Va.	286		Watauga, Arkansas	
W. Va.	289		Walnut, Mississippi	
W. Va.	293		Williamston, S. Carolina	
W. Va.	310		Wallaceburg, Arkansas	66
W. Va.	323		Wellford, S. Carolina	71
W. Va.	328		Woodbury, Texas	74
W. Va.	349		Whitesville, W. Virginia	
W. Va.	379		Whites Creek, W. Virginia	74
			Williamsville, Missouri	
			Woods, Texas	
			Webster Place, Georgia	
			Wilson's Store, N. Carolina	
			Waller's Store, Mississippi	
			Wards, Georgia	
			Wilkesboro, S. Carolina	
			Wynthesville, Virginia	118
			Wales, Michigan	114
			Wickle's Store, N. C.	
			Woodville, Texas	118
			Winston, N. C.	122
			Warrenville, Conn.	127
			Will Brook, Tenn.	132

Port. Texas	129	Whitewright Texas	
White Mound Texas	133	Wieris	"
Walkinsville Miss.	137	Womelsdorf Penna	277
Wacon Florida	141	Woodville S.C.	280
Wain Georgia	147	Wayne C.H. N.C.	284
Wilton Junction Iowa	147	Wellsville Ark.	287
Wilton N. Carolina	148	West Lake Canada	288
Waxahachie Texas	155	Wood Virginia	27
Waxthville Georgia	160	Wheatley River Canada	29
Whigham Georgia	161	Widows Ala.	31
Wavybank Canada	167	Williamsport Md.	
Walshville Ill.	167	Wetumka C.H. Ala.	
White Post Kentucky	343	Westville Miss.	
Williamsburg N.C.	174	Wilmington Delaware	
Williamsburg Penna	186	Wrens Georgia	
Wallace N.C.	192	Walshville Ill.	
Wenasoga Miss.	193	Westphalia Kansas	
Washington D.C.	197	Waverly Virginia	
Williamsburg Iowa	202	Windom Texas	
White House Texas	205	Webster N.C.	
Warrnesboro Virginia	208	Wesleyana N.C.	
Worcester Virginia	214	Waynesville N.C.	
Wahoo Georgia	217	Waco S.C.	
Williamsville Virginia	219	Wheelerville Ala.	
Woodbury Georgia	220	Wavy Bank Manitoba	
Weldfield Kansas	221	Wilson's Mills N.C.	
Weymouth Virginia	222	Waddell Missouri	
Wheaton Station Ohio	224	Wootman N.	
Warsaw Indiana	236	Wikes Store N.	
Western Road P.C. Ireland	236	Wolfsburg Penna	
White Bear Hill Ind. Terr.	237		
Woodford Ind. Territory	239		
Waukegan Kansas	249		
Westminister Maryland	250		
Westernport Maryland	250		
Wheaton N.C.	251		
Wheaton N.C.	258		

X.

Y.

York, Pennsylvania	33
York, N. Carolina	32
Mounts Mills, N. Carolina	45
Yorkville N. "	165

Zion's Mill's Virginia 236.

Coffersville, Upshur Co, Texas

~~1885~~

Jan'y No ~~Miss E. J. Coppage~~

~~1886~~

Jan'y No ~~Mrs. E. J. Watts New York~~

Holland, Faulkner Co. Arkansas

~~1885~~

April No ~~J. H. Sewelling~~

~~1886~~

April No ~~J. H. Sewelling,~~

Howard's Iron Works, Johnson Co Tennessee

~~1885~~

Jan'y No ~~J. M. Rice~~

Stuart's Draft, Augusta Co. Virginia

~~1885~~

Jan'y No ~~Rev John A. Kline~~

" " ~~Mamie E. Brown~~

Lexington, Lee Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~Miss Fannie Green~~ ~~W.~~

Blackville, Upson Co Georgia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~F. J. Long~~

Silver Shoals, Banks Co. Georgia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~Ebbie Chambers~~
 " " ~~Hattie Boling~~
 " " ~~J. E. Ritch, jr~~

Hollingsworth, Banks Co., Georgia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~H. F. Cash~~ ~~1/3~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~J. O. Thompson~~
 " " ~~W. P. Thompson~~
 " " ~~G. W. Smith~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 June No. ~~J. O. Thompson~~
 " " ~~W. P. Thompson~~
 " " ~~G. W. Smith~~

Harmony Grove, Jackson Co., Georgia

1885
 Jan'y No. Ladie Goss
 Oct. No. F. W. Hubbard
 1886
 Feb'y. No. A. O. Pittman
 " " J. H. Corwell trans
 Jan'y No. B. J. Percell
 Mar. No. H. W. Varner

Alto, Banks Co., Georgia

1885
 Jan'y No. W. B. Morris
 1886
 Jan'y No. B. J. Percell trans.
 " " C. B. Parker
 " " John Simmons

Hulmeville, Elbert Co., Georgia

1885
 Jan'y No. J. H. Corwell
 1886
 Feb'y. No. J. H. Corwell

Toomsboro, Wilkinson Co., Georgia

1885
 Jan'y No. E. Watson
 March No. J. G. Miller
 " " E. B. F. Miller

Canton, Stark Co., Ohio

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o ~~Ellen Lehman~~

Louisiana, Pike Co., Missouri

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o ~~Ezra H. Martin~~

Leaksville, Page Co., Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o Miss Annie B. Rothgeb
 " " Miss Nancy Strickler

Bryan, Brazos Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o ~~Rev S. C. Martin~~
 1886
 July to ~~Mrs Sarah A. Martin~~

1885 Skulls Mills, Wautauga Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y No ~~Mc~~ C. Johnson

~~1885~~ Seneca City, Oconee Co., S. Carolina

Jan'y No² Mrs Julia A. Davis

" " ~~W. S. McLees~~

1886

Apr No ~~H. S. McLees~~

July No. ~~Julia A. Davis~~

~~1885~~ Clintonville, Greenbrier Co., W. V.

Jan'y No² ~~A. S. Eagle~~

1885 Barry, Pike Co. Illinois

Jan'y No² ~~John Klingensmith~~

Walter, Oconee Co., S. Carolina

1885
 Jan'y No. J. T. Reid ¹²⁵

Anderson, Anderson Co., S. Carolina

1885

Jan'y No. Miss Lena Duckworth
 " " J. C. McClain
 March No. Miss Josephine Stucky
 April No. " Matilda Watson
 " " " Emma F. Moorhead
 " " " A. Wood.
 Sept. No. " ~~Belle Howard~~ trs

1886

Jan'y No. John Estlin
 " " J. L. Hembree
 " " R. L. Harbin
 " " H. W. Allen
 April No. Mrs. M. E. Watson

Five Forks, Anderson Co., S. Carolina

1885

Jan'y No. Dr. J. B. Duckworth
 " " ~~Miss Jennie Anderson~~

1886

Jan'y No. Dr. J. B. Duckworth

Columbia, Maury Co., Tennessee

1885

1886 Renewal
 Jan'y No. Jno S. Shepherd ^{Box 92} see new book page 63

Winnboro Wood Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~J. N. Davis~~
 1886
 Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. Barbara George~~
 Feby No. ~~Emilia Lee~~
 Aug No. ~~Mrs. M. E. J. Chitty~~

Rusk, Cherokee Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵ 1886
 Jan'y No. A. S. Meredith Apr. No. ~~J. L. Blankenship~~
 " " J. L. Blankenship
 May No. ~~Edwara James~~
 July No. ~~J. C. Jettley trans.~~

Jerome, Union Co. Ohio

¹⁸⁸⁵
 June No. ~~J. M. Dains~~

Waverly, Sussex Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. A. C. Johnson~~
 1886
 Mar. No. ~~Mrs. L. C. Burt~~
 " " ~~Miss Annie Burt~~
 " " ~~Mrs. A. C. Johnson~~

Alexander City, Tallapoosa Co., Alabama

1885	Jan'y No	G. W. Beaty	1886	Jan'y	A. A. J. Whitten
"	"	T. J. Neighbors	"	"	A. D. Whitten
"	"	C. W. Whitten			
"	"	C. W. Whitten			

1885 Center, Shelby Co., Texas

1885	Jan'y No	Miss Cora Wright	1886	Feb'y.	Mr. Joseph Robinson
"	"	Mary Beck	"	"	Miss Lollie Ross.
"	"	Isaac Harris			
"	"	A. L. Monans			
"	"	H. Wilson			
"	"	Jauph Robinson			

1885 Buffalo Gap, Taylor Co., Texas

1885	Jan'y No	Mattie S. Graham
------	----------	-----------------------------

Bristolville, Trumbull Co., Ohio

1885

1885	Jan'y No	Sarah E. Strom
------	----------	---------------------------

Campagne, Towns Co., Georgia

1885
 Jan'y No. W. B. Morgan
 " " Mrs C. M. Byers

1886
 May No. ~~Mrs V. C. Morgan~~

Petersburg, Virginia

1885

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Cora A. Harrison~~
~~Jefferson St.~~

1886
 Nov. No. ~~J. N. Miller Box 225~~

Barnesville, Pike Co., Georgia

1885

Jan'y No. ~~J. T. Roberts~~
 " " ~~R. J. Jenkins trans~~

1886
 Feb'y No. ~~E. J. Powell~~
 " " ~~to Thos J. Williamson tra.~~

Thomaston, Upson Co., Georgia

1885

Jan'y No. Miss Ida Vining
 " " R. J. Jenkins
 " " J. B. Sisinger
 " " W. R. Weathers

South English, Keokuk Co Iowa

1885
 Jan'y N^o Daniel Niswander
 " " H. D. Niswander
 " " Miss Clara E. Hales
 " " E. L. Hales
 " " J. M. Stover
 " " W. H. Carber
 " " A. J. Hine

1885 Jones Prairie, Milam Co., Texas

Jan'y N^o Mrs Rosa Pool
 " " Willie Black
 " " Miss Bethania M. Nance

1886

Feb'y ~~Miss Bethania M. Nance~~

1885 New Sharon, Mahaska Co., Texas

Jan'y N^o ~~John Gable~~

1885 Powder Springs, Cobb Co., Georgia

Jan'y N^o Woodson D. Bullard
 " " David C. Moon
 " " Monte B. Moon

Looper, Pickens Co. S. Carolina

Jan'y ¹⁸⁸⁵ No. Prof Geo. W. Singleton

1886
~~Jan'y No. G. W. Singleton~~

Oak Forest, Lee Co. Texas
1885

Jan'y No. ~~Mrs Mary E. Wall~~

Marianna, Lee Co. Arkansas
1885

Jan'y No. Mrs Maud Poolou

" " W. T. Derrick

April No. Chas Chilner (Not written)

Jan'y No. ~~R. H. Grace, Roger Williams University~~

" " Slaughter Black

" " Miss Mary Manu Goran

" " ~~D. H. Carter trans.~~

Council Bend, Lee Co. Arkansas
1885

Jan'y No. ~~J. A. Peters.~~

Cherry Grove Rockin Co. Virginia

1885
 Jan'y No. John H. Senger
 " " Henry Shaffer
 " " Miss Lizzie R. Senger
 " " John Mathins

1886
 Jan'y No. D. J. Showalter
 " " A. J. Senger.

1885 Broadway, Rockingham Co. Virginia

Jan'y No. ~~Elizabeth R. Senger~~^{ins}
 April No. ~~D. N. Zigler~~

1886
 May No. ~~D. N. Zigler~~

1885 Goodwin, St Francis Co. Arkansas

Jan'y No. E. M. Henly
 " " Rev. Geo. W. Hill.

1885 Wheatley, St Francis Co. Arkansas

Jan'y No. ~~R. A. Darby~~

Houston, Chickasaw Co. Mississippi

1885
 Jan'y No. ~~Miss Lidie Pyron~~
 " " ~~J. S. Pyron~~
 " " ~~H. A. Pyron~~
 March No. ~~Miss Josie Rankin~~ not in vicinity
 April No. ~~Wm. A. Beasley~~
 July No. ~~S. Finch~~

Cumberland, Webster Co. Mississippi

1885
 Jan'y No. ~~Wm. Gammit~~
 March No. ~~Miss Maggie Willingham~~
 " " ~~W. H. Givins~~
 May No. ~~Wm. Gammit~~
 May No. ~~James L. Arnold~~
 Jan'y No. ~~H. L. Hillhouse~~

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~Wm. Goughly~~
 " " ~~Ed. W. Dade~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Ada Lovett~~
 Apr. No. ~~Miss Maggie Willingham~~
 " " ~~Julia Foster~~
 July No. ~~W. H. Givins~~

Oxford, La Fayette Co. Mississippi

1885
 Jan'y No. ~~Miss Beulah Slough~~
 " " ~~W. H. Hampton~~
 June " ~~R. A. Parks~~
 Jan'y " ~~R. S. Hill~~

Lafayette Springs, Lafayette Co. Mississippi

1885
 Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. F. A. Boone~~

Huntsville, Montgomery Co. Indiana

1885
 May No. ~~M. M. Gammit~~

Soudersburg, Lancaster Co., Penna

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o ~~Lizzie B. Resoler~~

1885 Stokesland, Pittsylvania Co Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~Susan R. Coleman~~ See page 385

1885 Georgetown, Essex Co. Massachusetts

Jan'y N^o ~~Mrs E. W. Chapman~~ 2 copies
 " " ~~M. Tenney~~

1886

Mrs E. W. Chapman

1885 Middletown, Frederick Co, Maryland

Jan'y N^o Mrs Clara V. Kepler
 " " Sallie E. Doub

Opagon, Frederick Co., Virginia

1885

Mary N^o Mary B. Lupton
 " " Jamie Lupton
 " " Abner D. Lupton
 " " Alice R. Snapp

1885 Gerrardstown, Berkeley Co., W. Va.

Mary N^o Wm. J. Lupton

New Martinsville, Wetzel Co., W. Va.

1886

Renewed

Mary N^o Miss Addie Cline
 " " Rev E. W. Reynolds

Send Dec. etc. as follows

Weyer, Belmont Co., Ohio

Clarkburg, Harrison Co., W. Va.

Bluffton, Yell Co., Arkansas

1886

Mary N^o J. M. Holliman
 " " Thos D. Loftland
 " " W. W. Wallace Evans

Baltimore, Maryland Single wrappers

1885
 Jan'y No. 1 Mrs Emma Pitt, 358 Lane St
 " " Messrs Cobler, Mudge & Chapman, Cor. Sharp & Lombard
 May " ~~E. A. Thorell~~ #365 Penn. Ave.
 " " ~~M. J. Thorell~~ #365 Penn. Avenue, Baltimore Md

1885 Gravelly Hill, Yell Co, Arkansas

Jan'y No. 1 J. E. Hunnicutt
 " " W. B. Crawford
 " " M. M. Wallace
 1886
 June No. 1 Mrs Mattie Brumley
 " " " Lizzie Shippert.

1885 Jonesborough, Tippah Co. Mississippi

Jan'y No. 1 J. S. Willbanks
 June No. 1 ~~G. W. Jackson~~
 1886
 Jan'y No. 1 J. S. Willbanks
 Feby No. 1 ~~J. S. Willbanks~~

1886 Jonesborough, Moore Co. North Carolina

1886
 Jan'y No. 1 Rev. W. S. Lacy
 " " Mrs James Dalrymple
 " " Miss Mary Shepard
 " " Misses Eva & Katie Bryan
 " " Dannie Barnes
 " " Mrs W. J. Banks
 " " Lula Mann

1886
 Jan'y No. 1 Mrs W. C. Harrington
 Apr No. 1 W. L. M. Harrington

Cartersville, Cumberland Co., Virginia

1885
 Jan 4 No. Florida J. C. Etter

1886
 June No. Miss Florida J. C. Etter

Sugar Hill, Paulina Co., Texas

1885

Jan 4 No. J. N. Rountree

March " A. A. Dobbs Renewed for 1886

Millboro' Depot, Bath Co., Virginia

1885

Jan 4 No. Wm S. Woodzell

Chrisman, Rockingham Co., Virginia

1885

Jan 4 No. Miss Alice M. Wright

" " Wm E. Long

1886

Jan 4 No. Wm E. Long

"Our Rest" Chicago, Illinois

"The Good Samaritan"
Dallas, Texas

"The Musical and Dramatic Standard"
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

"American Union"
West Bowersville, Georgia

"The Household Companion"
~~#55. Third Avenue~~, New York ^{City} N. York
76 Cortland St.

"The Housewife"
Kunda, New York

~~"The Musical Home"~~ ~~Austin~~
Texas

"The Woman's Tribune"
Beatrice, Nebraska.

"The Musical Home and Literary Companion"
Austin, Texas.

"Intelligencer"
Petersburg, W. Va.

"The Dallas News"
Dallas, Texas

The "Graham Leader" Graham, Texas.

"The Albany News." — Albany, Shackelford Co. Texas

"The Items" Huntsville, Texas

Rossuth, Waterloo Co. Ontario, Canada

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o ~~Angelina Strickler~~

Ladonia, Fannin Co., Texas

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~John C. White~~

Seven Springs, Wayne Co N. Carolina

1885

Jan'y N^o C. R. Bizzell

" " Ira D. Hines

1886

Jan'y N^o ~~Robt. C. Lee~~

" " ~~John B. Higgins~~

Nov. " ~~Capt. W. S. Bird~~

Sarecta, Duplin Co., N. Carolina

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~Herbert Smith~~

Malvern Junction Hot Spring Co. Arkansas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No Miss Nannie M Winkle
 " " " E. H. Davis
 " " " C. M. Smith

Rowley, Essex Co. Massachusetts

¹⁸⁸⁵
¹⁸⁸⁶
 Jan'y No ~~Jeremiah Ellsworth~~
 1886. Renewed

Andover, Essex Co. Massachusetts

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y No ~~Nathan Moor~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Kearney, Buffalo Co. Nebraska

Jan'y No ~~Mrs Lucy E Dodge~~

Bryan's Mills, Cass Co Texas

1885
 any No Mrs S. G. Harkey
 " " Mrs S. E. Russell
 " " Mrs Louisa Davis

1886 Vis page 375
~~April No Mrs S. G. Harkey~~

Isney, Choctaw Co. Alabama

1885
 any No J. A. Moody
 1886
 April No J. A. Moody,

Springfield, Hampshire Co. W. Virginia

1885
 any No Mrs Mary C. Millison
 1886
 any No Mrs Mary C. Millison

Jersey Mountain, Hampshire Co W. Va

1885
 any No Reuben Sneathen
 " " Miss Nannie V. Ewers
 " " John Sneathen
 1886
 any No Mrs Mary J. Thompson

Cape Sandy, Crawford Co. Indiana

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~Isabell Tyler~~
 " " ~~Rellie East~~

Schooner Point, Crawford Co. Indiana

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~Manchie Meyers~~

1885 Oak Grove, Guernsey Co., Ohio

Jan'y N^o ~~W^m Foreman~~

Hinkle, Allcorn, Co., Mississippi

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Eugenie Hudson~~
 " " ~~C. H. Bridges~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~C. H. Bridges~~

1885
 Nossuth, Allcorn Co. Mississippi

by N^o ~~Miss Mattie E. Jones~~

1885
 Newberry, Greene Co. Indiana

by N^o ~~J. M. G. Sappenfield~~

1885
 Stellaville, Jefferson Co. Georgia

by N^o ~~pro W. Beckum~~
 .. ~~Frances C. Beckum~~

by ~~No. Frances C. Beckum~~

1885
 Pope, Jefferson Co. Georgia

by N^o ~~Albert S. Prescott~~

Stony Point, Alexander Co. N. Carolina

1888
 Jan'y N^o H. D. C. Prichard
 " " J. N. F. Prichard

1888- Taylorsville, Smith Co. W. Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~Ben Grissom~~

1888- Partlow's, Spottsylvania Co. Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~Rev. G. W. Winfree~~

1888- Mile Creek, Pickens Co. S. Carolina

Jan'y N^o ~~L. R. Dalton~~

Lima, Allen Co, Ohio

1885
my N^o James E. Culp

New Hamburg, Waterloo Co, Ontario, Canada

1885
my N^o Mrs J. B. Cassels, 2 Years
" Allen Geiger
" Lizzie Mitchell

~~Mrs J. B. Cassels~~

Ladonia, Fannin Co, Texas

1885
my N^o W. K. McCoan
" Miss Alice M. Long

Cochran, Pulaski Co, Georgia

1885
my N^o J. D. Lister
" " Wm M Jessup
" " G. J. Stapleton

1886
my N^o ~~W. M. Jessup~~

Salado, Bell Co., Texas

1885
 Jan'y N^o 2 Lula McGuire
 April N^o 2 ~~Miss Emma Potest~~

1885 Summers Mills, Bell Co., Texas

Jan'y N^o 2 ~~Miss Ida M. Jones~~

Vernon, Lamar Co., Alabama

1885
 Jan'y N^o 1 J. T. Allen
 April N^o 1 L. W. Springfield
 " " St. J. Molloy
 " " Miss Carrie Molloy
 " " Gann Rudus
 " " L. M. Robinson
 Oct. " J. H. Rudus

1885
 April N^o 1 ~~H. P. Hopper~~
 July N^o 1 ~~Miss Lula Rudus~~
 " " ~~Billy Marshall Ferguson~~
 " " ~~E. L. Boyd~~
 " " ~~Martha Melia Lindsey~~
 " " ~~H. G. Middleton~~
 Oct. " ~~Jonathan Vail~~ tr

1885 Witcherville, Sebastian, Arkansas.

Jan'y N^o 1 J. D. Gilliam
 " " J. E. Cook
 " " W. R. Tatum
 " " Miss Mattie Council
 March N^o 1 ~~Miss Annie McClure~~
 " " " W. H. Cross
 Jan'y " N. O. Coddard.

Seesville, Gonzales Co., Texas

1885
my No. ~~J. H. Brown~~886
~~my No. J. H. Brown~~1885
Douglass, Nacogdoches Co., Texas

my No. C. J. Prince

" F. D. Rook

" R. A. Neel

1885
Prattsville, Grant Co., Arkansas

my No. John Messenger

" John W. Williams

" Miss Mary Pass

" " Miss Sallie E. Reynolds

" " Mrs. Louisa E. Stuckey

1885
Seville, Madison Co., Virginiamy No. ~~Mrs. Mary L. Thornton~~886
my No. ~~Mrs. Mary L. Thornton~~rich No. ~~C. H. Groves~~

Bakers Mills, Rockingham Co. Virginia

1885
 Jan'y N^o ~~J. W. R. Showalter~~
 " " ~~J. W. Baker~~
 1886
 Jan'y ~~Wm. W. Yanker~~ ^{see me} _{book 6}
 Sept. ~~to B. F. Senger.~~

Lexington, Davidson Co. N. Carolina

1885
 Jan'y N^o Andrew Carr
 " " John F. Dink
 " " W. F. Benson
 " " G. H. Kedsrick
 " " Mrs E. J. Dink
 " " J. A. Darr
 " " Miss Ida Kedsrick

April N^o ~~G. E. Leonard~~ ^{was}
 " " ~~Miss Katie Smith~~
 " " ~~" Lula Tussey~~
 " " ~~" Mattie Keitman~~
 Aug N^o ~~P. J. Leonard~~

Bowman, Elbert Co. Georgia

1885
 Jan'y N^o Miss Zaidie Glenn
 " " David S. Brown
 " " Willie H. Victory trans.
 " " C. D. Vaughan
 March N^o Emma N. Maxwell
 June " ~~Miss Sarah Elliott~~

1886
 March N^o ~~C. D. Vaughan~~ ^{see me} _{book 1}
 one

Albion, Fairfield Co. S. Carolina

1885
 Jan'y N^o Miss Eunice Rosborough
 " " Mrs R. M. Stevenson
 " " L. W. Henry

Woodward, Fairfield Co. S. Carolina

1885
 my N^o ~~Miss Minnie Roddy~~

Douglasville, Douglas Co., Georgia

1885
 my N^o F. M. Yancey Jr
 " J. D. Enterkin

Bright Star, Douglas Co., Georgia

1885
 my N^o Maggie Butler
 " W. H. Bell

Covington, Miami Co. Ohio

my No ~~C. C. Wine~~

1885 Lenoir, Caldwell Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y No ~~Miss M. Annie Sherrill~~
1886

Feb'y. No ~~Mrs. W. Annie Smith~~

" " ~~Miss Mary C. Sherrill~~

" " ~~Mary Coffey~~

" " ~~A. L. Sherrill~~

Measontown, Fayette Co. Pennsylvania

Jan'y No

" " ~~G. N. Johnson~~

Spring Creek, Rockingham Co. Virginia

Jan'y No ~~Eld. Jacob Thomas~~
1886

Jan'y No ~~Eld. Jacob Thomas~~
1887

Jan'y No ~~Eld. Jacob Thomas.~~

1885 Weatherford, Parker Co. Texas

Jan'y No Rachel Kelly

" " Chelly Smith

" " Mrs. A. Howell

Aug. " ~~H. H. Parker~~

1886

Jan'y No. A. Haynes

" " G. L. Cooper

Jennings Falls, Yell Co. Arkansas
 1885
 by No ~~Ida Dawson~~

Beaverton, Samar Co. Alabama
 1885

by No ~~R. M. Malloy~~

by No. ~~R. M. Malloy~~

" ~~J. D. Cannon~~

Rolla, Augusta Co. Virginia
 1885

by No ~~Miss Sallie Wilkerson~~

Wilmington, Delaware
 1885

by No ~~Mrs. D. M. Grohe 619 French St~~

" ~~Miss Eva Forman 408 Montgomery St~~

" ~~Mrs. A. Lang 613 French St.~~

by No ~~Dr. L. W. H. Linn Co. 5th + Jefferson St~~

by No. ~~Mrs. D. M. Grohe 619 French St~~

" ~~Miss Lillie Hays 100 East St.~~

trans.

~~Wrap separately~~

Valley Head, Randolph Co. West Virginia

1885
 Jan'y N^o 1 W. T. Logan
 " " Enoch Louk

1885 Georgiana, Butler Co. Alabama

Jan'y N^o 1 ~~W. J. Bell~~
 May " ~~B. F. Palmer~~
 June " ~~L. L. Poyas~~
 " " ~~M. J. James~~
 " " ~~J. B. Majors~~
 " " ~~Rev. H. W. Walker~~

1885 Newberry, Wilkes Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o 1 E. S. Jennings
 " " J. P. Robins
 " " M. F. Brown

1885 York, Wilkes Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o 1 J. J. Candill

York, York Co., Pennsylvania

1885
 No. ~~Mrs. Kate A. Eisenhart~~

No. ~~Mrs. Kate A. Eisenhart~~
 Ch. 2, Parcel 5 1/2

Hay Meadow, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina

1885
 No. ~~M. A. Ribby~~

Wiles, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina

1885
 No. ~~J. C. Elledge~~

Redder River, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina

1885
 No. ~~J. L. Whittington~~

Maple Springs, Wilkes Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵ Jan'y N^o ~~Miss R. S. Thompson~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Lewis Fork, Wilkes Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o ~~J. C. Ellis~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ McBoides Mills, Watauga Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Julia Fletcher~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ New Dundee, Waterloo Co. Ontario Canada

Jan'y N^o ~~Fred Laudinslager~~

Kaysville, Waterloo Co Ontario, Canada

1885
 any No Michael Gardner
 " " Menno Stauffer
 " " Gedy Ann Weber

Magnolia, Columbia Co., Arkansas

1885
 any No Mrs H. J. Smith A
 " " G. Y. H. Gillespie
 " " B. H. Owen
 " " M. D. Hammack
 " " R. C. McKindley
 " " S. W. Thomas

1885- Flintstone, Alleghany Co Maryland

any No ~~John B. Willison~~ See page 295

Whitlock, Montgomery Co., Indiana,

1885-
 any No Emerson Ray
 " " G. M. Bennett
 1886
 any No ~~G. M. Bennett~~

Lakeland, Polk Co., Florida

1885
 Jan'y N^o R. C. Clough
 " " W. L. Hancock
 " " M. L. Poine
 " " Miss G. A. Turner
 " " Misses Ida ^{and} Ada Frier
 Oct. to A. W. Lewis

See page 391

1885 Moores Store, Shenandoah Co. Virginia

Jan'y N^o Miss Hettie E. Funk
 April No ~~Ed. Carl Hayes~~ ~~revenue~~

1886

Jan'y No. J. Carson Miller

1886 Ellenton, Frederick Co. Maryland

Jan'y N^o ~~John M. Russard~~

1885 Kingers, Lancaster Co. Penna

Jan'y N^o ~~Benj B. Denlinger~~

Dayton, Rockingham Co. Virginia

1885	July	No. 1	John Blosser	July	No. 1	H. J. Frankland	
		No. 2	John T. Wall	Jan'y	"	Abraham Wenger	
		No. 3	Ad. Leinbass	Oct.	"	Wm. R. Meredith	Box 65
		"	N. M. Garrison	Oct.	"	Jo. W. Rhodes	
		"	Jno. H. Fleming	Jan'y	"	H. H. Peterson	See page
		No.	Samuel Sherrin	"	"	Wm. H. Baker	363
		No.	Mrs. J. C. Whamiger	"	"	Benj. Bowman	New book
		No.	Wm. M. C. Smith	Feb'y	"	Abram Wenger	page 24
			Ryersons Station, Greene Co.			Pennsylvania	
1885							
		No. 1	W. M. Carroll				

Dale Enterprise Rockingham Co. Virginia

1885	July	No. 1	Noah Blosser
		No.	Christiana Goad
		"	Noah Blosser
		"	C. W. Bantz
		"	Jaaph. Holine

Guno, Henderson Co., Tennessee

1885	July	No. 1	J. M. Corbitt
------	------	-------	--------------------------

Roanoke, Lewis Co. W. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵ Jan'y N ^o Miss Rachel B. Mullinar	¹⁸⁸⁶ Jan'y N ^o Miss Mullinar H. Oden
" " Es. W. Allman	" " C. H. Simmons
" " Mrs Dora E. Cook	" " Apr. W. Otter Trs.
" " A. W. Simmons	
" " Miss Melissa H. Oden	
Feb'y N ^o Mr. A. Oden	
March N ^o J. J. Hevener	

¹⁸⁸⁵ Troupe, Smith Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵ Jan'y N ^o pro L. Grissom	¹⁸⁸⁶ March N ^o W. F. Roddy
	" " L. T. Willingham
	June N ^o Mrs. Arizona Wilkerson

Kentland, Newton Co. Indiana

¹⁸⁸⁵ Renewed

¹⁸⁸⁶ Jan'y N ^o W. F. Corbin
" " Miss Martha Delight
Apr. " H. F. Buswell
" " Ashery Stole

¹⁸⁸⁵ Pilot Grove, Newton Co. Indiana

¹⁸⁸⁶ Jan'y N ^o Nancy J. Light
Apr. N ^o Nancy J. Light.

Air Mount, Yalabusha Co. Mississippi

1885
any No. John P. Wilson

Ronceverte, Greenbrier Co. West Virginia

1885
any No. Saml F. Sampson
" " Wm O. Sampson
" " Jno G. Whanger
" " Jno F. Fry
March No. Jacob H. Fry
" Mrs J. H. Anderson
" Miss Sidnie J. Coffman

April No. Jno. W. Bagen
" " W. L. Darnall
" " J. W. Wilson
Sept. " Wm. Humphreys
" " Miss Susan Chappell

1885
Olio, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

any No. ~~Miss Belle Snipes~~
" " T. B. Kale
" " J. L. Walker
1886 any No. E. B. Vickay
" " R. Thomas
" Mrs A. E. Snipes
" Miss Belle Snipes

1885
any No. J. R. Garrison
" " W. E. Dear
" " J. C. McClain
1886
Jan'y No. H. Stephen
April " M. L. Bolt
Aug " J. R. Mason

1885
Cabin Point, Surry Co. Virginia

any No. Miss Mary G. Waltney
" " John S. Belle
" " Mrs Maggie E. Rogers
1886
any No. Mrs. Maggie E. Rogers

Oak Hill, Fayette Co., West Virginia

1885	Jan'y No 2	J. L. Johnson	April No	W. O. Thompson
"	"	Isaac Hutchison	"	" M. C. Bibb
"	"	B. Bibb	1886	May No
"	"	B. F. Bibb		M. F. Bibb
April	No 2	Mrs. Sallie J. Richards		
"	"	Miss Alice Balake		
"	"	Miss Willie A. Brencman		
"	"	Jas. L. Balake		

South of East River, Giles Co., Virginia

1885
Jan'y No 2 Wayne Thompson

Kingsville, Lamar Co., Alabama

1885	Jan'y No 2	John J. Johnson	1885	Jan'y No 2	J. J. Johnson
"	"	H. M. Ayres	"	"	J. J. Johnson
May	"	H. S. Tate			
"	"	J. C. Blackness			See page 350
"	"	Mrs. M. J. Burgin			
"	"	" Ida Cole			

Sawedge, Surry Co., Virginia

1885
Jan'y No 2 M. D. Rogers

Potocasi, Northampton Co. N. Carolina

1880
 my N^o ~~Robt. B. Vann~~

Newfreesboro, Hertford Co. N. Carolina

1880
 my N^o ~~Wm. H. Atkinson~~
 my N^o ~~R. B. Vann~~

East Bend, Yadkin Co. N. Carolina

1885
 my N^o ~~Jno. W. Durb~~
 86
 my N^o ~~Jno. W. Durb~~

Syracuse, Otoe Co., Nebraska

1885
 my N^o ~~F. O. McNutt~~
 my N^o ~~Mary Ferguson~~
 " " ~~Harry Eaton~~
 " " ~~W. R. Proffitt~~

Tannery, Preston Co., W. Virginia

1885
 Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Maggie S. Forman~~

1885
 Pipe Springs, Comanche Co., Texas

Jan'y N^o ~~Martha Dewey~~

1885
 Hyter's Gap, Washington Co., Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~W. R. Kestner, P. M.~~

1886
 Nashville, Tennessee

Jan'y N^o ~~Christian Advocate~~

" " ~~Dr. H. Price, Roger Williams University~~ trans.

Stiffin, Argonia Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 May No. ~~Mrs. Minnie McCall~~
 No. ~~J. H. Atkinson~~

Alto, Cherokee Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 May No. ~~W. Durham~~
 Arch No. ~~Mrs. Annie Chapman~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Annie Durham~~
 " " ~~W. L. Durham~~
 Oct. No. ~~W. H. McBee~~
 " ~~Mrs. Mollie Ingletary~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 May No. ~~A. D. McLaughry~~
 " ~~J. C. Haresco~~
 Jan'y " ~~J. S. Mayo~~
 " ~~J. C. Gentry~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. Rebecca Corano. trans.~~
 Feby No. ~~W. L. Durham~~
 See page 356

¹⁸⁸⁵
Bradford, ~~Franklin~~, Miami Co. Ohio.

May No. ~~Andrew K. Miller~~
 " ~~Ellen Sheets~~
 6
 May No. ~~Andrew K. Miller~~
 " ~~Ellen Sheets~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
Chalk Mountain, Grath Co. Texas

May No. ~~Mrs. Cordelia Alexander~~

Parkersburg, Montgomery Co. Indiana

1885
 Jan'y No. ~~W. Fritts~~

1885 Fountainville, Bucks Co. Penna

Jan'y No. ~~Mary A. Cross~~

1885 Westminster, Deonee Co. S. Carolina

Jan'y No. ~~J. T. Reid~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~L. L. Heron~~

Feb'y No. ~~J. J. Reid~~

April " ~~W. E. Simpson~~

" " ~~W. E. Simpson~~

" " ~~Miss Ann Powell~~

Rochelle, Madison Co. Virginia

1885

Jan'y No. ~~Judson Sprinkle~~

Free Union, Albemarle Co., Virginia

1855
my N^o ~~Mrs Fannie Cotton~~

Barkes Mills, Augusta Co., Virginia

1855
my N^o ~~O.S. Fleming~~ see page 94

1855
Arion, Oglethorpe Co., Georgia

my No ~~Mrs Mamie L. Amor~~

1855
Younts Mills, Catawba Co., N. Carolina

my N^o ~~Mrs Fannie Sigman~~
" N^o ~~Alphano S Sigman~~
" ~~P. S. Sigman~~
" ~~J. L. Sigman~~
" ~~W. P. Pope~~

Bollingers Mills, Bollinger Co. Missouri

1885
 Jan'y N^o Mattie Bernick

1885 - Lowndes, Wayne Co. Missouri

Jan'y N^o B. L. Reitzel

1885 - Buchanan, Bollinger Co. Missouri

Jan N^o Miss Vienna Burk

1885 - Columbus Grove, Putnam Co. Ohio

Feb'y N^o ~~Henry Cupp~~

1886
 Mar. N^o Henry Cupp 2 years see new book page 65

Tilton, Whitfield Co., Georgia

1855
any No. ~~Rev. B. F. Bright~~

186
any No. ~~B. F. Bright~~

Boggy, Richmond Co., Georgia

1855
any No. ~~Mrs. Ruthy A. Rooks~~

186
any No. ~~S. A. Sargent trans.~~

" " ~~J. M. Gay~~

" " ~~Ruthy A. Rooks.~~

Smithville, Monroe Co., Mississippi

1855
any No. ~~Mrs. Mollie J. Allen~~

May No. ~~C. J. Miller trans.~~

" " ~~Joe D. Shoultz~~

any " ~~C. D. White~~

1886

Page 272

Jan. No. ~~D. W. Mathes trans.~~

Feb. No. ~~Miss Mollie J. Allen~~

March No. ~~F. B. Walls~~

Franklin, Pendleton Co., West Virginia

1855
any No. ~~James E. Williams~~

" " ~~Robt. Ege~~

" " ~~S. A. Hiner~~

" " ~~Isaac O. Hammer~~

New Goshen, Vigo Co. Indiana

Feb'y	¹⁸⁸⁵	Mr S. F. Strole	1886	1886	Mad. No S. F. Strole
"	"	S. F. Strole	"	"	Cynthia Foltz

1885 Bridgeport, Baker Co Oregon

Jan'y	No	Miss Clara Bowlby
-------	----	------------------------------

1885 Elkton, Rockingham Co. Virginia

Jan'y	No	Malinda C. Hensley
"	"	Annie R. Hensley
April	"	Newton B. Breiden
"	"	Lucinda Breiden
Oct.	"	Wm. K. Breiden
"	"	Jesse Bryant

1885 Texas, Heard Co. Georgia

Jan'y	No	R. H. Mooney
"	"	O. A. Moore

1886	Jan'y	No	J. E. Mosty
"	"	"	R. A. Mooney
"	"	"	Jas. F. Jackson

Watalula, Franklin Co. Arkansas

1885
 my N^o F. J. Prather

1885
 Enola, Faulkner Co. Arkansas

my N^o J. H. Haley

1885
 Boxley, Appling Co. Georgia

my N^o W. P. Ward

1885
 Camasville, Franklin Co. Georgia

my N^o Prof Thos C. Hayes

" Miss Beula Holbrooks

etc. No. Robt. Moore

1886

my No. Robt. Moore

dit " Mrs. J. C. Spearman

" Thos. C. Hayes

Washington, D-C

1885
 Jan'y No Hugh H. Satter, Esq. 203 7th St. N. W. trans
 " " Rev. C. B. Brant

1885 Sweet Home, Iredell Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o Mrs Clara P. Edwards
 " " W. G. Sloan
 " " J. C. Sloan
 Aug. " Uncle Ben Bowles

1885 Armfield, Iredell Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y N^o H. G. Sloan
 Aug. No Fannie Pruitt

1885 Coleman Depot, Randolph Co, Georgia

Jan'y N^o W. W. Joiner

Mineville

Co? West Virginia

1885
 my N^o ~~C. H. Adleman Trs~~

Kansas City, Missouri

1885
 my N^o ~~R. K. Higgins - 317 East 16th Street~~

86
 my N^o ~~D. S. Reitz (Box No 113)~~
 " ~~R. K. Higgins~~

1885 Clyde, Callahan Co., Texas

my N^o ~~Mrs Letta R. Cly~~

86
 my N^o ~~G. E. Cly~~

1885 Cisco, Eastland Co., Texas

my N^o Mrs Phebe Haws

" " Phebe Haws

Antioch, Lawrence Co., Texas

1885
Jan'y No. ~~Miss Ida Mc Cord~~
" " ~~W. A. Harper~~ ^{tra}

July No. ~~W. A. Harper~~

1886
May No. Miss Ida Comer ^{tra}
" " ~~P. A. E. Hudgens~~ ^{tra}

1885 Rover, Yell Co., Texas

Jan'y No. ~~James W. Hogan~~

1886
May No. ~~Mrs M. J. Butts~~ ^{tra}

1885 Stockdale, Wilson Co., Texas

Feb'y No. ~~J. A. Currie, jr~~

1886
Feb'y No. ~~J. A. Currie, jr~~

" " ~~P. M. Stand~~

" " ~~Frank Pooley~~

" " ~~R. J. Caperton~~

1886

Feb'y No. ~~Hattie Borden~~

" " ~~Bessie Cooper~~

March No. ~~T. E. Miller~~

" " ~~James Ogell~~

1885 Quincy, Monroe Co., Mississippi

Jan'y No. ~~N. F. Jaudon~~

" " ~~W. B. Jones~~

" " ~~Richard Tucker~~

Frog Level, Caddo Parish, Louisiana

1885
 Jan'y N^o W. T. Shaw
 April N^o ~~Mrs. Mattie A. W. Keller~~
 1886
 Apr. N^o ~~Mrs. Mattie A. W. Keller~~

1885 Barkada, Drew Co, Arkansas

Jan'y N^o ~~Cosby C. Oslin~~

1885 Cotton Gin Port, Monroe Co, Mississippi

Jan'y N^o Miss Rutha Greer
 " " Joe Brassfield

1885 Walnut, Tippah Co., Mississippi

Jan'y N^o ~~J. N. Willbanks~~

Okolona, Chickasaw Co, Mississippi

1885
 Feb'y No ~~H. R. Tucker~~
 " " ~~Jeff Marion~~
 Jan'y " ~~J. M. Parson~~
 " " ~~Miss Lamine Branden~~
 " " ~~Dick Baker~~
 " "

1885 Altona, Polk Co, Iowa

Jan'y No ~~J. W. Hoats~~

1885 Haywood, Madison Co, Virginia

Feb'y No ~~Albert Aylor~~
 " " ~~Mrs Jos N. Miller~~
 " " ~~Mrs Lannie E. Carpenter~~

1885 Madison C.H. Madison Co, Virginia

Feb'y No ~~Mrs Jno C. Utz~~
 " " ~~Mrs Martha Grigler~~

Oak Bower, Hart Co. Georgia

1885
 Jan'y N^o ~~W. V. Vickery~~

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~W. A. Sanders~~

" " ~~W. V. Vickery~~

" " ~~Mic. H. D. Vickery~~

Dulinsville, Madison Co. Virginia

1885

Feb'y N^o ~~Howard S. Hoffman~~

Black Rock, Lawrence Co. Arkansas

1885

Feb'y N^o ~~W. B. Matthews~~

" " ~~John M. McSheehy~~

" " ~~R. B. McSheehy~~

" " ~~Levi Sutherland~~

" " ~~W. M. Parker~~

April N^o ~~L. C. Swindle~~

" " ~~Callie E. Moffitt~~

1886

Aug't. N^o ~~E. M. Moffitt~~

1885 Imboden, Lawrence Co., Arkansas

Feb'y N^o ~~G. A. Phillips~~

Gray Rock, Franklin Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Feby N^o ~~Mrs L. C. Cavenport~~
 " " ~~Mrs Mesilla Rogers~~
 May " ~~H. B. Garner~~
 1886
 March N^o ~~Mrs Mesilla Rogers~~
 " " ~~Miss Dovie Mann~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Meannington, Marion Co. W. Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~Bertha C. Fetrick~~

1885 Russellville, Fayette Co. W. Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~W. H. Sampson~~

1885 Brook, Newton Co. Indiana

Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Annie E. Odle~~
 1886
 Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Annie E. Odle~~

Montague,
~~Montague Co.~~ Montague Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 by No ~~J. S. Carroll~~

Prince George C. H. Prince Geo. Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵

by No ~~Mrs. Junia Royall~~

Disputants, Prince George Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵

by N^o ~~James L. Sewell~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Perry, Houston Co. Georgia

by N^o ~~A. B. Woodard~~

McCarr, Panola, Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y 12 ~~J. F. Lacy~~

1885 Carthage, Panola Co., Texas

Jan'y 12 ~~D. Y. Lammage~~

1886

July No. ~~Thos. J. Bightower~~ see new book 2

1885 Pickton, Hopkins Co., Texas

Feb'y 12 ~~T. J. Jackson~~
 " " ~~J. B. Sullivan~~
 " " ~~C. Sullivan~~

1885 Giddings, Lee Co., Texas

Feb'y No	Miss Sallie Paul Colart	June No	Mrs. Katie Secoy Tolway
Jan'y No	Mrs. E. A. Taylor	Jan'y No	J. W. Williams
" "	W. A. Falke	June "	Miss Emma C. Perry
" "	Mrs. Sallie Johnson	" "	Alenda Miller
" "	Mrs. Ora Egger	" "	Mollie Jones Refuse
" "	Mrs. Maunie Teague	" "	Lena Stumber
" "	Mollie Jones	" "	

Geonomy, Wayne Co. Indiana

1885

my N^o ~~Medicine W. Harcup~~

1885 - Trenton, Randolph Co. Indiana.

my N^o ~~Oliver Norman~~

" ~~W. P. Seimore~~

incl N^o ~~Miss Mattie C. Seimore~~

" ~~Peter W. Harvey~~

" ~~Levi Johnson~~

" ~~Jessie V. Gwin~~

1886

Mar. ~~Mr. H. Seimore~~

" ~~W. P. Seimore~~

" ~~Miss Mattie C. Seimore~~

April ~~Peter W. Harvey~~

1885 Trinity College, Randolph Co. N. Carolina

my N^o ~~J. R. Means~~

1885 Sub Rosa, Franklin Co., Arkansas

my N^o ~~R. J. Hill~~

Mount Pleasant, Titus Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Feb'y No ~~Thos J. Goodman~~
 April No ~~W. R. Beard~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Newton, Newton Co., Mississippi

Feb'y No ~~F. Eugenie Anthony~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Lewistown, Fulton Co., Illinois

Feb'y No ~~Miss Lina Barber~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ National, Logan Co., Arkansas

Jan'y No ~~J. W. Ross~~

Forestburg, Montague Co., Texas

1885
 Jan'y N^o Miss Fannie Beary
 " " M. W. Vaughan Esq
 " " John Levere
 " " David Hager

1885 Antun, Anderson Co., S. Carolina

Jan'y N^o Prof J. G. Douthit
 " " Miss Ruth Craig
 1886
 Jan'y N^o ~~J. G. Douthit~~
 " " ~~Miss Ruth Craig~~

1885 Beckwridge, Raleigh Co., W. Virginia

Jan'y N^o ~~Wm C. Trump Jr~~

1885 Chick Springs, Greenville Co., S. Carolina

Feb'y N^o ~~J. F. Freeman~~
 " " ~~C. L. Raney~~
 " " ~~W. D. Holcomb~~
 " " ~~W. H. Gibson~~

Detroit, Michigan

1885

Jan'y No ~~Geo P. Kirby~~, 115 Jefferson Avenue

1885 Cheyney Delaware Co Pennsylvania

Jan'y No ~~M. S. Drintley~~

1885 Sumter C. H. Sumter Co., S. Carolina

Feb'y No ~~Thos E. Nelson~~

Fulkerson, Scott Co., Virginia

1885

Jan'y No ~~R. Belle Larkey~~

Five Mile, Hale Co., Alabama

¹⁸⁸⁰
 Feby N^o ~~Julius L. Smith~~

Williamston, Anderson Co., S. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁰
 Feby N^o ~~J. L. Haynie~~

¹⁸⁸⁰
 Mar N^o ~~J. L. Haynie (trans)~~

Marion, Grant Co., Indiana

¹⁸⁸⁵
 March N^o ~~Miss Annie Kern~~
 Feby N^o ~~Miss Emma Ketter~~

Edray, Pocahontas Co., W. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 May N^o ~~Mc S. Brown~~
 Feby N^o ~~James M. Johnson~~
 June N^o ~~D. G. Irvine~~
 " " ~~W. H. Hough~~
 May N^o ~~S. P. Moore~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Feby N^o ~~Jacob S. Moore~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Feby N^o ~~Mc S. Brown~~
 " " ~~Jay H. Jackson~~
 Apr " ~~G. R. Gay~~
 " " ~~G. P. Moore~~
 " " ~~S. B. Moore~~
 June N^o ~~A. J. Smith~~

Marietta Cass Co. Texas

1885

Jan'y 10 ~~Jno. M. Hiefner~~

New Windsor, Carroll Co. Maryland

1885

By 5 names sent by Mr. W.

Jan'y 12 Ms. Mary Hillery1885 Lebanon, Wilson Co. TennesseeJune 10 ~~H. H. Savist~~

1885 Jonesboro, Clayton Co, Georgia

Jan'y 12 ~~R. L. Crittenden~~

1885 Brewerton, Laurens Co, S. Carolina

March 12 ~~J. P. Simmons~~

Edom Rockingham Co. Virginia.

¹⁸⁶⁵
March 12th Mrs. Geil. trans
" " ~~M. S. Zinkle, Mrs~~

Boaring Spring, Blair Co. Pennsylvania

¹⁸⁸⁵
Feb. 12th ~~W. H. Kyle, Box 52~~

Martinsburg, Blair Co. Pennsylvania

¹⁸⁸⁵
Feb. 12th ~~Lizzie Metzger~~

1885 Shreves, Pendleton Co. W. Virginia

Jan. 12th ~~J. H. Lantz~~ trs

1886
Jan. 10th J. H. Lantz

Mar. " ~~W. Shreves~~

" " ~~Miss Andalus Hunter~~

Flat Shoal, Surry Co., N. Carolina

1885
~~March 12 Mrs Nancy Peel~~

Wallaceburg, Hempstead Co. Arkansas

1885

~~March 12 M. E. Hines~~

Braden, Leon Co. Florida

1885

Feb'y No^o ~~Jos. J. Richards~~
 " " ~~W. J. Freeman~~

Crescent City, Putnam Co., Florida

1885

Jan'y No^o

" " W. Mc Davis
 " " Miss Mollie Braddock
 " " Miss Sarah Braddock
 " " John Long
 " " B. A. Highsmith

Kezletown, Rockingham Co., Virginia

~~1885~~
 March 1/2 Mrs. ~~Eric~~ Wheeler

" " R. M. Carrier

86

Childs. Miss Lydia V. Hamper See new book 4

Gold Branch, Coosa Co., Alabama

~~1885~~

Feb'y N^o ~~F. A. Boyles~~

Aug. " ~~B. C. Hammond~~

Seville, Volusia Co., Florida

~~1885~~

Feb'y N^o ~~Mellie Braddock~~

Apr. " ~~John Moody,~~

Georgetown, Putnam Co., Florida

~~1885~~

Feb'y N^o ~~Miss Addie Causey~~

Coffeeville, Galusha Co. Mississippi

1885

~~July No. J. M. Davis~~
~~March No. A. W. Branham~~
 Jan'y " John C. Simpson

1885 Atkinson, Henry Co. Illinois

Jan'y No. Mrs C. J. Pestkinson
 " " Mrs Annie Murphy
 March No. ~~Miss E. E. Taylor~~

1885 Geneseo, Henry Co. Illinois

March No. ~~Mr Bertie Hill Box 357~~

1885 Caron, Patlaratomie Co. Iowa

March No. ~~Mrs Sarah Taylor~~

Laneville, Labette Co. Kansas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Feb'y N^o ~~J. B. Blair~~

¹⁸⁸⁶ Menlo, Guthrie Co., Iowa

March N^o ~~Mrs. Emeline Gauson~~
 " " ~~Ella Peherd~~
 " " ~~Jane C. Baker~~
 May " ~~Miss C. J. Palmer~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Harold, Hughes Co., Dakota Territory

March N^o ~~Mrs. B. M. Taylor~~

Spencer, Roane Co., W. Virginia

Feb'y N^o ~~G. W. Boyer~~

Laurel Springs, Ashe Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵
Feb'y No. ~~J. C. Spicer~~

1886

June No. John C. Spicer
Aug. " Prof. T. J. Carson.

Corpus Christi, Neches Co. Texas

1885

Feb'y No. ~~W. H. Lindley~~

1886

Feb'y. No. ~~Mellie A. Lindley~~
Engl. side 13-4

Neswick Station, Albemarle Co. Virginia

1885

Feb'y No. ~~Miss Bettie S. Harlow~~

1886

July No. ~~Mrs. Florence C. Smith~~

Maherville, Barton Co., Kansas

1885

Feb'y No. ~~Miss Louisa F. Compton~~

Arthur, Moultrie Co., Illinois

Feb ¹⁸⁸⁵ No. ~~D. J. Plank~~
 1886
 July No. ~~J. D. Huchlerger~~

~~Southern Newspaper Union
 Charlotte, N. Carolina
 Million year~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Salem, Marion Co., Oregon

Feb No. ~~Graham Blosser~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Wellford, Spartanburg, S. Carolina

Feb No. ~~J. O. Bryant~~
 July ~~M. Ella M. Bryant~~

Adkins Mills, Wayne Co., W. Virginia

~~1886
 March to W^m Vaughan P. M. Researched
 1886 " L. S. Mills
 1886
 Jan'y to Miss Armieida Haester see new
 " " Mary Watts book page
 12
 March " " Mary E. Mills~~

1885 Dplersville, Tippah Co., Mississippi

~~Feb'y to James E. Nail
 " " Andrew B. Rowland
 " " G. W. Freeman
 " " W^m Higgins
 Jan'y " Thos. W. Rowland~~

1885 New Edinburg, Dorsey Co., Arkansas

~~March to M. L. Cather
 1886 " J. M. Hughes
 Jan'y to Rev. J. B. Condy~~

1885 Palmyra, Lincoln Co., Arkansas

~~March to T. P. Owen~~

Green Brier, Robertson Co. Tennessee

1885
 March 12^o ~~F. F. Hall~~
 " " ~~W. R. Fariggs~~

1885 Garnett, Lincoln Co. Arkansas

March 12^o ~~E. W. Smette~~

1885 Star City, Lincoln Co. Arkansas

March 12^o ~~J. S. Vick~~
 " " ~~D. W. Campbell~~
 1886 " ~~E. A. Hinch~~
 April 10^o ~~D. W. Campbell~~
 " " ~~R. C. Johnson~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Mary Craig~~
 " " ~~Mrs. W. A. Vick~~

1886 Millersburg, Iowa Co. Iowa

March 12^o ~~Mary C. Denyer~~
 Aug. 10^o ~~A. J. Helzwater~~
 Oct. " ~~Mary Bryant~~

1886
 May 10^o ~~Wm. Hatter~~
 " " ~~Wm. Seaton~~
 " " ~~Clement Bell~~

Woodbury, Hill Co. Texas

1885
 March No ~~John Boser~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Lattie White~~
 Jan'y " J. A. Boker
 " " H. L. Cannon
 " " ~~A. J. Morgan~~ Trae

1885 Campbellsville, Taylor Co, Kentucky

1886
 March No ~~Miss Mary A. Rice~~ See new page 43
 " " ~~Miss Lattie M. Hubbard~~ Box 60 " ~~Miss Bette Miller~~
 Apr. " J. H. Green

1885 Greensburg, Greene Co, Kentucky

March No ~~Miss Ellen C. Edwards~~

Whites Creek, Wayne Co. W. Virginia

1885
 Feb'y No ~~Abe Cyrus~~
 " " ~~Ben Smith~~

Mt Vernon Franklin Co. Texas

March 1885	No. Mr Fannie Griffin	1886	
"	" Mr Hollie Hamilton	May No	Fannie Griffin
May	" J. L. Bryant	" "	Mrs Jennie Teague
Aug.	" Wm. Holder	June No	J. L. Bryant
Sept.	" Miss Martha A. Bryant	Apr. No.	Halter W. Dechazo
Apr. No	Halter Dechazo	May No.	Miss E. M. Bennett
1886	Apr. No. Wm. Dechazo		
May No	Miss C. M. Bennett		
	- Ripley, Titus Co. Texas		

March No	Mr. Frank Hamilton	
June No	Miss Sophronia Langite	1886
July	" Miss Lula Fleming	
"	" W. J. Wallace	
"	" John Sloan	

Bagwell Station, Red River Co. Texas

March No	Sam Aubrey
"	R. J. Galloway
"	R. P. Thompson
"	J. W. England tra.

Timberville, Buchanan Co. Virginia

March No. ~~C. J. Summers~~, see page 86

March No.	Bennett, Red River Co. Texas.
"	L. W. England

Birmingham, Alabama

1885
 Jan'y N^o ~~John B. Roden~~
 June N^o ~~J. W. Samples.~~
 1886
 April N^o ~~W. R. Gossett~~

1885 Cold Stream, Hampshire Co., W. Virginia

Jan'y N^o
 1886 " ~~Jno M. Gougill~~
 June N^o ~~Jno. M. Gougill.~~

1885 Augusta, Hampshire Co., W. Virginia

1886
 March N^o ~~Miss M. E. Carlisle~~ April by ~~Abraham Shunk~~
 May N^o ~~M. Miller~~ May " ~~J. M. Miller.~~
 " " ~~J. M. Miller~~
 1886
 April N^o ~~W. Wolfard~~
 " " ~~R. J. Lay~~
 " " ~~J. H. Cornutt~~

1885 Hendrix, Wilkes Co., North Carolina

Feb'y N^o ~~L. A. Bullis~~

Crains Creek Moore Co. N. Carolina

1885
 March 1st ~~C. S. McBryde~~
 June 10th ~~J. B. Cole~~
 " " ~~Miss M. J. Tyson~~
 " " ~~Bertie Ruddle~~
 " " ~~Correy Jackson~~
 1886
 Sept: " ~~Mrs. W. A. Durham~~
 " " ~~J. H. Boyce~~
 " " ~~J. H. Crain~~

1886

Aug ~~Mrs. Miss L. McBryde~~1885
 Nashville, Tipton Co., Tennessee

March 1st
 " " ~~Z. B. McQuiston~~
 " " ~~Calvin Nicks~~
 " " ~~John Fleming~~
 " " ~~J. C. McMain~~
 " " ~~Paul A. Starr~~
 April 1st ~~J. R. Banks~~

April 1st ~~H. H. McBain~~
 " " ~~H. S. Fackner~~
 " " ~~Miss Jennie Pughain~~
 " " ~~Post Master 388~~
 " " ~~J. A. Moore~~
 June 1st ~~Mrs. N. Wright~~
 " " ~~A. W. Shaw~~

1885
 Atoka, Tipton Co. Tennessee

March 1st ~~H. C. Stray~~
 April 1st ~~Miss Kate Simonson~~ 388
 June " ~~M. L. M^{rs}. Quiston~~

1886
 Opelika, Lee Co., Alabama

Feb'y 1st ~~W. B. Tucker~~

1886
 Feb'y ~~W. B. Tucker~~

Pankey, Grimes Co., Texas

~~1885~~
 March N^o ~~M. Upchurch~~
 1886
 April N^o Capt. M. Upchurch
 " " R. W. McGilley
 " " E. H. Frank
 " " H. J. Upchurch

Toledo, Ohio

1885

Jan'y N^o ~~M. W. Whitney~~

1885 Farrar, Limestone, Texas

March N^o Mrs. M. J. Devine
 " " Mrs. C. L. Thomas

1885 Concord Church, Mercer Co., West Virginia

Feb'y N^o ~~Charlie G. Johnston~~
 " " Miss Irene Vermillion
 " " Miss Sallie E. McCroyd
 " " Mrs. W. Harroyd

Linwood, Davidson Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵
 March No. ~~Lena Mercham~~
 " ~~Mrs. Carrie Wilson~~
 April " ~~Thos. L. Fitzgerald~~
 " " ~~Blauche E. Neacham~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Pipe Stem, Summers Co. West Virginia

Feb'y No. ~~Eileen M. Johnston~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Williamsburg, Wayne Co. Indiana

Feb'y No. ~~Oliver P. Norman~~

Cheney, Sedgwick Co. Kansas

March No. ~~M. S. Brinley~~

Net Sidney, Augusta Co. Virginia

1885	April No	N. D. Fultz	1886
1886	April	Samuel Wine (Renewed)	April
"	"	A. D. Fultz	

1885 Mouth of Wilson, Grayson Co. Virginia

1885	Jan'y	No	W. C. Greer
	Aug.	"	J. B. James
	"	"	Smith Murphy

1885 Long Glade, Augusta Co. Virginia

1885	March	No	Miss Maggie Fisher
------	-------	----	-------------------------------

1885 Williamsville, Wayne Co. Missouri

1885	Feb'y	No	John Morris
	"	"	G. P. Copeland
	"	"	J. W. Cannon

Bladenboro, Bladen Co., N. Carolina

March ¹⁸⁸⁵ No. ~~Miss Emma H. Edwards~~
 Aug. " ~~J. A. Davis~~

South Pasque, McLennan Co., Texas

1885

Aug. No. A. A. Kinsler trs.

Fort Valley, Houston Co., Georgia

1885

March No. ~~Miss Mary F. Mittington~~
 " " ~~Leta Wright~~ Page 345
 " " ~~W. O. Bryant~~

July No. ~~...~~

Eddy, McLennan Co., Texas

1886

January No. Chas Moore June No. ~~H. W. Elliott~~
 " " G. T. Davis
 June " ~~H. W. Elliott~~
 " " ~~Miss Mattie Laughlin~~

Mount Clifton, Shenandoah Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 March N^o ~~Charles E. Parker~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Emily L. Hanson~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Mahomet, Champaign Co. Illinois

March N^o ~~W. F. Ross~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Newton, Catawba Co. N. Carolina

March N^o ~~Mrs. A. R. Hunt~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Martin, Franklin Co., Georgia

March N^o ~~C. B. Burgess~~

Sunny Dale, Chattooga Co. Georgia

¹⁸⁸⁵
March 12th ~~S. B. Harper~~

Holmesville, Gage Co. Nebraska

¹⁸⁸⁵
March 11th ~~Miss Sarah A. Cullen~~

1885 Mount Pleasant, Cabarrus Co. N. Carolina

April 11th ~~J. A. Caudle~~

1885 Cayton, Sebastian Co. Arkansas

April 11th ~~B. F. Lewis~~

Dunison, Franklin Co., Alabama

~~1885~~
 March No. ~~C. H. Jones~~

1885 Stonewall, Lisgar Co., Manitoba, Dom. Canada

March No. ~~W. H. Botham~~ was ¹⁸⁸⁵ 5 pages
 " " ~~Miss Jane L. Williams~~ was
 " " ~~C. V. Neuman~~

Woods, Panola Co., Texas

1885
 March No. ~~Miss Lula Payer~~ ¹⁸⁸⁵ Jan'y No. O. P. Martindale
 " " ~~" Bethie Kyle~~ " " Miss Lenora Johnson
 " " ~~Cornelius Kyle~~ " " " Mollie Johnson
 " " ~~No.~~ " " " Mimmie Parish

Frost, Pocahontas Co., W. Virginia

~~1885~~ 1886
 March No. J. B. Hannah ^{Renewed} Jan'y No. ~~Mr. Ella D. Sharp~~
 Jan'y No. A. C. Moore
 " " ~~B. L. Willey~~
 " " ~~Wilson Rider~~
 March No. G. S. Willey
 " " ~~C. H. Sharp~~
 March No. ~~Geo. A. Moore~~

Barnesville, Marion Co. Alabama

¹⁸⁸⁰
 March 1st ~~Wm. J. Hines~~
 " " ~~C. S. McRae~~
 " " ~~Chas. M. G. Archer trans.~~
 " " ~~J. B. Hines trans.~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Webster Place, Elbert Co. Georgia

March 1st ~~B. W. Maxwell trans.~~
 May 1st ~~Wm. S. H. Davison~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Meyersville, Frederick Co. Maryland

March 1st ~~Rev. J. M. Underwood~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Rohrerstown, Washington Co. Maryland

March 1st ~~Geo. Beecher~~

Timberville, Rockingham Co. Virginia

1885
 March 1st ~~D. B. Barber~~
 July ~~S. W. Ashcraft Wm.~~
 May ~~W. J. Barber~~
 1886
 June ~~Gilbert L. White~~

1886 Red Plain, Franklin Co. Virginia

March 1st ~~D. B. Barber~~
 Jan'y " James B. Beeler

1885 Downsville, Washington Co., Maryland

March 1st ~~Mrs Clara Barnes~~

1885 Blairsville, Union Co., Georgia

March 1st ~~Miles S. Hill~~
 1886
 Feb'y. ~~Mr. Saml. Carwin~~

Resigawater, Rockingham Co. Virginia

March	No. 1885	Lucie A. Felt ¹⁸⁸⁵	Jan'y	No. 1885	Miss Sarah Jacobs
"	"	M. B. Childress	"	"	John W. Miller
"	"	J. W. Child	Mar	No. 1886	M. B. Childress
Apr.	No.	Miss Mattie A. Miller	Jan'y	"	B. C. Miller, ^{see new book page 5}
May	"	Miss Mary A. Child	Apr	No.	Miss Carrie Furry ^{see page 5}
June	"	Edw. S. Shreve	"	"	Eva Clarke
July	"	John Miller	"	"	Fannie Reeder
Aug	No.	Geo. B. Holinger	"	"	Stella Keeler
			"	"	Wm. J. S. Medard
	1885				

Patterson, Wayne Co. Missouri

March No. 1885 ~~Wm. H. Reynolds~~

Fairview, Union Co. Mississippi

1885

Jan'y No. ~~M. B. Henry~~

Sampool Station, Livingston Co. Missouri

1885

March No. ~~F. A. Dryden~~
 " " ~~Miss Louisa Brown~~

Bentley, Calhoun Co. Mississippi

¹⁸⁸⁶
 March No. ~~Sammie Wofford~~

" " ~~N. D. Abbott~~

" " ~~Em Harris~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~J. L. Crowley~~

1886 Simpsonville, Upshur Co. Texas

March No. ~~J. R. Bradfield~~

" " ~~J. A. Blankenship~~

" " ~~M. A. Martin~~

" " ~~Miss Alice Gregory~~

1886

March No. ~~J. R. Bradfield~~

" " ~~Miss Alice Gregory~~

" " ~~B. Hogan~~

1895 Posston, Cooke Co. Texas

March No. ~~Mrs A. C. Taylor~~

1886

Mar. No. ~~M. A. C. Taylor~~

1885 Keyser, Mineral Co., W. Virginia

Jan'y No. ~~J. M. Rogers~~

Mar. No. ~~J. C. Lewis~~

1886

Mar. No. ~~H. L. Welch~~

1885
Nobonlinden, Webster Co. Mississippi

March N^o ~~A. C. Bass~~ Trans
 " " ~~R. O. Scarborough~~ See page 385
 " " ~~Sam Price~~

1885
Gadsden, Crockett Co. Tennessee

March N^o ~~J. L. Kincaid~~

1886
Rural, Grant Co., Arkansas

April N^o ~~R. M. Hamilton~~

1885
Templeton, Prince George Co. Virginia

April N ^o	Wm. D. Daniel, M.D.	<u>1886</u>	May N ^o	Dr. W. B. Daniel
" "	E. D. Warren		" "	Miss Belle Proctor
" "	Mrs. Walton E. Leath		" "	C. T. Lee
" "	C. A. Lee		" "	Rev. Clemons
" "	Litia W. Mitchell			
" "	...			

Mt. Selman, Cherokee Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵

~~March No. W. F. Braly~~

1886

~~March No. W. F. Braly~~

" "

Prairie View, Logan Co., Arkansas

¹⁸⁸⁵

~~April No. W. F. Braly~~

1886

~~April No. W. C. Gray~~

Strafford, Green Co., Missouri

¹⁸⁸⁵

~~March No. Miss M. H. Lunt~~

Enders, Faulkner Co., Arkansas

¹⁸⁸⁵

~~March No. Miss Martha Wilburn~~

Atlanta, Winn Parish, Louisiana

¹⁸⁸⁵
March N^o ~~Mrs Emily C. Bird~~

1886
May ~~A. C. D. Bunt~~

1885 Stephenville, Wilkinson Co., Georgia

March N^o ~~Miss Julia Coleman~~

" " ~~Henry Thomas~~

1885 Wilsons Store, Stokes Co. N. Carolina

April N^o ~~A. S. Voss~~

May N^o ~~Mrs. Margaret Vase~~

" ~~Miss Sarah Smith~~

" ~~John S. Voss~~

" ~~Fountain Lewis~~

" ~~Mrs. A. W. Utter~~

1886

April N^o ~~John M. Voss~~

" " ~~A. S. Voss~~

" " ~~C. P. Lewis~~

" " ~~Wesley Meadows~~

1885 Glenwood, Upshur Co., Texas

by N^o ~~J. W. Floyd~~

Purgittsville, Hampshire Co. W. Virginia

1885
 March No ~~Sarah C. Leatherman~~
 1886
 Jan'y No ~~J. A. Rogers~~
 June No ~~Sarah Hearshey~~
 " " ~~Tobias Spurlan~~

Ramsey, Dallas Co., Arkansas

1885
 March No ~~E. W. Bradley~~
 May No ~~Mar. J. Jones~~

Clarkesville, Habersham Co. Georgia

1885
 March No ~~R. H. Lewis~~
 June No ~~Jm Palmer~~
 " " ~~Miss Martha Kirby~~
 " " ~~E. H. Jackson~~

Golding, Union Co., Mississippi

1885
 March No ~~Jas G. Koll~~
 Jan'y No ~~Miss Mattie Golding~~
 " " ~~Laura P. Wood~~
 1886
 March No ~~Mr. J. L. Smith~~
 " " ~~J. G. Koll~~
 " " ~~Miss Laura Wood~~

1886
 Jan'y No ~~J. W. Thompson~~

Stout, Wood Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o J. N. Davis
 Feb'y " ~~W. J. Cain~~
 " " Isaac McLain
 " " ~~Mo. J. Armstrong~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Jan'y No. ~~J. N. Davis~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Dempsey, Fayette Co., W. Virginia

April N^o ~~Mrs Priscilla Settle~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Wallerville, Union Co., Mississippi

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Jan'y N^o D. J. Southerland
 " " ~~Mrs Delia S. Cornelius~~
 March No. ~~J. R. Potter~~
 1886
 Mar. No. ~~J. R. Potter~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Hillsboro, Hill Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April N^o ~~Mrs Bessie Loring~~
 July N^o " ~~Sattie Dearing~~
 Jan'y " ~~E. S. Curmley~~
 " " ~~W. D. Dugg~~
 " " ~~H. L. Cannon~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 " " ~~A. J. Morgan (Remond)~~

Burke's Mills, Augusta Co., Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 March No. ~~O. S. Fleming~~

1885

London, Madison Co., Ohio

March No. ~~S. Blake~~
 " " ~~Wyatt Minshall~~

1885

Payne, Paulding Co., Ohio

April No. ~~S. P. Wagner~~

Wards, Randolph Co., Georgia

1885

April No. ~~William Kersey~~

Saratoga, Wyoming Territory, (Carbon Co)

~~March N^o G. M. Hill~~

1886

Apr N^o ~~Mrs. D. S. Miner~~
 " " ~~Miss M. A. Fell~~
 " " ~~P. J. Stenrett~~

1885 Lot, Marshall Co., Alabama

April N^o ~~R. M. Johnson~~May " ~~V. H. Dickson~~

1885 Echo, Dale Co., Alabama

April N^o ~~Daniel Riley, Jr~~

1885 Emmaus, Bedford Co. Virginia

March N^o ~~Geo. W. Lupton~~
 June N^o ~~Miss Mary Massman~~

Surginsville, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

¹⁸⁸⁵
March 20. ~~R. & Owens~~1886
Feb. 10. ~~W. S. Bandy~~~~Holland, Bell Co. Texas~~
¹⁸⁸⁵
Oxford, Newton Co. Georgia.April No.
" " ~~H. S. Duke~~¹⁸⁸⁵
Hale's Ford, Franklin Co. VirginiaJan'y No. ~~S. M. Bowman~~
" " ~~J. P. Matthews trans~~~~1885~~
Powhattan, Lawrence Co. ArkansasApril No. ~~Robt Howard~~
1886Oct. No. ~~Mrs Emma More~~
" " ~~Ua James~~

Bartlett, Williamson Co, Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April N^o ~~Miss Eva Crawford trans~~ 1886
 " " ~~W. H. Hatch trans~~ June No ~~J. C. Willard.~~
 " " ~~Miss Julia Roberts~~
 " " ~~S. D. Roberts~~
 " " ~~E. H. Reynolds~~
 " " ~~H. F. White~~

1885 Valley Creek, Fannin Co, Texas

March N^o ~~Mrs K. E. Buchanan~~
 April " ~~J. C. Willard~~
 Jan'y " ~~F. W. Hitchings trans~~
 " " ~~S. J. Wiley~~
 " " ~~J. S. Menees~~
 " " ~~W. F. Stinson~~

1885 Emboden, Lawrence Co, Arkansas

April N^o ~~James H. Smith~~
 1886
 May No. ~~Robt. Phillips~~
 Oct " ~~Miss Mary Dent~~

1885 Bright Star, Miller Co, Arkansas

April N^o ~~Mrs Josephine Hanna~~
 1886
 Apr. No. ~~Mrs. W. L. Terry~~

Bettie, Upshur Co., Texas.

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Jan'y N^o H. E. Ray
 " " Eld S. P. Ray
 March N^o L. C. W. Parish
 " " Miss Paulina Ray
 " " Mrs O. A. Waller

1885 Oxford Worcester Co., Massachusetts

Jan'y N^o ~~Miss Eliza A. Chedd~~

1885 Ogden, Boone Co., Iowa

April N^o Ges S. Howe
 " " Jm R. Huffman

1885 Salem, Forsythe Co., North Carolina

April N^o A. J. Delap
 " " Mary C. Kreeger

Arcanum, Darke Co, Ohio

1885

April No. ~~A. C. Young~~

Malakoff, Henderson Co, Texas

1885

April No. ~~J. Milton Mitcham~~
" " ~~Mias Lera Texas~~

Harrisonburg, Virginia

1885

April No. ~~J. L. Harris, M.D.~~

June " ~~J. B. Rohr (Box 174)~~

July No. ~~E. S. Cannon~~

Oct. " ~~C. H. Burkholder~~

Nov. ~~Mrs. S. J. Roman~~

Aug. No. ~~J. D. Whitesell~~ ^{per ~~man~~} _{book 46}

" ~~Colara Masles~~ ^{9/10 w. s. Masles}

1885 Bethania, Forsythe, N. Carolina

1886

Feb. No. ~~J. H. Nee~~ Box 139

" " ~~Dr. Frank L. Harris~~

1886

April No. ~~O. H. P. Doub~~

April No. ~~Oliver M. Doub~~

Oct. No. ~~Lynus Long~~

" ~~Mrs. Lynus Doub~~

~~"Spt. of the Valley"~~
~~"Register"~~
~~"The People"~~
~~Form and Forme.~~

Union Bridge, Carroll Co. Maryland

1885

March 1st ~~Emma C. Stoner~~

Troutville, Botetourt Co. Virginia

1885

March 1st ~~M. W. Rader~~

1886

Feb'y ~~Mr. Rufus L. Layman~~

April 1st ~~Mr. W. Rader~~

Strother, Monroe Co. Missouri

1885

March 1st ~~Mrs. French Strother~~

Washington, Rappahannock Co. Virginia

March 1st ~~Mrs. Rev. W. J. Warden~~

Snow Hill, Greene Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No ~~Sidney G. Moulton~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Elgin, Bastrop Co. Texas.

April No ~~Miss Fannie Green~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No ~~Miss Alice Hall~~

¹⁸⁸⁸
 Shell, Butler Co., Alabama

April No ~~Miss Ida C. Griffin~~

" " ~~G. S. Pilley~~

June No ~~R. C. Cheatman~~

May ¹⁸⁸⁶ No ~~Miss Ida Griffin~~

" " ~~Mrs S. G. Pilley~~

" " ~~Geo. A. Pilley~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Toccoa, Habersham Co., Georgia

April No ~~James J. Brown~~

June No ~~Clarke Taylor~~ ^{Revised}

May No ~~W. M. Jordan~~

" " ~~John S. Davis~~

" " ~~Mollie S. Murphy~~

" " ~~Ida M. Griggs~~

Mount Storm, Grant Co. West Virginia

1885
 Jan No ~~C. V. Gableman~~
 June " ~~Arnette H. Casner~~
 " " ~~Arnette H. Casner~~

1885 Coats Bend, Stowah Co., Alabama

April No ~~Geo W. Mc Cluney~~
 " " ~~W. M. Rude~~
 " " ~~W. W. Wester~~
 " " ~~J. D. Satterfield~~
 " " ~~J. W. Wilner~~
 +

Hope, Lavaca Co. Texas

1886
 Renewed
 Feb'y No ~~Miss Ella Gephart~~
 1885
 Oct. " ~~J. T. Wooty trans.~~

1885 Berryton, Cass Co. Illinois

Feb'y No ~~B. L. Reitzel~~
 June No ~~Miss Amanda Logue~~

Henderson, Chester Co., Tennessee

1885

Jan'y No P. J. Howard & Co

1886

Jan'y No P. J. Howard & Co.

Salisbury, Rowan Co. N. Carolina

1885

April No Nathan Brown

1886

May No Nathan Brown

Turney, Clinton Co., Missouri

1885

April No J. E. Ellerberger

1886

Apr May J. E. Ellerberger

Montgomery, Grant Parish, Louisiana

1885

April No Mrs Allie Bird

1886

Apr May

South Boggye, McLennan Co., Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
April No. ~~C. McDaniel~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Potts Station, Pope Co., Arkansas

Feb'y No. ~~E. J. Torrence~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Flag Spring, Andrews Co., Missouri

Jan'y No. ~~F. B. Rodacker~~

See page 297

¹⁸⁸⁶ ¹⁸⁸⁶ Murphyboro, Jackson Co., Illinois

Jan'y No. ~~R. A. Glenn~~ Renewed

~~1885~~ Amish Johnson Co. IowaApril No. 13. ~~P. Buchanan~~1886 " ~~Annie Shetter~~Apr. No. ~~Geo. H. Blank~~~~1885~~ Frazier Pulaski Co. GeorgiaMarch No. ~~Miss M. C. Long~~1886 " ~~Lenora Mitchell,~~" " ~~Lucinda Simmons,~~

"

1886 Crayton, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

March No. ~~Miss W. L. Burton~~" " ~~Lenora Mitchell~~" " ~~Lucinda Simmons~~" " ~~Jane Mitchell,~~" " ~~Silvia Panister,~~

Upper Tract St. Virginia (Pendleton Co.)

April No. ~~Emma S. Thacker~~July No. ~~J. H. Lantz~~1886 Nov. No. ~~Adley Lantz~~

1885 Denver, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

April No. ~~Miss Mattie C. Wood~~1886 July No. ~~W. J. Mc Gill~~

1885 Crawford, McLennan Co. Texas

Jan'y No. M. S. Kerby
 Apr. " ~~W. W. Fairs~~ Revised

Albertville, Marshall, Co. Alabama.

1885
 Feby No. ~~H. F. Kinder~~

Conway Springs, Sumner Co. Kansas.

1886
 Apr. No. J. B. Leatherman
 " " ~~J. B. Leatherman~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Kate Clum~~

Claysville, Washing^m Co. Penna

Apr. No. ~~Geo. W. Tilton~~

Eastham, Alleman Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No. ~~Miss Ida B. Harris~~

1886

July No. ~~Ida B. Harris~~

Falcon, Mc Nairy Co. Tennessee

1885

April No. ~~S. M. Morris~~

" " ~~J. T. Shraway~~

" " ~~J. R. Deanton~~

" " ~~Claude Busby~~

" " ~~J. B. Makedou~~

Alvarado, Johnson Co. Texas

1885

April No. ~~A. D. Rice~~

Sunset, Montague Co. Texas

1885

April No. ~~Miss Mattie C. Evans Trans.~~

" " ~~R. J. Evans~~

1886

April No. ~~R. J. Evans.~~

Mid, Marshall Co. Alabama

~~1885~~
 April No. Miss Mattie C. Evans

1886
 April No. Miss Mattie C. Evans

~~1885~~
 Fountain Inn, Greenville Co. S. Carolina

April No. S. S. Knight

~~1885~~
 Powers, Laurens Co. S. Carolina

1886
 April No. Minnie B. Henry
 " " R. L. Henry
 " " Miss Sallie H. Stoddard

Good's Mills, Rockingham Co. Virginia

5-3
 March No. Miss Bettie S. Long
 " " Ella M. Richard
 June " P. A. Wood

1886
 Appr. No. ^{Miss} Tella S. Koozly
 " "

1886
 March No. Tella S. Long
 " " Tella M. Richard
 April No. Miss Lucie Sheawalter

Meyers, Garland Co. Arkansas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No ~~Grant Messer~~
 Aug No ~~J. W. Anderson~~
 " ~~John W. Woodard~~ was

Five Forks, Stokes Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No ~~Miss Jennie Anderson~~
 " ~~Rev. S. H. Hesterbeck~~
 1886 " " ~~Rev. S. H. Hesterbeck~~
 " " ~~J. H. Kreeger~~
 " " ~~Miss Jennie Anderson~~

Jonathan's Creek, Haywood Co. N. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁶
 April No ~~F. M. Holcomb, Tenased.~~

Louisburg, Franklin Co. N. Carolina.

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Apr ~~W. A. Pearce~~
 Perdue, Wake Co. N. C.

1885- Anacoco, Vernon Parish & Louisiana

April No. ~~Minnie Kirk~~

" "

1885 Toledo, Vernon Parish, Louisiana

April No. ~~J. M. Ferguson~~

" " ~~B. F. Kober~~

1885- Garrison, Benton Co. Iowa

April No. ~~Sarah A. Easton~~

" " ~~A. J. Senger~~

" " ~~J. M. Baker~~

1886 July No. ~~Sarah A. Noe~~

1885 Graham, Young Co. Texas See page 369

April No. ~~Mrs S. J. Catlin~~

" " ~~Mrs. M. S. Perry~~

" " ~~W. L. Johnson~~

June " ~~J. A. Layton~~

" " ~~R. H. Farley~~

" " ~~N. J. Hinmans~~

" " ~~C. M. McGowan~~

1885 June No. ~~J. H. W. Guin~~

" " ~~Mrs. Adeline Bradford~~

" " ~~Mrs. Louisa Wood~~

1886 Feb. No. ~~Miss Clara Parter~~

" " ~~Homey Hayes~~ See 600

March No. ~~Miss Anna Darden~~

Apr. No. ~~Jan. M. Wood~~

Lowndesville, Abbeville Co., S. Carolina

¹⁸⁸⁵
April No. ~~J. F. Morrow~~

1886

June No. ~~J. F. Morrow~~

South Bend, Young Co., Texas

1885

April No. ~~Mrs. S. J. Payne~~

June " ~~J. W. Douglas~~

1886

June No. ~~B. H. Payne~~

King, Bedford Co., Penna.

1885

April No. ~~Mrs. Mary E. Braumbaugh~~

" " ~~Ida W. Eckard~~

" " ~~Ida W. Linler~~

" " ~~A. D. Braumbaugh~~

1886

May No. ~~Mary E. Braumbaugh~~

" " ~~Moses R. Gochsauer~~

1885 Brighton, Lipton Co., Tennessee

Aug. No. ~~J. W. Fee~~

Pittsburg, Camp Co., Texas

1885
 April No. ~~C. S. Bradford~~
 " " ~~F. J. Willis trans.~~
 " " ~~L. W. Scott~~
 " " ~~Thomas Turner~~

1885
 May No. ~~J. H. Duffey~~
 " " ~~F. B. Nelson~~
 " " ~~V. S. Casura~~
 " " ~~J. H. Kix~~

Thomson, Carroll Co., Illinois

1885
 April No. ~~Es. J. Knapp~~
 " " ~~Edward Cole~~
 " " ~~J. C. Gordon~~
 June No. ~~W. H. Smith~~
 " " ~~W. H. Smith~~

1885 Louisa, Randolph, Alabama.

April No. ~~A. J. Kent~~
 " " ~~W. H. Welch~~

Jefferson, Ashe Co., N. Carolina

1885
 April No. ~~Almira Smith~~

Nokesville, Prince W^m Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No ~~M. G. Early~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No. ~~S. J. Bowman~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Wilkesborough, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina

April No ~~Mrs J. L. Fergusson~~

June " ~~Miss E. Miller~~ Ers

" " ~~Miss Cornelia Miller~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No. ~~Mrs M. J. Ferguson.~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Dismore, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina

April No ~~Mrs J. O. Howell~~

" " ~~S. J. Bowman~~

July " ~~Pudida Wattel~~

Durango Falls Co. Texas

March No ~~A. A. Hensler~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 March No ~~A. A. Hensler~~ see new book 13

Dallas, Paulding Co., Georgia

1885

April 11th ~~Ms. L. Fergusson~~
 Jan'y " ~~L. J. Camp~~
 Feb'y " ~~J. W. Prather~~

1885, Huntsville, Paulding Co. x Georgia

April 11th ~~Miss Nancy Brown~~

Palestine, Anderson Co., Texas

1885

April 11th ~~Geo. Robt Cairns~~ gone to Scotland.

1885 Forest, Cherokee Co. Texas

1885

April 11th ~~Miss Mina McCall~~
 Oct " ~~Ms. Seabell Boarder~~

1886

July 11th ~~Nancy Sams~~

Battle Creek, Calhoun Co., Michigan

¹⁸⁸²
 April No. ~~Bro. Anna H. Thomas~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Brauzy, Rockingham Co., Virginia

April No. ~~J. W. Pickering~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Wytheville, Wythe Co., Virginia

See page 310

April No. ~~C. M. Wypick~~

April No. ~~R. A. Umbarger~~

" " ~~Stephen C. P. Umbarger~~

" " ~~Charles L. Feltz~~

" " ~~Daniel L. Caspell jr~~

" " ~~Mrs. Alice V. Painter~~

" " ~~Sarah E. Umbarger~~

" " ~~H. F. Brown~~

" " ~~Thomas B. Sharitz~~

June No. ~~J. A. Sharitz~~

Sept. " ~~Thos. H. Sufwright~~

" " ~~D. L. Hoback~~

Jan'y " ~~Mrs. Sarah H. Blair~~

" " ~~Thos. W. Felty~~

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Wales, St. Clair Co., Michigan

April No. ~~W. E. Chute~~

Chicago, Illinois

The Western World

Alpine, Chattooga Co., Georgia

1885

April 27th ~~S. R. Harper~~

1885

Crippling Springs, Hays Co., Texas

April 27th ~~H. H. Lincoln~~Jan'y " ~~D. L. Darrough~~

1885

Campbellsville, Taylor Co., Kentucky

April 27th ~~S. H. Green trans~~

1885

Roger's Prairie, Leon Co., Texas

April 27th ~~J. M. Peters~~" " ~~J. B. Holloman~~

Buchanan, Bollinger Co. Missouri

¹⁸⁸⁵
April No. ~~Ellen Dunn~~

¹⁸⁸⁵ Newport, New Castle Co. Delaware

April No. ~~R. D. Lynnam~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
May No. ~~Robert R. Lynnam~~

Millerton, Sumner Co., Kansas

¹⁸⁸⁵
April No. ~~Mr. C. S.olum~~

~~1886~~ Orlando, Orange Co., Florida

¹⁸⁸⁶
April No. ~~Miss Emma O. Waller~~ ^{Boy} 23064

~~Mrs C. C. Duckworth~~ 376

~~Dr. J. H. Smith~~

~~Mrs. G. D. Hollyman~~

~~J. S. Price~~

July No. ~~Miss Bentah Pellet~~ ^{Boy} 305 trans

~~Katie Larigue~~

~~Mrs. J. H. Hadan~~

Wick's Store Macon Co N Carolina

April ¹⁸⁸⁵ No

~~Napoleon Rush~~

1885 Woodville Tyler Co Texas

April No ~~Miss Emma Seale~~

Oct " ~~J. V. Rhodes~~

West ¹⁸⁸⁵ Bevilport Jasper Co Texas

April No ~~Mrs. Sada Hart~~

Ain, Grant Co. Arkansas

April No ~~W. Fielding~~

" " ~~Jno. H. Calpepper~~

Mount Murphy, Pocahontas Co. W. Va.

1883

April No ~~Mary Henderson~~

Crystal Springs, Copiah Co., Mississippi

1885

April No. ~~Miss Emma Mathews~~

June " ~~Miss Flora Garrison~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Lula Mathews~~

Jan'y No. ~~W. T. Head~~

July No. ~~Miss Alma Corwin~~

Aug. No. ~~Mary & Hannah Pierce~~

~~Rays Hill, Bedford Co., Penna~~

1885

April No. ~~Miss Maggie Fisher~~

" No. ~~G. W. Cunard, ^{Drum} Capt. Engineer~~

Bell, Highland Co. Ohio.

April No. ~~G. W. Siders~~

" " ~~J. H. Smart~~

Crawford, McLennan Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No. ~~M. H. Parks~~ Deepage 100

1885 Cabin Hill, Shenandoah Co Virginia

April No. ~~Samuel E. Ross~~
 " " ~~Geo L. Ryman~~
 " " ~~B. Dodson~~
 May No. ~~C. E. Funkhouser~~
 " " ~~J. V. Dodson~~

Mizpah, Stokes Co. N. Carolina

~~1885~~
 April No. ~~Miss Rossie Moore~~
 " " ~~Wm Turner~~
 " " ~~J. E. Slate~~
 " " ~~L. J. Ferry~~

1886
 April No. ~~M. E. Long~~

1886
 April No. ~~M. M. Slate,~~
 " " ~~J. M. Baker,~~
 " " ~~W. H. Embury,~~

Sermantown, Stokes Co. N. Carolina

1885
 April No. ~~D. C. Slate~~

1886
 May No. ~~R. H. Petree~~

Bellerive, Republic Co., Kansas

1885

May No. ~~R. A. Sharp~~

Elberton, Elbert Co., Georgia,

1885

Apr. No.

Mar. No. ~~B. W. Maxwell~~Apr. No. ~~Miss L. F. Edrison~~ (Trans. Page 28)May " ~~J. C. Williams~~May " ~~Wm. H. Vickery~~May " ~~J. A. Cleveland~~May " ~~G. C. Turner~~

Haynes, Lee Co., Arkansas

1885

April No. ~~J. T. Fair~~

Ramer Station, McNairy Co., Tennessee

1885

April No. ~~J. W. Neill, jr~~Apr. No. ~~J. B. Jones~~May " ~~S. W. Morris~~May " ~~T. H. Moore~~

Fort McKavett, Menard Co. Texas

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No. ~~A. G. R. Brown~~ *trans.*

Winston, Forsyth Co. N. Carolina.

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Apr. No. ~~Lula~~ *Laurey*
 Oct. No. ~~J. H. White~~ *Jr.*

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No. ~~J. C. Martin~~ *Jr.*
 Oct. No. ~~J. H. White~~ *Jr.*

King, Rankin Co. Mississippi

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No. ~~J. H. Rogers~~
 " " ~~Hardy~~ *Price*
 " " ~~G. W. Harrison~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Apr. No. ~~W. B. Dear~~
 " " ~~E. B. Dear~~
 " " ~~Miss Landerak~~ *Roger*

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Apr. No. ~~W. Harrison~~
 " " ~~Wm. H. Thersby~~
 " " ~~A. C. Dear~~

Bush Park, Cumberland Co. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 April No. ~~J. D. Sheets~~
 June No. ~~Mary~~ *C. Rogers*

Paulding, Jasper Co. Mississippi

1885
 April No. ~~J. M. Wadley~~
 June " ~~D. A. Mason~~
 April " ~~A. R. Pittman~~ not taken
 1886
 June No. ~~Miss Minnie Lee Cook~~

Lake Como Jasper Co. Mississippi

1885-
 April No. ~~Miss Beulah Windham~~
 " " ~~Mr. C. Kinton~~
 " " ~~Mr. E. Stockman~~
 " " ~~J. F. Waldrop~~
 " " ~~Miss M. B. Dixon~~
 May No. ~~Mr. W. McBay~~
 June " ~~Miss L. H. Thompson~~

April No. ~~W. L. Brinson~~
 " " ~~J. B. Lightsey~~
 " " ~~A. R. Pittman~~ was.
 " " ~~W. C. Hinton~~
 " " ~~Miss M. C. Terrey~~
 May No. ~~W. C. Timmer~~
 June " ~~Miss C. D. Lovitt~~
~~James L. Linn~~

Audubon, Audubon Co. Iowa

May No.
 " " ~~A. F. Fiscus~~
 " " ~~J. J. Ferguson~~
 1886
 May No. ~~Marcus L. Knutson~~
 " " ~~G. W. Fiscus~~
 " " ~~J. J. Ferguson~~

May No.
 " " ~~E. J. Arney~~
 1886
 May No. ~~A. Fiscus~~
 " " ~~J. L. Elsberry~~
 " " ~~R. Wiley~~

Manning, Carroll Co. Iowa

1885
 May No. ~~Mat. Ferguson~~

1885 ~~Marksville, Page Co. Virginia.~~

May No. ~~Mrs. C. M. Reid~~
 " " ~~Thos. J. Graves~~
 June No. ~~James P. Graves~~
 " " ~~Jno. W. Keyser~~
 " " ~~Isaac N. Graves~~
 " " ~~Isaac N. Graves~~

1886
 June No. ~~Thos. J. Graves.~~
 " " ~~Mrs. C. M. Reid~~
 " " ~~Isaac N. Graves.~~

1885 ~~Stoney Creek, Sussex Virginia~~

May No. ~~W. C. Hogwood~~
 " " ~~B. H. Lee~~

1886
 Mar. No. ~~J. A. Hawks~~

1885- ~~Oran, Cooke Co. Texas.~~

May No. ~~Miss Maude T. Sears~~
 " " ~~Mrs. S. V. Ellard~~
 " " ~~M. J. Wilson~~
 " " ~~C. J. Davis~~
 " " ~~Isaac Gregory~~
 " " ~~Mrs. W. F. Davis~~

1885 ~~Valdosta, Lowndes Co. Georgia~~

April No. ~~Miss S. M. Dasher~~
 " " ~~Effie M. Led~~
 " " ~~J. J. Hutchinson~~
 June " ~~J. B. Puckstone~~
 " " ~~J. W. Fletcher~~
 " " ~~Essie Dasher~~

June No. ~~J. H. Bianton~~
 " " ~~W. H. Stony~~
 April " ~~John A. Speard~~

1885 Statesville, Echols Co. Georgia

April No. ~~W. S. Duke trans.~~
 " " ~~J. S. Scarlett~~

Pauls, Echols Co. Georgia

1885
 April No. ~~John A. Copeland trans.~~
 " " ~~M. S. Copeland~~
 " " ~~J. L. Stanton~~
 " " ~~J. S. Sellers~~

1885 Pine Springs, Lamar Co. Alabama

May No. ~~Miss Cora Guthrie~~
 1886
 Aug No. ~~Miss Cora Guthrie~~

Bodcaw, Nevada Co. Arkansas

March No. ~~Oscar Rockett~~
 1886
 " No. ~~B. B. Young trans.~~
 March No. ~~A. J. Settle~~
 " " ~~Oscar Rockett~~

1885 ~~Ayton, Gray Co. Ont. Canada~~
 May No. ~~Mrs. Isaac Hinger~~
 " " ~~Aaron Hinger~~

1885 Reedy River Station Greenville Co. S. Carolina
 Mar. No. ~~G. S. Myer~~

Princeton, Dallas Co. Arkansas.
 1885
 May No. ~~Mrs. S. J. Jones trans~~

1885
 Bold Springs, Franklin Co. Georgia.
 May No. ~~W. J. Martin~~

Hamlin, Lincoln Co., W. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁵
 May No. ~~Kely Chambers~~

Fort Lamar, Madison Co., Georgia

1885
 May No. ~~J. D. Sewer~~
 " " ~~Miss M. L. Brown~~
 June " ~~P. J. Berry, trans~~

Warrenville, Windham Co., Connecticut

¹⁸⁸⁵
 Requested for 1886
 July No. ~~Miss Selma Gifford~~

Maranda, Overton Co., Tennessee

1885
 April No. ~~J. P. Reid~~ 1886
 May No. ~~S. R. Boutman~~
 1886
 July No. ~~Miss F. D. Moore~~
 April No. ~~J. P. Reid~~
 " " ~~Dr. S. Barnes~~

1885 Cookeville Putnam Co Tennessee

~~April No C. T. Peck
 1886
 Selby No R. R. Brown
 April " J. H. Buddleston
 " " J. F. Buddleston
 " " C. T. Peck~~

Selby, Putnam Co. Tennessee

1885
 April No J. J. Henry
 " " Miss W. A. Bartlett
 " " G. G. Reid

1885 Lily Pond, Gordon Co. Georgia

April No Thos J. Bray
 Jan'y " Thos R. Kay

1885 Ploom, Hopkins Co. Texas

~~April No
 " " G. L. Hargrove
 " " J. D. McGee
 " " W. H. Peck M.D.
 " " J. T. Houser
 " " Mrs. H. Sanford
 " " Mrs. Houser
 " " Miss Ada Peck~~

~~April No Miss Eugenia Penn
 " " " Nannie R. Banister
 " " " Nannie B. Selby
 " " G. L. Gillespie
 May No Mrs. Lattie Day
 " " V. E. Kilbrith
 " " Geo. Branch
 " " Babe McCall
 " " Miss. Gold Gibson
 " " " Maggie Hamilton~~

See page 397

White Oak, Hopkins Co. Texas.

1885-

April No. ~~Mrs Paul Sterling~~
 " " ~~J. B. Sparks~~

Saltillo, Hopkins Co. Texas

1885-

April No. ~~Horace Carson~~
 May No. ~~Wm Presley~~

Purley, Franklin Co. Texas.

1885-

April No. ~~Guy Ward~~
 " " ~~B. E. Morris~~

Crescent, Titus Co. Texas

1885-

April No. ~~Mico Etha Day~~

Seaborn, Etowah Co. Alabama.

1885-
April No. ~~Miss Clara Stephens~~

Basham's Gap, Morgan Co. Alabama.

1885-
April No. ~~Miss M. C. Hogan~~

Hamilton, Monroe Co., Mississippi

1885-
April No. ~~W. W. Arnold~~
" " ~~S. R. Cook~~ trans.
" " ~~S. L. Gordon~~

Candler, Hall Co. Georgia.

1885-
March No. ~~R. O. Harrington~~
January " ~~R. O. Harrington~~

1885- Danielville, Madison Co. Georgia.

May No. ~~H. S. Compton~~
 " " ~~H. H. Thompson~~
 June No. ~~E. C. Stone~~
 " " ~~Jack Parrell~~
 July " ~~L. W. Crane~~

Grove Oak, De Kalb Co. Alabama

1885-
 May No. ~~R. B. Wright~~

Cincinnati, Ohio

1885

May No. ~~Edwin Alden Bro~~

1886

Single R

July No. ~~Chas. W. Fillmore~~ ^{see} exchange list 266
 185 Race St.

Red Oak, Ellis Co. Texas

1885

May No. ~~H. A. Cowan~~

Dallas, Polk, Co. Oregon

1885

April 12 ~~F. L. Chambers~~

Hill Brook, Washington Co. Tennessee

1885

May 10 ~~Henry M. Sharpe~~

Lineville, Clay Co. Alabama

1885

March 10 ~~Walter C. Lemon~~
Feb 10 ~~Edw. J. Lane~~

Centerville, Haywood Co. N. C.

1885

May 10 ~~John M. Stratton~~

Van Alstyne, Grayson Co. Texas

885

March No. ~~J. C. Pariss~~
 " " ~~B. F. Meadox~~
 " " ~~C. G. Hambo~~
 " " ~~Mrs. W. J. Chapman~~

— White Mounds Grayson Co. Texas. —

885

March No. ~~W. W. Vivian~~
 June No. ~~F. M. Simmons trans.~~

Edwards Hancock Co. Indiana

885

April No. ~~Samuel Alford~~

Swope's Repot. Augusta Co. Virginia

885

May No. ~~Miss J. L. Keller~~
 June " ~~J. L. Clayton~~
 " " ~~A. J. Wankle~~

Stanton, New Castle Co. Delaware

1885

May No. ~~Clara E. Cranston~~

1886

May No. Miss Clara ^{Dr.} Lyman

Purmela, Caryell Co. Texas.

1885

May No. ~~George Harris~~

Cassville, Bartow Co. Georgia

1885

April No. ~~J. H. Baines~~

Aug. " ~~J. S. Fields~~

1886

Apr No. ~~J. H. Gaines~~

Raccoon Mills, Chattooga Co. Georgia.

1885

April No. ~~B. H. Powell~~

Lock. Knox Co. Ohio.

1885
 May No ~~James [unclear] [unclear]~~
 " " ~~Frank [unclear]~~
 June " ~~Cypha Hall~~
 " " ~~Etta Hall~~

1886
 Feby No ~~Marion [unclear]~~

Veazy, Green Co. Georgia

1885-
 May No ~~J. A. S. Brown~~
 " " ~~J. W. Veazy~~
 " " ~~J. A. Jones~~
 " " ~~E. L. Veazy~~
 " " ~~W. E. Veazy~~
 " " ~~B. F. Bounce~~
 " " ~~W. D. Arthur~~

1885-
 June No ~~Joel [unclear]~~
 " " ~~J. W. [unclear]~~

June No ~~W. L. [unclear]~~
 Greensborough, Green Co. Georgia

1885-
 May No ~~J. H. Rainwater~~

May Hill, Adams Co. Ohio

1885-
 May No ~~A. B. [unclear]~~

Kentuckytown, Grayson Co. Texas.

1885

May No. P. A. Baylor
 " " ~~Miss Texas League~~
 1886. " R. A. Baylor
 " " ~~Miss Texas League~~

Jesse, Wyoming Co. W. Va.

1885

May No. J. J. Cook

Oceana, Wyoming Co. W. Va.

1885

May No. Miss Lizzie Cook

McCannell Scott Co. W. Va.

1884
 Jan'y No. S. P. Daugherty 2 years

1886
 Jan'y No. S. P. Daugherty
 " " Mrs. Mary C. McCannell

Turnersville, Jasper Co. Mississippi

1885

May No ~~Miss Lizzie Pool~~
 " " ~~L. Ainsworth~~
 " " ~~Miss R. B. Woodham~~
 " " ~~N. J. Montgomery~~
 June " ~~W. G. Greer~~

Hamlet, Jasper Co. Mississippi

1885

May No ~~Miss B. F. Holder~~
 " " ~~" W. J. Holder~~
 " " ~~" C. E. Brown~~

Beech Springs, Neshoba Mississippi

1885

June No ~~H. H. W. Banks~~
 " " ~~D. C. Milling~~
 " " ~~J. J. Singletary~~

1886

June No ~~H. H. W. Banks~~
 Miss ~~Anna Milling~~

Hathkinville, Neshoba, Mississippi

1885

June No ~~W. A. J. Morrow~~

1886

June No ~~W. A. J. Morrow~~

1885 Natches, Mississippi

Sept No ~~Miss Berta Wood~~

Wape, Neshoba Co. Mississippi

1885-

June No. Miss. Maggie M. ~~Boyer~~

1886

June No. Miss. ~~Mc Bride~~

Frankfort, Grebbrier Co. W. Virginia

1885

May No. Geo. H. ~~Watson~~

Mc Minnville, Yamhill Co. Oregon

1885-

May No. Miss. Lizzie Morgan

" " " Emma Sillam

" " " Teresa Baker

Sheridan, Yamhill Co. Oregon.

1885-

May No. Miss. Rosa ~~Quinn~~

1886

June No. Miss. Rosa ~~Quinn~~ ^{See New} book page 61

Lindale, Smith Co Texas.

1885

May No ~~Miss S. B. Wadsworth~~

Sangerville, Augusta Co. Virginia

1885-

June No ~~F. J. Argersbright~~June No ~~W. A. Miller~~

1886

July No ~~Loane A. Miller~~Aug No ~~E. L. Crist~~Sept. No ~~F. J. Argersbright~~

Bee Branch, Van Buren Co. Arkansas

1885-

May No ~~Miss Lizzie E. Spane~~" " ~~Prof. S. F. Seely~~" " ~~W. F. Seely~~June No ~~J. W. Harley~~

Stanardsville, Green Co. Virginia

1885-

June No ~~Miss Willie B. White~~

1886

July No ~~Jennie S. White~~

Monte Vista, Webster Co. Mississippi

1885-

Aug. no ~~Clyde Faw~~
 July " ~~S. Finch, trans.~~

1886

Feb'y to J. A. Lavette
 " " ~~Missolla M. London~~

Campbell, Dunklin Co. Missouri

1885-

May to ~~B. H. Ayres.~~

Broomtown, Cherokee Co. Alabama

1885-

May to ~~Mrs. Susan Teles~~
 " " ~~Giles S. McCullough~~

Red Bluff, Wythe Co. Virginia

1885-

May to ~~Miss Jerry E. Hallandsworth~~

Longview, Gregg Co. Texas.

1885-

March No. ~~G. L. Hinch~~

Broken, Bow. Custer Co. Neb.

1885-

May No. ~~G. R. Strat~~

Senior, Bexar Co. Texas.

1885-

April No. ~~Geo. H. Thompson~~
 July No. ~~Miss Laura G. Braz~~

Wis cons, Hernando Co. Florida

1885-

May No. ~~Miss Jennie Peck~~
 " " ~~Ellen M. Lilly~~
 Aug. " " ~~Francis J. Basset~~
 " " ~~H. J. Basset~~
 " " ~~Joseph Law~~

Canton, Tarrant Co. Texas

1886

May No. ~~Clark Perry~~
 June " ~~J. L. Winters~~
 April No. ~~Miss Alice Sampson~~

Lipan, Wood Co. Texas

1885

May No. ~~Miss Sallie McCleary~~
 June " ~~Rev. A. B. Roberts~~
 " " ~~A. R. Sanders~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Louisa Riddle~~

Clarkesville, Johnson Co. Arkansas

1885

May No. ~~Mrs. C. B. Rhodes~~
 " " ~~Hannah W. Korman~~
 " " ~~J. H. Bushaw~~

1886

April No. ~~W. S. Hooper~~
 June No. ~~C. B. Rhodes~~

1886

April No. ~~Luther Marries~~
 " " ~~W. Shuler~~

Goshen, Elkhart Co. Indiana

1885

Sept. No. ~~S. L. Leatherman~~

1885 Brandon, Knox Co. Ohio.

May No. ~~Anderson Milligan~~
 Oct. " ~~Mrs. Jane Lohr~~

1885- Truro, Madison Co. Iowa

May No. ~~H. F. McDaniel~~

1885 Newville, Prince Geo. Co. Virginia

April No. ~~Asa O. Ellis~~

1885 Pratt Mines, Jefferson Co. Alabama.

June No. ~~John A. Baker~~
 Sept. " ~~J. V. Samples 6 Months~~

Lurray Page Co. Virginia

1885

June No. ~~Milton Dovel~~

Pernell, Wake Co. N. Carolina.

1885

June No. ~~Wesley Pierce~~
 " " ~~R. M. Bailey~~
 " " ~~John Anders~~
 " " ~~H. A. Morgan~~
 " " ~~G. S. Powell~~

1886

June No. ~~H. A. Morgan~~
 " " ~~G. S. Powell~~

Ladue, Henry Co. Missouri

1885

June No. ~~G. S. Powell~~

Climax Camden Co. Missouri

1885

June No. ~~Henry Bailey~~

Cullaşa. Macon Co. N. Carolina

1885-
 June No ~~M. B. Wickers~~
 " " ~~J. L. Stanfield~~
 " " ~~J. B. Jolly~~
 " " ~~J. W. Stanfield~~

1886
 June No ~~Napoleon J. Rush~~

Station
 Strgall, Bartow Co. Georgia.

1885-
 June No ~~J. S. Henderson~~
 Aug. No ~~C. W. Morris (Merchant)~~

1885- McTahysville, Rock. m Co Virginia

June No ~~Jno I. Wood, Esq~~

Lodrick, Randolph Co. Georgia

1885-
 June No ~~S. G. Boatright~~

Paris, La-fayette Co. Mississippi

~~June No. 1. 1886~~ Renewed
 Mar. ~~No. 2. 1886~~
 " " ~~No. 3. 1886~~
 1887 " ~~No. 4. 1886~~

Mincola, Wood Co. Texas.

1885
 June No. ~~E. L. Shirley~~
 July " ~~Miss Emma & Ray~~
 June " ~~J. R. Huff~~
 1886
 Aug No. ~~Mrs S. J. Townsend~~

Garden Valley, Smith Co. Texas.

1885
 June No. ~~J. R. Huff~~ tras.

Cawpers, Tallapoosa Co. Alabama

1885
 May No. ~~J. E. Beatty~~
 Jan'y " ~~W. S. Welch~~

1885- Winn, Douglas Co. Georgia.

April No. ~~G. H. Guterkin~~ Sgt. Co. B. R. K.
May " ~~J. A. King~~

Stover's Shop, Augusta Co. Va.

1885-
June No. ~~Jno. H. Rolston of B~~
Mar. " ~~Jos. L. Smith~~

Spring Creek, Webster Co. Mississippi.

1885-
June No. ~~J. B. Scott~~

Hilton Junction Muscatine Co. Iowa.

1885-
June No. ~~Chas. W. Gabriel~~

Belleville, Holmes Co. Ohio.

1885-

June No. ~~Mrs. Myrtle Kida.~~

Kilton, Granville Co. N. Carolina

1885-

June No. ~~Mrs. M. White~~

Mt. Tigarh, Person Co. N. Carolina

1885-

June No. ~~Mrs. S. Clayton~~

Roxborough, Person Co. N. Carolina

1885-

June No. ~~G. R. Satterfield~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Sapp~~

New York, New York

1885

May No ~~Hubert P. Main~~ all in one wrapper" ~~W. C. Wood~~ 76 E. 9th St" " ~~Geo. P. Seaward~~

Jan'y. " Wm. B. King North River

^{Sim} Savings Bank, Cor. 8th Ave. & 34th St1886 Feb'y. No. ~~Miss S. Terry~~ to ~~335~~³³⁵ West 49th St. } Single wrapper" " ~~Charles Tupper~~ to 228- 8th Ave." " ~~J. H. Board~~, 76 E. 9th St. N. Y.

Green Mount, Rockingham Co. Virginia.

1885

June No. ~~J. B. Bauman~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~B. J. Miller~~

North River, Rockingham Co. Virginia.

1885

June No. ~~Jas. E. Shaver~~

Shelton, Fairfield Co. S. Carolina.

1885

June No. ~~Mrs. J. P. Legg~~

Crosbyville, Fairfield Co., S. Carolina

1885
June No. ~~J. W. Dickerson~~

1885
May No. ~~Jacksonville, Cherokee Co., Texas~~
" " ~~R. R. Davis~~
" " ~~J. F. Meador~~
" " ~~William Hudson~~
" " ~~Mrs. Katie Meadows~~
" " ~~John Bownds~~

1886
Jan'y No. ~~Mies Anna Mitchell~~

1885
Jan'y No. ~~H. J. Goodson~~
" " ~~B. H. Blankinship~~
" " ~~Mrs. Susan Suttles~~

1886
May No. ~~Willie J. Hudgson~~
" No. ~~B. F. Blankinship~~
June No. ~~W. H. Lane~~

Blountville, Blount Co., Alabama.

1885
June No. ~~Albert R. Head~~
July " ~~E. L. Grigby~~
1886
May No. ~~E. L. Grigby~~

1886
July No. ~~Albert R. Head~~

Chestnut Mound, Smith Co., Tennessee

1885
June No. ~~A. H. Jared~~

1883-
 Marion Bluff, Logan Co. Arkansas

June No. ~~S. Eager~~

1885-
 Trenton Mills, Cumberland Co. Virginia

June No. ~~Gennie R. Painter~~

1885
 Fort Smith, Sebastian Co., Arkansas

June No. ~~Miss M. A. Gato~~

1885
~~Adrian, Bates Co. Missouri~~

June No. ~~F. J. Shore~~ see page 166

1885- Cherry Grove, Grant Co. Arkansas

June No. Miss ~~Ed. Hamilton~~
 " " " ~~W. Stocktons~~

~~Quitman, Blaine Co. Georgia~~
 Harville, Bullock Co. Georgia

1885-
 Sept ~~1886~~ No. ~~S. J. Deacons~~
 March No. ~~R. W. DeLoach~~

~~Long Pond, Lowndes Co. Georgia~~
 Willis Montgomery Co. Texas

1885-
 June No. ~~W. H. Herndon~~

Edgewater, Grayson Co. Virginia

1885-
 June No. ~~L. A. Perkins~~

Alletown, Allen Co Ohio

1885

- Jan'y No ~~Miss Lydia Blosser~~
- " " ~~" Florence Raush~~
- " " ~~Mrs Mary C. Miller~~
- " " ~~" Nona Bowers~~

Mosierorough, Cleveland, W. Carolina.

1885

- May No ~~Miss Alice Gilbert~~

Nails Creek, Banks Co Georgia

1885

- June No ~~Miss Josie L. Strange~~

1886

- April No ~~A. M. Bell~~
- June No ~~Miss Josie L. Strange~~

Sandersville, Jones Co Mississippi

1885

- June No ~~G. W. Seward~~
- " " ~~W. L. Bryan~~
- " " ~~Miss M. C. Musgrave~~
- " " ~~A. L. Buchanan~~
- " " ~~Miss J. Harrington~~

- Sept. No ~~Miss E. H. Hembree~~
- " " ~~E. P. Denham~~
- " " ~~Jos. L. Nesome~~
- " " ~~G. C. Bryant~~

1886

- June No Lee Buckalier

1885- Nico. Jones Co. Mississippi

June ~~N. W. Blue~~

Co. Davidson Co. N. Carolina

1885-

June ~~N. W. Blue~~

" " ~~Ed. D. ...~~

" " ~~Mrs. P. H. ...~~

Oaks Forest, Iredell Co. N. Carolina.

1885

June ~~N. W. Blue~~

Fort Worth Tarrant Co. Texas.

1885

June ~~N. W. Blue~~

1886

Feb. to ~~Nico. Jones~~ }
Wood ...

1880-
Staxahackie, Ellis Co. Texas

June No. ~~H. H. M. Cannon~~
July " ~~E. E. C. Cannon~~

1885
Blountville, Lawrence Co. Miss.

June No. ~~Mrs. J. C. Burnett~~
July " " ~~Hado Potts~~

Howlka, Chickasaw Co. Mississippi

June 1886 No. ~~James W. Cook~~
March 76 } Renewed
3 Copies One Year

1880-
Summit, Pike Co. Mississippi

June No. ~~Miss Lula D. Atkinson~~

1885 Rocky Mount, Edgecombe Co. N. Carolina

June ~~Mrs. S. Harris~~
 " " ~~J. A. Houston~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Bluma Abram~~
 " " ~~O. W. Hammond~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Bevie Griffin~~

1885 Rose View, Montgomery Co. Tennessee

June ~~Mrs. Lulu Hatfield~~

1885 Cheraw, Chesterfield Co. S. Carolina

June ~~Mrs. Annie Cardice~~

1885 Green Hill, Titus Co. Texas

June ~~Mrs. Sophronia Bargin~~

85- Lanark, Carroll Co. Illinois

June ~~No. Jacob E. Bohm~~ ²⁸³ ~~1897~~

886

July No. Scott Smiley
 " " Mrs. Ann Beidler
 " " Geo. Rayer

85- Neva, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

June ~~No. John S. Wilford~~

Cairo, Thomas Co. Georgia

886

June ~~No. Mrs. C. J. Stuss~~ ~~1897~~ ~~Revised~~

July ~~No. J. I. B...~~

1896
 Aug ~~No. J. V. Hunt~~

June ~~No. Prof. L. A. Clay~~

885- Rinkerton, Shenandoah Co. Virginia

June ~~No. David Crebaugh~~

1886

July ~~No. David Crebaugh~~

1885- Russellville, Pope Co. Arkansas.

June ~~to J. H. Wells~~

Great Bend, Barton Co. Kansas

1885-

June ~~to D. W. Woodburn~~

" " ~~to Mrs. Ella Sterret~~

Buena Vista, Barton Co. Kansas

1885-

June ~~to Harry H. Smith~~

Calhoun, Ouachita Louisiana

1885-

June ~~to J. H. Barnes~~

1885 ~~1886~~ Pine French Camp, Choctaw Co. Mississippi

June No. ~~C. A. Downing~~
 " " ~~Abraham Townsend~~
 1886

March No. ~~J. B. Allison~~

1885 Hounting Creek, Hilder, N. Carolina

June No. ~~C. C. Knight~~

1885 Greenwood, Moore Co. N. Carolina

1885-
 June No. ~~J. M. Cole~~
 " " ~~Miss F. S. McDonald~~
 " " ~~J. D. Cole~~
 " " ~~W. B. Cameron~~

1885 Hopetown, Lewis Co. Kentucky,

June No. ~~G. C. Williams~~

Piedmont, Mineral Co., N. Virginia.

1885
 June No. ~~J. C. Mullin~~
 " " ~~Marion T. Roberts~~
 " " ~~Miss Ada H. Lushier~~
 1886
 June No. ~~Miss Viola P. Alderson~~
 " " ~~Chas. M. Liller~~
 " " ~~J. G. Abernathy~~
 " " ~~Miss Cassie Tasker~~

Northville, Butts Co., Georgia.

1885
 June No. ~~Mrs. A. E. Hendrick~~
 1886

Jewett City, New London County.

1885
 June No. ~~Chas. Ed. Price~~

Ellistown, Union Co., Mississippi

1885
 June No. ~~E. A. Smith~~
 1886
 June No. ~~P. A. Smith~~

Whigham, Decatur Co., Georgia.

1885

June M. ~~S. A. Combs.~~

Mr Single mappers

Philadelphia, Penna

1885

June M. Theodore Presser, Lock Box 252

July " Jno J. Wood

" " J. W. Armstrong #60.

July M. Daniel Batchelor #1014 Clinton St

1885 Sedalia, Madison Co., Ohio,

June M. ~~Mildred Bland.~~

Plymouth Hancock Co., Illinois.

1885

~~Nov. Bureau Co., Illinois,~~

June M. ~~R. H. Chandler~~

Parkersburg, Wood Co., W. Virginia

~~1886~~
~~June No. R. C. Hill~~

Molina, Union Co. Mississippi

~~1885~~
~~May No. G. W. Hinds~~

Willsburg, Campaign Co. Illinois

~~1885~~
~~Nov. No. J. M. H. Adams~~

Oak Ridge, Guilford Co. N. Carolina

~~1884~~
~~July No. W. M. Hall~~
~~1886~~
~~Jan. No. P. P. Carter~~

Sarat, Shelby Co. Texas

1886

1885
 Jan'y Mr. ~~Wm. E. J. J. J. J.~~
 " " ~~J. H. P. Taylor~~
 " " ~~G. W. Scott~~
 " " ~~J. H. Chidester~~

Jan'y to ~~Mrs. M. O. Sawyer~~
 " " ~~Mrs. M. L. Holmes~~
 March No. ~~W. A. Wilson~~
 April " ~~Wm. Wilson~~

Book's Summit Co. W. Virginia

1885
 June to ~~La. C. Morris~~
 1886
 June to ~~La. C. Morris~~

New Richmond, Summers Co. W. Virginia

1885
 June Mr. ~~E. C. Gray~~
 Aug " ~~Thos. H. Jones~~ ~~Thos. H. Jones~~
 " " ~~David W. Graham~~
 " " ~~L. E. Burdett~~
 " " ~~J. W. Graham~~

Meadow Creek, Summers Co. W. Virginia

1885
 June Mr. ~~Th. A. G. Swinn~~
 1886
 July Mr. ~~Minnie Swinn~~

Woburn, Middlesex, Mass.

1886

June 10. ~~Joe J. Richards~~

1885

Rutton, Elgine Co. Ont Canada

June 10. ~~Geo. C. M. Sutye~~

1885

Gum Creek, Dooly Co. Georgia

May 10. ~~H. Jackson trans.~~

1885

Armstrong, Coath Co. Texas

June 10. ~~Mrs. L. Keith~~
 " " " ~~Wm. Morrison~~
 " " " ~~L. Denington~~
 " " ~~Wm. R. Keith~~

Big Prairie, Wayne Co. N.C.

1885
June No. ~~Miss Lois Eddy~~

Yorkville, Bladen Co. N. Carolina

1885
June No. ~~J. P. Williams~~
July No. ~~W. H. Williams~~
" " ~~Miss M. C. Singletary~~
" " ~~R. J. Hester~~
" " ~~Miss Katie Edwards~~
" " ~~Miss Belle Singletary~~
July " ~~William J. Singletary~~ ties.

Mount Airy, Surry Co., N. Carolina

1885
June No. ~~J. C. Sulphur~~
" " ~~Miss M. E. Burchard~~
July " ~~_____~~ trans
Aug. No. ~~William H. Hall~~
" " ~~J. A. Hall~~
Sept. " ~~Miss Patsie Sulphur~~

Priddy's, Chesapeake Co. Virginia

1885
July No. ~~W. J. Wargrave~~

Vally Center Highland Co., Virginia

~~Jan 1885 Mrs. Mary E. Harpuff~~

5 Burnsville Bath Co., Virginia

~~Jan 1886 Mrs. Louie E. Harpuff~~

Jan 1886 Mrs. Minnie E. Harpuff
" " Miss Mollie N. Burns

1885 Adrian, Bates Co., Missouri

June No. Rev. F. T. Shore

1885 Goldsborough, Wayne Co., N. Carolina

June No. Aaron Parks
" " Miss Peggy Parks / Effie Parks

1885 La. Grange, Lenoir Co. Carolina

June to Mrs. A. F. ~~Starks~~

1886

July to Oscar Hardy

1885 Marybank, Lisgar Co. Monitaba Dom. Canada

Mar. to Miss Jennie L. Williams Received

1886

March to Miss Lizzie J. Williams

" " ~~Miss Jennie Williams~~

1885 Clarksville, Montgomery Co. Illinois

March to F. J. Strange

Parnassus, Augusta Co. Virginia

June to Miss Anna E. Fairburn

1886

July to Ella R. Prople

Aug. to Miss Anna E. Fairburn

Knexville, Johnson Co., Arkansas,

1885
June No. ~~W. L. Julian~~
" " ~~W. J. Sutton,~~

1886
July ~~W. C. Meade~~
C. Cartburg, Harrison Co., W. Va.

1885
July ~~J. C. Davis~~
Morehead City, Carteret Co., N. Carolina

Smithville, Monroe Co., Mississippi

1885	July No. Miss P. L. Perkins	1886	June No. Miss Minnie Jones
	Aug. No. E. W. Spearman		" " J. C. Check,
	May No. C. J. Miller		" " D. J. & Powell,
	" " J. W. Sandifer		" " Frank. C. Kirkpatrick
1886			" " Harry C. Burdine
	April No. A. O. Jones		" " Miss Leana Burdine
	" " Bernie Stobgall		

Glendale, Coahoma Co., Mississippi

1884

July 7th ~~Jeff. Mackey~~

Lovely Houston Co., Texas

1885

July 11th ~~C. D. Linder~~

Mill Post, Lamar Co., Alabama

1885

July 10th ~~Rev. Wm. Springfield~~
 Oct. 12th ~~Jonathan H. Vail~~ 50

1886 Hartsville, Crawford Co., Illinois

June 10th ~~J. P. Baring~~ Remuel

~~White Post, Pike Co. Kentucky~~

~~1885~~

~~June to B. W. Alley~~

~~1886~~

~~March to Lewis Dempsey
 " " Wm White
 " " Pamela Patton
 " " George Jackson
 June to B. W. Alley~~

1885

Parkers Store, Hart Co. Georgia

Jan'y to Miss Laura Robertson

1885

New Hope, Augusta Co. Virginia

April to Miss Susie G. Flory

1885 Mt Jackson, Shenandoah Co. Virginia

June to Miss Lizzie A. Kagey

1865- Sansaba Sansaba Co. Texas

June	No. 11	Miss Emma Graham
"	"	S. B. Sobredo
"	"	Butte Graham
"	"	John Graham

1865- Richland Springs, Sansaba Co. Texas

June	No. 11	Miss Delia Rice
April	"	A. W. Brown

1865- Wauhatchie, Johnson Co. Texas.

April	No. 11	F. C. Fowler
"	"	F. C. Fowler
"	"	"

1865- Concordia, Elbert Co. Georgia.

July 1876	No. 11	Miss M. A. Anderson
May	No. 11	J. W. Maxwell
"	"	Harper Carson

1885 Mascou, Fayette Co. Tennessee

July No. ~~J. H. Brandon~~

1885 Dodd, Fannin Co. Texas

July No. ~~Miss Leora Pittier~~

1886
Aug No. ~~Sidney Ridling~~

1885 Thomasville, Gt. Thomas Co. Georgia

July No. ~~Jim M. Dekle~~

Oct. No. ~~A. J. Dekle~~

1885 Virginia, C. H. Cass Co. Illinois

July No. ~~Miss Leora Pittier~~

Williamsburg, Greenbrier Co. W. Va.

1885

July No. ~~Chas. H. Judy~~

1885

Criglersville, Madison Co. Virginia

July No. ~~Capt. S. H. Finto~~

1885 Larrel Jones Co. Mississippi.

July No. ~~Jesse M. Bush~~

" " ~~Miss M. P. Bush~~

" " ~~A. V. Bush~~

Sept. No. ~~Jes. Bush~~

1886

July No. Miss M. P. Bush

" " ~~John Bush~~

" " ~~Jesse M. Bush~~

1885

Ellisville Depot Jones Co. Mississippi

July No. ~~W. S. Hatters~~

Bornum, Wilkes Co., N. Carolina.

1885

July No. ~~John W. Gibbs~~

1886

Aug No. ~~Miss Mary J. Gyles. C. Mos.~~

1885

Stewart, Pickens Co., S. Carolina

July No. ~~Miss Sarah C. Bryant~~

" " ~~Ella C. Bryant~~

1885

Elida, Allen Co., Ohio

July No. ~~Chas D. Brunsman~~

July No. ~~Sophia C. Brunsman~~

" ~~Modesseu Shank~~

1886

July No. ~~Charles D. Brunsman~~

1885

Commission, Bedford Co., Penna.

July No. ~~S. D. Biehl~~

Blanesville.

1885 North River Mills, Hampshire Co., W. Virginia

July 10 ~~to H. D. [unclear]~~

1885 Vienna, Forsythe Co., N. Carolina

June 12 ~~to R. C. Linebeck~~Aug 10 ~~to [unclear]~~Oct. " ~~to Geo. Hauser~~

1886

July ~~to R. C. Linebeck~~" ~~to Mrs. V. C. Hauser~~

1885 Elk Garden, Mineral Co., W. Virginia

July 14 ~~to C. D. Collins~~

1886

March 10 ~~to Sylvanus Whitaker~~

1885 Cumberland & Alleghany Co., Maryland

July 10 ~~to John [unclear]~~

Pine Top, Hardeman Co. Tenn.

185-

July

No. ~~C. M. Hatch~~

"

" ~~J. W. Scoggins Jr.~~

186-

July

No. ~~P. H. Coon~~

1876

March

No. ~~Mrs. Ruth Weaver~~

188-

July

No. ~~J. T. Wood~~

Albany, Shackelford Co. Texas

189-

July

No. ~~C. H. Langston~~

Sept.

" ~~A. J. Spence~~

Mantecillo, Tilton Co. Texas

1885 Hurricane, Switch Maury Co. Tennessee

July 14. ~~H. P. Dale;~~

1885 Bladen, Stewart Co. Georgia

July 10. ~~R. J. Bennett~~

1885 Hot Springs, Garland Co. Arkansas

July 10. ~~Dan Frazer, Tennessee~~
1886 Box 702

June 10. John L. Williams.
July 10. ~~Murtis R. Barnett (S. R. R. Co.)~~ See New book 3

1885 Chewalla, McHenry Co. Tennessee

July 10. ~~Walter Pittman,~~

1885 Florence, Williamson Co. Texas

July No. ~~H. A. Godwin~~

1885 Alpha, Grundy Co., Missouri

July No. ~~B. F. Wood~~

1885 Olio, Iredell Co. N. Carolina

May No. ~~U. C. Sloan~~

1885 Petersburg, Grant Co. W. Virginia

May No. ~~Arthur S. Markell~~

Cedar Run, Alexander Co. N. Carolina

1885-

July No. ~~Mrs. E. A. Campbell~~1886
Aug. No. ~~Mrs. E. A. Campbell~~" " ~~Isaac A. Smith~~

1885

Reagan, Falls Co. Texas.

July No. ~~E. C. Hightower tra.~~

1885

Mountain Grove, Wright Co. Missouri

July No. ~~H. A. Phillips~~

1886

Jan. No. ~~Miss Hattie E. Rankins~~

1885

Bragg, Navarro Co. Texas

July No. ~~Wiley H. Casley~~" " ~~Sarah E. Bragg~~" " ~~Mr. Bragin~~" " ~~Mrs. Emma Bragg~~

1885 South Vineland Court - 1 Co. N. Jersey

July ~~No. J. H. Biddle~~

1886

July to J. H. Biddle See New book 74

1885 Memphis, Scottland Co., Missouri,

July No. ~~J. H. Biddle~~

Jan'y " ~~J. H. Biddle~~
(3 copies 1 year)

1885 Linn's Merc Co. Mo.

Aug. ~~No. H. J. Lilly~~

1885 Clintontown, Bedford Co. Penna.

Aug. ~~No. Dr. G. W. Dibert~~

1886

Aug. ~~No. Dr. G. W. Dibert~~

182 Decatur, Wise Co

~~Wiley Jack Co. Texas~~

1885
~~Jan 12 J. B. Walker~~
1886
~~Jan 12 J. B. Walker~~

Anna Allinai

1885
~~Jan 12 Hospital for Insane~~
"

Last Mountain Cobb Co. Georgia

1885
~~Jan 12 Clear C. Moon~~
" "~~Geo. B. Moon~~

Burlington Mineral Co. N. C.

1885
Apr. 12 ~~Ed. Van. B. Arnold~~ 1886
" " ~~Eff. W. Arnold~~ Jan 12 ~~J. J. Ship~~
" " ~~Geo. S. Arnold~~ " " ~~J. W. S. Leatherman~~

1886
Apr. 12 Geo. S. Arnold
Jan " ~~D. R. Leatherman~~
" " ~~Miss Mennie Vogel~~

Emmis, Ellis Co. Texas

1885-

Aug. No. ~~H. H. Parker Cas.~~

Bellton, Bell Co. Texas

1885-

Aug. No. ~~F. W. Sanders~~

Napoleon Union Co. Georgia

1885

Aug. No. ~~Miss Minnie Leaford~~

" " ~~Calie Lane~~

Cluman, Marion Co. Tennessee

1885-

July ~~No. W. C. Moore~~

1886

July ~~No. John B. Boyd~~

Orkney Springs, Shenandoah Co. Va.

1885 Aug. to ~~Lilian B. Bollen~~

Progress, Randolph Co. N. C.

1885 Apr. to ~~Geo. B. Leonard~~

1885 Starke, Bradford Co. Florida

Aug. to ~~W. L. Stiles~~
" " ~~Wm. Cate Powell~~
" " ~~L. S. Sapp~~

1886 April to ~~Wm. J. Bryant~~
" " ~~Miss Effie Dryden~~

Furin Grant Co. Arkansas.

1885 Aug. to ~~A. E. Kemp~~

1885- Emuckfaw Tallapoosa Cos. Alabama
1886

July M. ~~C. G. Kennedy~~
" " ~~J. P. Shaw~~
" " ~~W. B. Kendy~~
" " ~~J. W. O. Caldwell~~

James ~~Miss Sallie Kennedy~~
" " ~~Emma Mathis~~
" " ~~Henry Hardsett~~

1885- Obadwaters, Highland Cos. Virginia

Aug. M. ~~F. M. Dennis~~

1885- Herdwich, Huron Co. Ontario Canada

March M. ~~H. C. Batham~~

1886 Rockville Bates Co. Missouri

Aug. M. ~~A. C. Nichols. Resumed~~

McCall Gentry Co, Missouri

1885

Aug	No	Mollie B. McDaniel
"	"	G. A. Wood
"	"	John A. Cameron

1885 Gentryville Gentry Co, Missouri

Aug	No	C. H. Myrick
-----	----	-------------------------

1885 Farmer Perry Co Texas

Aug	No	C. A. Brinkley
"	"	S. W. Adams
"	"	J. J. Hodge
"	"	W. B. Hooge
"	"	J. K. Colmore
"	"	C. M. Warden
"	"	W. W. Strawn
"	"	W. H. Loman
"	"	W. H. Clearwood
"	"	H. S. Florida

Aug	No	H. A. Hartman
"	"	J. H. Zimm
"	"	J. H. Baird
"	"	J. W. Kile
"	"	W. P. Bessum
"	"	A. P. Darden
"	"	John C. Cawley
"	"	Math. Anderson
"	"	W. L. Davidson
Oct	No	E. L. Hodges

1885 Williamsburg Blair Co. Penna.

Jan	No	H. H. Halsinger
-----	----	----------------------------

Jan	No	H. H. Halsinger
-----	----	----------------------------

Butter, Saylor Co. Georgia

1885

~~1886~~ No. W. W. Chapman

March No. ~~W. W. Chapman,~~

1885

Lonsday, Shelby Co. Texas.

any No. Robt. Shemie

" " S. A. Childress

" " Pearson Brooks

" " W. D. May

" " W. B. Wagstaff

" " F. D. Melt

" " W. D. Leggett

" " J. A. Haden

" " W. F. Harris

1885

any No. S. G. Bill

" " S. R. McDaniel

" " Miss J. A. Latimer

" " " Ed. Truitt

" " " Emma Day

May " " ~~Ed. Truitt~~

" " ~~W. H. Harris~~

See page 217

1885 Osparanga, Pontotoc Co. Mississippi

any No. ~~H. S. James~~

1885 Mechanicsville, Alamance Co. N. C.

any No. ~~James E. Jobe~~

1885

Independence Montgomery Co. Kansas.

Jan^y to ~~J. C. Clew~~
1886

Jan^y to ~~J. C. Clew~~

1885

Socopolia Pontotoc Co. Miss.

Jan^y to ~~Miss E. M. Carter~~ 1886
for

" " ~~W. P. Dickson~~

" " ~~W. C. Wood.~~

" " ~~Mrs. Mary Ann Wilson~~

" " ~~Lula Ferguson.~~

" " ~~J. H. Waldrop~~

1885

Fall City Richardson Co. Nebraska.

Jan^y to ~~John Hess~~

1885

St. Mary Pottawatomie Co. Kansas.

Jan^y to ~~A. S. Kenney~~

1885- Noblevale, Pulaski Co. Arkansas

Jan'y No. ~~E. B. Kinsey~~

1885- North Manchester, Wabash Co., Indiana

Jan'y No. ~~Isaac Miller~~

1885- Alum Hill, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

Jan'y No. ~~Simon Presley~~

1885- Lee Valley, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

Jan'y No. ~~Geo. Leake~~

Jan'y No. ~~G. H. Baldwin~~

1885 Andersonville, Anderson Co. S.C.

Jan'y Mr. Miss W. G. Smith

1886 " " J. H. Jones

Jan'y Mr. ~~L. D. Brown~~
 May No. ~~J. M. Lewis~~

1885 Savannah, Ware Co. Alabama.

Jan'y Mr. ~~J. H. Mackey~~

1885 Chilton Hall Co. Texas.

Jan'y Mr. Miss ~~Edw. Thomas~~

1885 Berea, Ritchie Co. W. Va.

Jan'y Mr. ~~Thomas B. B.~~

Detroit, Lamar Co. Alabama

1885

Aug. No. ~~H. DeArthington~~
 Mar. " ~~Miss M. C. Archer~~
 Jan'y. " ~~David Holt.~~

1885 Splunge, Monroe Co. Miss.

Aug. No. ~~J. B. Waverly~~ ^{513 366}

1886

April No. ~~John W. Pickle~~

1885 Downsville, Caldwell Co. W. Va.

Aug. No. ~~R. L. Downs.~~

1885 Rushville Rockingham Co. W. Va.

Aug. No. ~~Rev. Samuel Coffman~~

1886

April No. ~~Hugh Brunk~~
 Aug. No. ~~Rev. Samuel Coffman~~

Wallace, Harrison Co. W. Va.

1885-

Aug. No. ~~Geo. A. Showalter~~

1885 Barnes Mills, Hampshire Co. W. Va.

Aug. No. ~~Mrs. Susan Barnes~~

~~1885~~ Mt. Airy, Cabarrus Co. Georgia

~~1886~~ Resumed for 1886

~~Jan'y. No. Mrs. Martha Dudley
" No. J. W. Gaudell
" " C. Chetwood~~

1885 Blythewood, Fairfield Co. S. Carolina

July No. ~~D. L. Bledsoe~~

McGill Paulding Co. Ohio.

Aug. No. ~~Miss Lucia Boyer~~

1885 ~~Verasoga, Alcorn Co. Miss.~~

Aug. No. ~~J. C. Browning~~

1885 Sugar Grove, Pendleton Co. S. Virginia

Aug. No. ~~Geo. A. Ege~~

1886 July No. ~~Matias Ege~~

Aug. " ~~Geo. A. Ege~~

1885 Meyer, Garland Co. Arkansas.

Aug. No. ~~Jas. G. Gardner~~

Greenland, Grant Co. H. W.

1885

Aug. No. ~~77th~~ M. LyonOct. No. ~~John J. Coleman~~

1885

Bigby Fork, Stamba Co. Mississippi

Aug. No. ~~John Burtis~~

1885

Beland's Stamba Co. Mississippi

Aug. No. ~~J. S. Shampert~~

1885

Appleton City, St. Clair Co. Mo.

Aug. No. ~~Miss Belle Sabott~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Rev. F. J. Shore~~

Stanton Augusta Co. Virginia

1885-

Aug. No. ~~Rev. G. F. Jay~~

Jan'y No. Miss Kate Shacker

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Kate Shacker~~

July No. Edward Miller.

J. Griffin P. O.

1885- ~~Delaware~~, Cherokee Co. Tex. Co.Aug. No. ~~G. B. Hayden~~

1885- Grant-Grayson Co. Virginia

Aug. No. ~~Miss Jane Gault trans~~

1885

Newbern, Pulaski Co. Virginia

Aug. No. ~~Miss Laura Harriok~~

1885 Flat Ridge Grayson Co. Virginia

Aug. No. ~~J. A. Perkins~~

1885 Adamsville McHenry Co. Tennessee

Aug. No. ~~H. L. Morris~~

1885 Baker's Gap, Johnson Co. Tennessee

Aug. No. ~~Wm. A. V. Mackney~~

1885 Caddo Stephens Co. Texas

Aug. No. ~~R. B. Gargie~~

Bethpage, McDonald Co. Missouri

1885-
 Sept. to ~~J. C. Hildress~~
 "~~W. H. Hildress~~ trans
 1886
 Jan'y to J. R. Hollander
 " " ~~F. C. Cornell~~

Double Pipe Creek, Carroll Co. Maryland

1885
 Aug. to ~~Annie Heybright~~

Linwood, Carroll Co. Maryland

1885
 Aug. to ~~E. A. Thimer~~
 Oct. " ~~Wm. B. Rook~~

1886
 Washin gton, D. C., 200 7th st. N. St.
 Dep. to ~~Hugh. Baum~~

Busbyton, Hamilton Co. Texas.

1885

Feb. ~~to Miss Julia McAnally~~

1885

Osage, Otoe Co. Nebraska.

Aug. ~~to A. Deason~~

1885

Valle, Coleman Co. Texas.

Sept. ~~to H. T. Base.~~

1885

Lumberton, C. H. Roberson Co. N. C.

July ~~to Bellon J. Singletary~~

1886

January to O. W. Barnes

" " ~~J. H. Singletary~~

April " ~~Louis Sperry~~

North Platte, Lincoln Co. Nebraska.

1885

Sept. No. ~~Mrs. Nannie Allwine~~

1885 Keownville, Union Co. Mississippi

Sept. No. ~~H. G. Grubbs~~

1885 Baker, Union Co. Mississippi

Sept. No. ~~H. B. McCrown~~

1885 Molino, Union Co. Mississippi

Sept. No. ~~M. S. Skinsley~~
 1886 " No. ~~W. M. Grayson~~
 " " ~~G. W. Harris~~
 " " ~~W. Jackson~~

Exchanges

1888-

Aug. "The Delta Banner"

" No. Cooper, Delta Co. Texas.Aug. No. The Seymour Weekly Gazette
Seymour, Baylor Co. Texas." " "The Terrell Texas Star"
Terrell, Texas." " "The Bastrop Advertiser"
Bastrop, Bastrop Co. Texas." " "Waco Weekly Examiner"
Waco, Texas." " The Naurpoo Gazette
Naurpoo, Louisiana." " "The Williamson County Sun"
Georgetown, Williamson Co. Texas." " "The Garland Tward"
Garland, Texas." " The San Marcos Free Press.
San Marcos, Hays Co. Texas." " The
"The Enterprise"
Hatcherie, Ellis Co. Texas." " "The Pioneer"
Napoleonville, Louisiana." " "The Voice"
Coleman, Texas.

185- The Texas Ind. St. Louis News.

Aug. No. Mount Pleasant, Texas.

" " The Floresville Chronicle
Floresville, Texas.

" " "Pounds Welcome Visitor"
Barnesville Pipe Co. Georgia

" " "The Republican"
Boonon, Mississippi

" " "The Subaltern & Democrat"
Corinth Mississippi

" " The Levy Enterprise
Bronson,
Florida

" " "Church & Home"
Jacksonville, Florida

" " The "Tavares Herald"
Tavares, Orange Co.
Florida

" " Southern Musical Guest"
Belton, Bell Co. Tex.

" " "Educational Journal"
Jackson, Miss.

" " National, Independent
Mobile Alabama.

" " "Democratic Banner"
Pittsboro, Calhoun Co.
Miss.

" " "Free Press"
Waynesboro. Va.

" " "The Indian's Missionary"
Cenawala, Ind. Territory

" " "The Pottsboro Enterprise"
Pottsboro, Texas.

" " "Pocagonla Democrat Star"
Scranton, Miss

" " Thomas' Musical Journal
Albany, N.Y.

" " "Triano, Point Gazette"
Triano, Point, Miss.

" " Amer. West. Col. Assn.
#11 Pine St.
New York, N.Y.

266

1885- Cook P.O. Decota Parish Louisiana

Sept. No. J. M. Partridge ³⁵²

1886

March No. ~~Dave Daniels~~

1885- Comanche, Comanche Co. Texas,

Sept. No. W. H. C. Fritts

Jan'y No. A. W. Cary

" " Mrs. A. P. Hamilton

" " L. Young

" " J. P. Lane

1885- Williamsburg Iowa Co., Iowa,

Sept. No. B. F. Showalter, not taken out office

1885- Jefferson, Jackson Co. Georgia

Sept. No. ~~J. C. Roberts~~

German Mills, Waterloo Co. Ont. Canada

1885-

Sept. No. ~~Mrs. A. B. Snider~~
 " " ~~" Isaac Coleman~~

1885-

Stony Point, Albemarle Co. Virginia

Sept. No. ~~James R. Mundy~~
 " " ~~Mary A. Mundy~~
 " " ~~H. D. Brockman~~

1886

Sept. No. ~~James R. Mundy~~
 " " ~~H. D. Brockman~~

1885

Priddy's, Albemarle Co. Virginia

Sept. No. W. F. Warford

1886

Sept. No. ~~H. J. Warford~~

1885-

Rogersville, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

Sept. No. ~~Robert Price~~
 " " ~~Robt. P. Hayler~~
 May " ~~H. Bandy~~

1886

May No. ~~John A. Floran~~

High Point, Walker Co. Georgia.

1885
 Sept No. ~~John J. Patterson~~
 " " ~~J. S. Barlock~~
 " " ~~Mary M. Henry~~
 " " ~~Lena A. Allison~~
 1886
 Jan No. ~~L. C. Oliver~~
 " " ~~Mrs. M. E. Hollingsworth~~

Burke's Garden, Lazerwell Co. Virginia

1885
 Sept No. ~~A. L. Getty~~

1885 Tyner, Hamilton Co. Tennessee,

Sept No. ~~H. D. Huffaker,~~
 1886
 May No. ~~E. M. Stone~~

1885 Croft, Osceola Co. Mich.

Sept No. ~~J. A. Braam.~~

Bexar, Marion Co. Alabama

1885

May to ~~J. B. Atkins~~

Holly Springs, Marshall Co. Mississippi

1885

January to ~~J. J. Warren~~

Tallatton, Talbot Co. Georgia

1885

May to ~~J. H. Baswell~~

1886

January to ~~J. H. Baswell~~

1885

White House, Smith Co. Texas

January to ~~Geo. Barton~~

Varenners, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

1885

Jan'y. No. ~~J. J. McElie~~

Forest Hill, Summers Co. W. Va.

1885

Jan'y. No. ~~J. W. Hutchison~~

1886

Jan'y. to ~~J. W. Hutchison~~
" " ~~H. T. Shuler~~

Cedar Mills, Grayson Co. Texas.

1885

Jan'y. No. ~~J. D. Thorne~~

Sydnersville, Franklin Co. Virginia

1885

Jan'y. No. ~~Mrs. W. W. Miles~~

1887 Jacksonville Illinois

Jan'y No. ~~J. H. Osborne, Bozons, 290.~~

1885- Cartersville Hartington Co., S. Carolina,

Sep 11th J. H. Williams trans

" " ~~Wesley Morgan,~~

1885 Maymolia Sumter Co., S. C.

Sep 7th ~~David Church,~~

" " ~~J. H. Nelson,~~

" " ~~E. J. Williams,~~

1885 Mound City, Hall Co., Missouri.

Jan'y No. ~~Troutman, 290 trans~~

Derry Station, Westmoreland Co. Penna.

1885

Jan'y to ~~J. J. Morris~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~J. J. Marks~~

1885

Waynesboro. Augusta Co. Virginia

Jan'y to ~~Mary D. Brewer~~

1886

" " ~~J. L. Hildebrand~~

Jan'y to ~~J. L. Hildebrand~~ ^(See page 112)

March to ~~J. Moffitt Books~~

Jan'y to ~~D. C. Weaver~~

1885

Beech Mine, Union Co. Indiana

Jan'y to ~~Sarah Torrey~~

Ruby

1885

Ruby P. O.
Craw Hill, Cullman Co. Alabama.

Jan'y to ~~H. H. Martin P. O.~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~H. H. Martin M. D.~~

" " ~~W. F. Leak~~

1885- Alum Creek, Bastrop Co. Tex. c.

Jan'y. No. ~~Mrs. Mollie W. Rector~~

1885- Crown Station, Lincoln Co. N. C.

Jan'y ~~Mr. L. B. Camp~~

1886
Jan'y No. ~~W. R. Tucker~~

1886- Jeff. Randolph Co. Indiana

Jan'y	No. Smith Snellen	1886	Jan'y	No. J. L. Offtendinger
Mar.	" J. L. Offtendinger	"	"	" Smith Snellen
"	" A. W. Medesline			
"	" Milton Snellen			

1886- Longmont, Boulder Co. Colo.

Jan'y No. ~~G. H. Foster~~

1886
April No. ~~P. S. France~~

"Galveston Texas" "Single Wrappers"

1885

Jan'y	No.	Mrs. Ohio Fox	Mechanics St. between 15 th & 16 th St.
"	"	" C. W. Seay	" " " " " "
"	"	" Frank W. Bayle	Strand " " " " "
"	"	" B. D. Marks	Corner of Strand & 11 th " "
"	"	" David Hutchins	Post Office between 12 th & 13 th St.
"	"	" Thomas H. Dealy	667 Church St between 12 & 13 th St.
Feb'y	"	Miss Carrie Dwyer	Strand between 10 th & 11 th St.
"	"	" Lula Davis	Cor. of Church & 24 th Streets

1885

Orangeburg, S.C. Orangeburg, S. Carolina

Sept	No.	N. W. Bogard	1885	Sept	No.	G. B. Rickenbaker
"	"	Miss W. R. Shuler	"	"	"	G. Rickenbaker
"	"	" G. R. Bogard	"	"	"	Stadman St.
"	"	" G. W. Shuler	"	"	"	Miss M. A. Hogle
"	"	Jos. C. Gygler	"	"	"	"
"	"	A. H. Rickenbaker	"	"	"	"

1886

Hollywood, Menards Co. W. Va.

Sept 1886 No. D. S. Vanpegrift

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Emma J. Vandarsum~~

May No. William Burns.

See new book page 80

1885
 Aberdeen, Monroe Co. Mississippi

Sept. No. ~~Miss. Maria A. Flynn~~
 " " ~~J. J. Smith~~
 " " ~~R. F. Bashum~~
 April " ~~G. B. Cook~~

1885
 Temperance, ^{Miss.} Monroe Co. Miss.

Sept. No. ~~G. S. Owen~~

1885
 Lantz Mills, Shenandoah Co. Virginia.

Sept. No. ~~Perry Keller~~

1885
 Grand View, Johnson Co. Texas.

May, 1886 No. ~~B. V. Jackson~~

May No. ~~B. V. Jackson~~
 Apr. No. ~~B. D. Brand~~

1885-
Shaxton Pontotoc Co. Mississippi

Jan'y to M. C. Shaxton
 " " B. Warren
 " " J. S. Russell
 " " J. W. Hails
 " " J. B. Warren
 " " J. W. McEachern

1885-
Burton, Washington Co. Texas.

Jan'y to W. P. Kirkart

" " Geo. Seay

1886

Jan'y do. D. P. Aichbach tra.

1886

June to Geo. Seay.

1885-
McWade, Bastrop Co. Texas.

July to Miss Wanda Cope trans.

1885-
Sweet Home Lavaca Co. Texas.

Oct. to J. F. Keely

Oct. " G. H. Strickland

" " J. H. Dyer

1886

Jan'y do. J. P. Lewis

" " W. N. McGuire

1886

Mar. to ~~Geo. Seay~~

Prescott, Nevada Co. Arkansas

1885-
 Camp No. ~~H. B. Moore~~
 " " ~~A. N. Sallin~~
 " " ~~Dora Hannah~~

Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches Co. Texas.

1885-
 Camp No. ~~J. W. Martin~~
 1886
 Camp No. ~~J. B. Martin~~

H. A. Bertram, Burnet Co. Texas.

1885
 Camp No. ~~E. A. Burch~~

Ezzell, Lavaca Co. Texas.

1885-
 Camp No. ~~Maggie McNeil~~
 " ~~John W. McNeil~~
 July " ~~John S. Boone~~
 " ~~W. A. Harper Trans~~

1886
 May No. ~~P. A. C. Hedgecock~~

Temple, Bell Co. Texas.

1885

Jan'y to ~~H. P. Temple~~
Oct. to ~~Mrs. S. D. Laguna~~
" " ~~L. M. Faraday~~
" " ~~A. W. Sandy~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~D. S. Stewart~~

1886

May No. ~~J. A. Cole~~
" " ~~M. E. Condit~~
" " ~~Miss Lillie Sloan.~~
" " ~~Moderica Taylor.~~
June " ~~J. H. Stittwell~~

Roberts, Anderson Co. S. Carolina.

1885

Jan'y to ~~J. H. Anderson~~
" " ~~J. S. Sears~~

Gilmer, Upshur Co. Texas.

1885

Jan'y to ~~H. H. Bay~~

Winchester, Frederick Co. Virginia

1885

Jan'y to ~~H. H. Allwine~~

1886

Nov. to ~~Rev. G. P. Holt~~

April to ~~J. W. Libert~~

1885- Poplar Springs Union Co. Mississippi

Jan'y No. ~~H. H. Brandon~~
1886

Jan'y No. ~~R. P. Kelly~~

1886 Wona Path, Anderson Co. S. Carolina

Jan'y No. ~~J. H. Bay~~

" " ~~J. S. Robinson~~ Renewed

1887 Clearville Bedford Co. Penna.

Jan'y No. ~~H. P. Williams~~

1887 Elkhart, Anderson Co. Texas.

Nov. No. ~~Thomas Woodward~~

1886

March No. ~~J. F. M. Haltom trans.~~

Apr. " ~~Miss Wocia Parks.~~

Ozark Franklin Co. Arkansas.

1885

Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. Mary H. McLane~~

1885

Gainesville, Cooke Co. Texas.

Jan'y No. ~~Fannie Shulock~~

1885

Reston, Waterloo Co. Ont. Canada

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Barbara Sherk~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Barbara Sherk~~

1885

Singers Glen, Rockingham Co. Va.

Jan'y No. C. B. Shank

" " Mrs. Rusbush

Mar. " ~~John Geil~~

1886

Jan'y No. C. H. Swank

March No. ~~John Geil~~

1886

April No. ~~J. G. McMillen~~" " ~~Mrs. Rusbush~~July No. ~~W. H. Fank~~

1885 Sunday Shelby Co. Texas. (See page 187)

1885
 Jan'y No. J. W. Strickland
 " " H. B. Wood
 " " J. J. Majors
 " " B. C. Leggett
 " " C. J. Curran
 " " Dave May
 " " J. H. Hussey

Jan'y No. Isaac Spivey
 " " J. S. Amistead
 " " J. H. Spivey
 " " W. H. Odum
 " " H. F. Nash

1886 Fredonia, San Isidro Co. Texas

July No. ~~H. F. Stanfield~~

1886 Hahoy, Lumpkin Co. Georgia

Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. Ketinah Kelley~~

1886
 June No. ~~J. C. Chumblers~~

1886 Cave Spring, Roanoke Co. Virginia

Jan'y No. ~~P. W. Harris~~

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~E. W. Harris~~

1888
 Cary Station, Prince Geo. P. E. Island Canada

Jan'y No ~~Mrs. E. W. Mc Lennan~~

~~1885~~ Poplar, Crawford Co Ohio

Jan'y No J. J. Hawber
 1886

April No J. J. Hawber

May " Peter Rank
 " " James C. Fullis.

1885 Epal
 Cold River Marshes, Raleigh Co. W. Va.

Jan'y No Richard Mankin

" " Conrad Bryson

" " Mrs. S. B. Jones

" " Laura Mankin

Mar. " Charles C. Meadows

" " Laura W. Kieffer

1886

Jan'y No. Mrs Thomas Mankin

" " Laura Mankin

April " Joplin W. Cozart

" " Mrs Alice McDonald

" " Laura W. Kieffer

1885 Meadsville, Mineral Co. W. Va.

April No Elizabeth Bailey

" " Jas. W. Willer
 Not taken out office.

1886
 March No Miss Elizabeth Bailey

~~Bond rock~~ Franklin Co. Virginia

1885

Jan No ~~Samt. H. Bouman~~

1886
Jan No ~~E. H. Bouman~~ Truss

1885

Mount Crawford, Rockingham Co. Va

Jan No ~~Miss Julia A. Rice~~

1885

Williamsville, Bath Co. Virginia

Jan No ~~A. W. Burnes~~

1885

Higginsville, Hampshire Co. Va

Jan No ~~Miss Lucy E. Barnett~~

Excelsior, Morgan Co. Missouri

1885

Jan'y to ~~Elizabeth Chant~~

1885 Vernon, Jackson Parish, Louisiana

Sept to ~~J. C. Brown~~" " ~~J. D. Stewart~~" " ~~W. L. Kelley~~" " ~~Mrs. W. C. Reutz~~Oct " ~~Joseph Jones~~

1886

Sept to ~~J. C. Brown~~" " ~~Charles Cuppper~~" " ~~John Hackaby~~

1885 Woodbury, Meriwether Co. Georgia.

Sept to ~~Rev. S. H. Taylor~~" " ~~Meloyanika Doo~~

1885 Custer City, Cooke Co. Texas.

Jan'y to ~~D. C. Skagg~~" " ~~Lula J. Hardy~~1886 Feb'y to ~~Miss Lula Hardy~~" " ~~Miss D. C. Ford~~" " ~~Sallie Skagg~~

Emory Hall Co. Georgia

1885

Sept. to Prof. H. B. Mathis
 " " " J. P. Brock trans

1885

Jackson Co
 Mayville, Hall Co. Georgia

Sept. to Prof. J. P. Brock

1886

Feb. to ~~G. W. Haulbrook~~

1885

Westfield, Wagoner Co. Kansas.

Sept. to Joseph Bauck

1885

Bainbridge, Decatur Co. Georgia

Aug. to ~~J. A. Cumbill~~

1885 Townsville, Anderson Co. S Carolina

1885
 1886
 Jan'y No. ~~W. C. Sears~~

Jan'y No. ~~R. W. Lacy~~

1885 Mysherville, Wythe Co. Virginia

1885
 1886
 Jan'y No. ~~Mrs. Saccie H. Blair trans~~

Apr. No. ~~Stephen J. Felty~~

" " ~~J. H. Sharitz~~

" " ~~J. W. Sharitz~~

1885 ~~Adamsville, Barton Co. Georgia~~

May No. ~~V. W. Barlow~~

1886

~~June~~
 May ~~V. W. Barton. Discontinued~~

1886
 May ~~J. W. Barton~~

1885 Stanford, Texas Co. Missouri

Jan'y No. ~~Leaac A. Barb~~

1885
 Lumbago. Winston Co. Mississippi

~~Jany to J. T. Brown~~

1885
 Peach Grove, Rockingham Co. Virginia

Jany to ~~Mrs. Harriet A. Price~~

" " ~~Louisa Price~~

1886

Jany to ~~Mrs. Harriet A. Price~~

" " ~~Louisa Price~~

1885
 Callaway, Upshur Co. Texas.

Jany to ~~Mrs. E. B. Cumbly~~

1885
 Mabes, Jackson Co. Ohio

Jany to ~~F. W. Jacobs~~

1885 Springfield, Robertson Co. Tennessee

Jany. to ~~Mary A. Jones~~

1885 Watson Station, Seneca Co. Ohio

Jany. to ~~S. J. Martin~~

1885 Harmler, Brown Co. Kansas.

Jany. to ~~Helen Bonhart trans.~~

" " ~~Anthony J. Heiser~~

1886

Jany. to ~~A. J. Heiser~~

1885 Greenville, Butler Co. Alabama.

Jany. to ~~J. H. Hobbs~~

1855 Brownstown, Kanawha St. Virginia

Jany to ~~Jeremiah D. Poe~~

1855 Jasper Jasper Co. Texas

July to ~~E. R. Ford~~

1855 Breckenridge, Stephens Co. Texas

Jany to Thos Sylvanus
" " J. H. Stenson

1855 Faroyth Mounse Co. Georgia

Jany to ~~P. A. Pables~~

1856
July to ~~Lee Williamson~~

Hanover, Coosa Co. Alabama

1885

Jan'y No ~~A. P. Neighbors~~

1886

Feb'y No ~~J. B. Abernathy~~

Jacksonville, Florida

1885

Jan'y No ~~Miss Lulie Tucker~~ ^{was open} _{single}

Mt Olive, Coosa Co. Alabama

1885

Jan'y No ~~J. H. Waldrop~~

1886

Feb'y No ~~J. D. Waldrop~~

" " ~~J. J. Arnold~~

Waynesville, Clay Co. N. Carolina

1885

Jan'y No ~~G. M. Moore~~

" " ~~B. F. Cole~~

" " ~~J. B. Measer~~

1886

Feb'y No ~~M. L. H. Mcbarnell~~

" " ~~Mary Peters~~

" " ~~Miss Mollie Peters~~

Wayland, Scott Co. Virginia

1885

Jan'y. No. ~~D. H. McConnell~~
 " " ~~M. M. McCallen~~

1885

Baldwin, Lee Co. Mississippi

Jan'y No. ~~J. S. South~~

1885

Guntown, Lee Co. Mississippi

Jan'y No. ~~J. H. Woodridge~~
 " " ~~J. S. Williams~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Thedy Long~~
 " " ~~J. H. Hampton~~

1885

Wander Sidney College, Prince Edward Co. Va.

July No. ~~F. H. Marton~~

National Springs, Logan Co. Arkansas.

1885

~~Jan'y No J. H. Cotton~~

1885

Gladesboro, Carroll Co. Virginia

~~Jan'y No Jno. H. Kruger P. M.~~

1885

Gilkey, Yell Co. Arkansas.

~~Jan'y No J. W. McCarty~~

1886

~~Jan'y No J. W. McCarty~~

1885

Balloon, Yell Co. Arkansas.

~~Jan'y No Y. A. Gilmore~~

1885
 Hartford, Sebastian Co. Arkansas.
 1885

Jan'y 10. Mrs. R. Y. Baldwin
 " " Mrs. Maudie Williams
 " " " Mary E. Harren
 " " Jas. J. Barton
 " " Master James Young
 " " Miss Sarah W. Shipley
 " " Rev. H. S. Young
 " " F. D. Stewart

Jan'y 10. E. W. Davis
 " " Miss Jodie Guyer
 " " " Sallie E. Babb
 " " J. J. Carley
 See page 404

1885
 Glen Alto, Marion Co. Georgia.

Jan'y 10. ~~H. H. Moore~~
 1886
 Jan'y 10. A. L. Short 6 Months
 " " A. J. Chambliss
 " " R. L. Hatcher
 " " L. L. Flanigan

1885
 Banner's Elk, Watauga Co. N. Carolina

Jan'y 10. Miss Neastha Neilsaps

1885
 Clinton, Henry Co. Missouri

Jan'y 10. J. W. Ambrose

1885- Mexia, Limestone Co. Texas.

Jan'y to ~~Miss Lula Hornack~~

1885- Carwin, Burnett Co. Texas.

Jan'y to J. H. Bonhart
" " ~~Miss Kate Ritchie~~
" " ~~Langora Cox~~
" " ~~J. B. McFarland~~

1885- Gould, Rusk Co. Texas.

Sept to ~~John Sanders~~

1885 Overton Rusk Co. Texas.

Sept to ~~Miss Emma Phillips~~

1886

April to ~~John L. Grissom~~

Aug to ~~S. B. Stone~~

Praria. Hill Co. Texas.

1885

~~Sept No. Miss Ethel Graff~~

1885

Hudson's Mills, Louisa Co. Virginia

~~Sept No. Geo. P. Perry~~

1885

Double Horn. Burnet Co. Texas.

~~Jan'y No. Fannie Giesack~~

1885

Brooklyn. Pawnee Co. Iowa.

Jan'y No. J. B. Newander

1886

" " ~~John L. Ligon~~

Jan'y No. ~~Franklin Roberts~~

" " ~~C. B. Linnecore~~

" " ~~Lizzie Newander~~

" " ~~Miss Lizzie Newander~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~J. C. Showalter~~

" " ~~Alfred Harrison~~

1885 Mowa, Franklin Co. Kansas

Jan'y to ~~Shannon Robinson~~

1885 Commercial, Conecuh Co. Alabama

Jan'y to ~~E. Nixon~~

1885 Kalamazoo, Barber Co. W. Va.

Jan'y to H. H. Bowers.

1885 Keith, Grimes Co. Texas

Jan'y to ~~H. J. Sobell~~

1886
 Jan'y to ~~Ella Grissett~~
 " " ~~Miss Louisa Keith~~
 July to ~~C. C. Woodward~~
 " " ~~Miss Mattie Keith~~

1885
 Birnie, Clark Co. Arkansas

Jan'y No. ~~C. C. Emerson~~

1885
 Nimrod, Kyokut Co. Iowa

Jan'y No. ~~J. B. Ethile~~

1885
 Lewisburg, Greenbrier Co. W. Va.

Jan'y No. ~~W. F. Hannah~~

1885
 Wkshaw, Cobb Co. Georgia

Jan'y No. ~~Cobb G. Bullard~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Jos. B. Moore~~

Leabetter Fayette Co Texas

1885

Jan'y to Mrs W. S. Erwin

" " " S. Steck

1886

Jan'y to Mrs. S. Steck

1885

Wine Box, Lee Co, Texas

Jan'y to ~~G. E. W. Kuchaty~~

1885

Ridgeway Ozark Co, Kansas

Jan'y to Geo. W. Slaughter

1886

Jan'y to ~~G. W. Slaughter~~ tra.

1885

Greenville, Augusta Co, Virginia

Apr. to Jno. H. Puffenberger

Blue Springs, Garden Co. Virginia

1885

any to ~~W. A. Adams~~

1885

Pierston, Kosciusko Co. Indiana

any to ~~Barbara Duham~~

1885

Pecan, Delta Co. Texas

any to ~~Wieslerdy Raymond~~

1886

April to ~~W. M. Raymond~~

1885

Buffalo, Iron Co. Texas

any to ~~Ed Lealook~~

Warsaw, Keciuse Co. Indiana

1885

Jan'y to ~~Margaret Holbrook~~

1888 Western Road, ^{Lot 6} P. E. Island

Jan'y to Miss Sarah McRae

1885 Zion's Mills, Lee Co. Virginia

Jan'y to ~~J. F. Hill~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~J. F. Hill, 6 months~~

1885 Pontoe, Pontotoc Co. Mississippi

Jan'y to Miss Lilla Davis

" " " Sadie Clark

Atkins, Cope Co. Arkansas.

1885

Jan'y	No.	L. S. Robinson
"	"	Mrs Sarah Fronberger
"	"	John S. Cloninger

1885- Fairport - Russell Co. Kansas

Jan'y	No.	<u>Geo. Journal</u>
1886		
Feb'y	No.	<u>Geo. Journal</u>
July	No.	W. C. Frazer
"	"	Jennie Journal
"	"	Matilda C. Harsh
"	"	Mrs Ella Rowe

1885- Quitman, Cleburne Co. Arkansas.

Jan'y	No.	W. B. Clayton
-------	-----	--------------------------

1885- White Bear Hill, Indian Territory Chickasaw Nat.

Jan'y	No.	<u>W. G. Guffey</u>
1886		
Jan'y	No.	<u>W. Guffey</u>
April	"	J. R. Mc Lennore
"	"	John C. Mc Lennore
"	"	J. G. Thompson
"	"	Wm. Shannon

Oldham, Forsythe Co. N. Carolina

1885

1885

Jan'y 12 F. H. Pfaff
 " " Isaac Petree
 " " E. H. Thomas
 " " Ida Thomas
 " " Clinton Livengood
 " " Charlie Pratt
 " " Ernie C. Pfaff
 " " R. R. Livengood
 " " Thomas Ring
 " " Charity Hill
 " " David Endsley
 " " Bette Benton
 " " Joseph Degraf
 " " Thomas Boose
 " " James C. Petree

Jan'y 12 Robert Alspaugh
 " " Junius Miller
 " " Addie Linnæ

1886

~~July 12 C. M. Conrad~~
 " " R. V. Conrad

1885-

Fairburn, Campbell Co. Georgia

Jan'y 12 P. W. Tidwell
 " " J. E. Thompson
 " " W. F. Lester
 " " T. J. Floyd
 " " Mrs. Annie B. James
 " " " Lizzie Cochran
 " " " Neilton Buffington
 " " " Curra Floyd
 " " " Aliza Woodall
 " " " Leora Jones
 " " " Sara Thompson
 " " Mrs. Anna B. Davis
 " " " Matilda Rives
 " " Miss J. Vick Mobley
 " " John Hart
 " " David H. Sprier

Charlem, Columbia Co. Georgia
1885

Jan'y 12 J. B. Fitzgerald
 " " Ben. Gray
 " " N. P. Rooks
 " " L. J. Connell
 " " Charlie Stanford
 " " Perington Palmer
 " " W. S. Fitzgerald
 " " John Wren
 " " W. A. Whitaker
 " " J. B. Wells
 " " D. Fitzgerald
 " " D. S. Wells
 " " W. E. Fitzgerald
 " " C. R. Radford
 " " M. W. Whitaker
 " " F. J. Fitzgerald

Jan'y 12 W. J. Whitaker
 " " L. J. Ansley
 " " Henry Radford
 " " W. W. Fitzgerald

1885- Woodford Chickasaw Station Pickens Co. S. C.
 Jan'y 12 ~~Newton Estes~~

1886- Calhoun McMinn Co. Tennessee

Jan'y 12 Jennie Colkins
 " " Mary E. Hacker
 1886
 Jan'y 12 ~~J. V. Walker~~
 " " Mrs. Jennie Colkins

1885- Charleston, Bradley Co. Tennessee

Jan'y 12 ~~H. C. Stephenson~~

1885- Rees Store, Monroe Co. Mississippi

Jan'y 12 A. M. Stewart Jr.

1885- Riceville McMinn Co. Tennessee

Jan'y 12 ~~J. B. Sharp~~

~~1886~~
Jan'y 12 ~~J. B. Sharp~~

1885- Bush Creek, Perry Co. Alabama

Jan'y 12 A. B. Mackay
" " Willie R. Thomas.

Fuller, Scott Co. Arkansas

1885-

Army to ~~J. S. Bayett~~

1886

Army to ~~J. S. Bayett~~

1885-

New Interest, Randolph Co. N. C.

Army to ~~Thos. J. Kenmit~~

to ~~Malcolm H. Kilmoath~~

1885-

Eagle Point, Montague Co. Texas.

Army to ~~W. G. Hillerson~~

1885-

Pioga, Grayson Co. Texas.

Army to ~~J. M. Reynolds~~

Live Oak, Crenshaw Co. Alabama

1885

Jan'y to ~~C. T. Spradley~~

1885 Bermuda, Shelby Co. Texas.

Jan'y to J. P. Hilton
" " J. D. Ferguson

1885 Black-Cliff, Sebastian Co. Arkansas.

Jan'y to ~~Hors. M. A. Goto~~

1885 Tehuacana, Limestone Co. Texas

Jan'y to ~~H. R. Alexander~~

Charleston, Franklin Co. Arkansas.

1885

Jan'y to ~~Prof. H. C. Dallas~~

Beaumont, Jefferson Co. Texas.

1885

Jan'y to ~~C. E. French~~

1886

Jan'y. to ~~Calvin C. French~~

Ogden, Preston Co. W. Va.

1885

Jan'y to ~~A. W. Fike~~

1886

" ~~Solomon Fike~~

Jan'y to ~~F. W. Weimer~~

" ~~James Siler~~

" ~~F. W. Weimer~~

" ~~Mary Harvey~~

Clear Spring, Washington Co. Md.

1885

Jan'y to ~~Rev. J. M. Grubbill~~

May to ~~Fannie M. Krebs~~

1886

Jan'y. to ~~Rev. J. M. Grubbill~~ } 2 copies

May " ~~Fannie M. Krebs~~

" " ~~John Covton~~

" " ~~Jacob S. Martin~~

1885 Trinity, Trinity Co. Texas.

Sept. No. ~~J. Anderson~~ ^(C/o A. M. Manis)

1885 Bulltown, Broxton, Co. W. Virginia

Sept. No. ~~J. M. Slaughter~~

1885 Montezuma, Macon Co. Georgia

Jan. No. ~~W. S. Lige~~ ^{See}

1885 Michaels, Coffee Co. Georgia

Jan. No. ~~Daniel Meko~~

1885- Agglomer, Ontario Canada

May No. ~~Walter S. Chute~~

1886

May No. ~~Miss Helen S. Chute~~

1885- Port Burwell, Ontario Canada

May No. Miss Bertha J. Menice

" " A. C. Brown

" " J. F. Gamble

" " D. M. Chute

Nov. " ~~Miss Helen Ware~~

1885- Lake View Ontario Canada

May No. ~~Miss Louise M. Halland~~

1885- Emmett, Nevada Co. Arkansas

May No. ~~Am. A. Bruce~~

1885- Cavanes Landing, Dew Co. Kansas.

Jan'y to ~~W. L. Ostin~~

1885 Arnett, Blewks Choctaw Nation Ind. Ter.

Jan'y to ~~W. W. Skaggs~~

1885 King, Coryell Co. Texas.

Jan'y to ~~W. D. Kerby~~ trans

1885 Mulberry Station, Franklin Co. Arkansas.

Jan'y to ~~Thomas Farrester~~

1886 Fayette, Jefferson Co. Mississippi

any No. ~~J. H. Warden~~ ^(New book) _(Remnant)

1885 Ferrisbank, Lamar Co. Alabama

any No. J. H. Draper
 " " C. C. Wilson
 " " S. C. Cunningham
 " " A. J. Cook
 " " S. W. Heather
 " " J. H. Williams
 " " L. C. Carson

1885 Parkersville, North Co. Georgia

any No. ~~J. H. Whitten~~

1885 Panther Creek, Yadkin Co. N. Carolina

any No. ~~C. L. Grimes~~

Pugh, Winston Co. Mississippi

1885

Jan'y to ~~J. A. Pugh~~

1885 Dallas, Dallas Co. Texas.

Jan'y to ~~S. B. Shook~~

1885 Harlem, Delaware Co. Ohio

Jan'y to ~~J. Williams~~

1885 Mexico, Miami Co. Indiana

Jan'y to ~~A. D. Lair~~

1886

Jan'y to ~~A. D. Lair~~

1885 Cheney, Spokan Co Washington Territory

Jan'y No ~~M. S. Boring~~ Box 22

1885 Henderson, Rust. Co. Texas.

Jan'y No ~~J. P. Downing~~

Jan'y No ~~B. F. Milledale~~

1885 Madisonburg, Wayne Co. Ohio.

Jan'y No ~~Missolara Bonedicta~~

1884 Wyandotte, Wyandotte Co. Kansas.

Nov. No ~~Miss Blanche Harris~~

Westminister, Carroll Co. Maryland

1885

Sept. ~~to David C. Royer~~

1885 Pearce's Mills, Marion Co. Alabama

Sept. ~~to Wm. P. Burlason~~

1886

Feb. ~~to John L. Logan~~
 " ~~to Lydia S. Collier~~
 " ~~to Mrs. Nancy Self~~

1885 Blue Springs, Gage Co. Nebraska

Jan. ~~to Noah W. Kline~~

1885 Westport, Alleghany Co. Maryland

Sept. ~~to Miss Maggie Shines~~

1885
 Messengers, Stewart Co Tennessee

Sept. No. ~~E. P. Deacon~~ 1885

Elkton
 Rockingham Co Virginia

1885
 No. Jesse Wyatt tra.

1885
 Olveston, Nicholas Co. Ok. T.

Sept. No. ~~O. V. Grace~~
 " ~~Mrs. W. C. Allen~~

1886
 May No. ~~Thomas C. Drumm~~.

1885
 Putboro, Calhoun Co. Miss^{is}ippi

Sept. No. ~~George B. Bryan~~

1886
 Aug. No. ~~Ada Smith~~ tr.

" ~~Samuel Armstrong~~

Aug. No. J. E. Byars

" Miss L. A. Byars.

" Miss Cora Langetou

Alderson, Monroe Co. W. Va.

1885

Sept.	No.	Jas. H. Williams
"	"	B. A. Coffman
"	"	S. B. Miller
"	"	J. H. Stevens

1885

Farrsville, Newton Co. Texas.

Oct. ~~No. John P. ...~~

1885

Gyler, Smith Co. Texas.

Oct. No. ~~Luna B. Mc Neal~~

1886

July ~~No. S. H. ...~~

1885

Barboursville, Orange Co. Virginia.

Oct. No. ~~Thos. ...~~

~~J. W. Williams~~

1886

Jan'y No. ~~J. H. Pratt~~

Acadian, Bienville Par. Louisiana

1885-

Oct. to S. J. Grassland trans.
 " " ~~W. W. Gately~~

1885-

Kunkle, Williams Co. Ohio.
 Oct. to ~~Henry B. Gledy~~

1885-

Wauferd, Oglethorpe Co. Georgia
 Oct. to ~~Miss Alice S. Storey~~
 Aug. 1886 to ~~Miss Lillian Claws~~

Coates Store, Rockingham Co. Virginia

Oct. 1885 to ~~Miss Lizzie A. Hunt~~

1885 Pigeon Valley, Haywood Co. N. C.

Oct. 12 ~~C. W. Gibbs~~

1885 Dublin, Lawrence Co. Georgia

June 12 ~~William Jackson~~

" " ~~R. A. Stanley~~

Gloster Amite Co., Mississippi

Oct. 7 No Rev James M. Whitehead

Mercersburg, Franklin Co. Penn^a

1885

Oct. 12 ~~Joshua W. Phillips~~

Central City, Merrick Co. Nebraska

1885

June to Mrs A. L. King
 " " Guy Palmer.

Cross, Mineral Co. N.D.

1885

June to ~~Lucas W. Mitchels~~

1886

July to Miss Corie Laster. Transferred

1885

Osyka, Pike Co. Mississippi

Oct. to ~~Harmon Roberts~~

1886

Center Point, Howard Co. Arkansas

Oct. to ~~J. L. Rivers~~
 April " Miss Hattie Rivers
 " " Henry Long
 " " W. L. Halcomb
 " " J. B. Bowling

Koertho, Lavaca Co. Texas

1885-

Oct. No. ~~Columbus Francisco~~" " ~~C. D. Kelly~~" ~~Miss A. Neville~~1886
Feb'y No. ~~M. H. McQuire~~March " ~~Pathe A. C. Harper~~

1885- Medina Orleans Co. New York

Oct. No. ~~C. S. Mendenhall~~

1885- Leslie, Roanoke Co. Virginia

Oct. No. ~~L. D. Hazlewood~~1885-
Oct. No. New Castle, Washoeton Co. OhioEmma Benz

Personville, Limestone Co. Texas.

1885-

Oct. ~~No. Miss Mary Belle Brown~~

1886

July ~~No. Mrs. G. Gilbert Evans~~

1885-

Cleburne, Johnson Co. Texas.

Oct. ~~No. Miss Fannie Brown~~

1885-

Blum, Hill Co. Texas.

Oct. ~~No. H. H. Davis~~

1886

July ~~No. Mrs. G. Gilbert~~

Name changed to Jubilee
~~Bridge~~, Davidson Co. N. C.

Oct. ~~No. C. A. Smith~~

1886

July ~~No. J. H. Basore~~

" ~~No. W. C. Koonce~~

Oct. ~~No. A. A. Kester~~

Richmond, Covington Co. Miss.

1885-

Oct. ~~No. A. B. Lawry~~

Ridgeville, Mineral Co. W. Va.

1885

Oct. ~~No. E. C. Welch~~

1886

Mar. ~~No. Wm. H. Rogers~~

Reese's Mill, Mineral Co. W. Va.

~~1885~~

~~July~~ ~~No. A. A. Rogers. tra.~~

" ~~No. Daniel H. Kiplett~~

High Point, Guilford Co. N. C.

1885-

Oct. ~~No. G. H. Davis~~

1886

March ~~No. A. L. Pickard~~

Clinton, Henry Co. Miss.

1875

Mar. No ~~W. C. Ball~~

1875

Big Lick, Stanley Co. W. Carolina.

Oct.

No ~~W. H. Courson~~

" ~~S. S. Howard~~

1875

Byron, Houston Co. Georgia

Oct.

No ~~Miss Mamie Hardson~~

1875

Macon, Bibb Co. Georgia

Oct.

No ~~Miss Mamie Ginson~~

1885
Dalton, Whitfield Co. Georgia

Oct. No. ~~Jack~~ ~~Walker~~

1885
Waller'sville, Lavaca Co. Texas

Oct. No. ~~Zula~~ ~~Neal~~

1885
Ferris, Ellis Co. Texas

Oct. No. ~~L. M.~~ ~~Bailey~~

1885
Charlotte, Co. Mecklenburg Co. N. C.

Nov. No. ~~Prof. P. S. W.~~ ~~Fanning~~

Webster Lawrence Co. Miss.

1885

Nov. No. J. C. Thomas

Watsonville, Stanley Co. W. Va.

1885

Nov. No. Thomas D. Denton

Sontag, Franklin Co. Va.

1885

Jan'y No. J. P. Matthews

Jan'y No. J. P. Mason ^{mailed} ~~Trans. Sept. 1885~~ ^{Frank Co.}

" J. P. Matthews tra

~~Mrs. Flora Pearson~~

1885

Pine Bluff, Jefferson Co. Ark.

Oct. No. R. G. Gordon

Cave Mills, Dickson Co. Tenn.

Union Hall, Franklin Co. Va.

Jan'y No. W. M. Matthews

1885 Paintsville bet. Johnson Co. Kentucky

Nov. No. Rev. J. B. Stratton

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Rev. G. W. Hayes~~
" " ~~Mr. Collins~~

1885 Trenton, Smith Co. Miss.

Nov. No. W. J. Miller trans.

1886

June No.

1885 Smithville, Lawrence Co. Arkansas.

Nov. No. ~~Jan. E. Wilson~~

1886

Oct. No. ~~L. B. Hanson~~ } new book
" " ~~Ed. W. B. Orab~~ } page 30

1886 ¹⁸⁸⁶ Dublin, Erath Co. Texas

Jan'y No. Dr. R. A. Bess

" " L. D. Young

" " Miss Lola Martin

" " " Carrie Keith

" " " Lillie Murphy

" " " Ello Oneal

" " " Ida McCampbell

¹⁸⁸⁶ Jan'y No. Miss Braie Landersdale

" " J. C. Pedigo

" " W. B. Sinclair

" " J. S. McCollum

" " Florence Harris

Adamsville, Bradley Co. Arkansas.

186

my No. ~~F. S. Rance~~

186

Jarvisville, Harrison Co. W. Va.

my	No.	D. H. Cunningham	my	No.	J. L. Metheny
"	"	E. A. Williams	"	"	David Maxwell
"	"	Isabel McKentire			
"	"	F. C. Merriman = 2 Copies			
"	"	H. H. Cunningham			
"	"	Willie Price			
"	"	Grant Hurst			

186

Brush Creek, Monroe Co. W. Va.

my No. ~~W. S. Shuler T. S.~~

186

Eola, Avoyelles Par. Louisiana.

my	No.	A. D. Garuth
no.	No.	B. O. Clarke
"	"	J. A. Glass
"	"	B. G. Patrick

1886 Glendale, Lincoln Co. Arkansas.

Jan'y to ~~J. A. Basom.~~

1886 Rabun Gap, Rabun Co. Ga.

Jan'y to ~~H. A. Curtis.~~

1886 Split Rock, Pocahontas Co. N. D.

Jan'y to ~~Mrs. Ellen S. Sharp~~ see page 84

1886 Bath, Richmond Co. Georgia.

Jan'y to ~~Richard S. Lowe~~

" " ~~Ellen Richards~~

" " ~~Rachel W. Vallotton~~

Rural Hall, Forsythe Co. Ch. G.

1886

any No. ~~J. H. Snuffin~~

1886

Pleasant Grove Forsythe Co. Georgia

any No. ~~E. S. Pirker~~
" ~~B. J. Light~~

1886

Lexena, Johnson Co. Kansas.

any No. ~~Mrs. Ellen Smith~~
~~Lock Box No. 6.~~

1886

McGregor, McCurtain Co. Texas.

any No. ~~G. H. Davis~~
" ~~Mrs. Dora B. Jones~~
" ~~C. S. Moore Tr's~~

Exchange List

Columbus Ohio. Subscription Department

- 1886
Jan'y No. Will C. Turner & Co. 1886
Pub's City & Co. Feb'y Geo. P. Rowell & Co. Pub.
Am. Newspaper Directory
10 Spruce St.
H. E. H N. Y.
- 1886
Jan'y No. The Industrial South
Box 11. 10, 15 Main St.
Richmond Va.
Feb'y "The Independent"
Partrepublic. Va.
- 1886
Jan'y No. C. S. Murdock
Medina
Orleans Co. N. Y. " Penn'y Geo. R. Allen & Co.
Kennedy N. Y.
- 1886
Jan'y No. The Poultry Station
Olyria
Laram Co. Ohio. " Herald & Planter
Hallettsville, Texas
- 1886
Jan'y No. The Popular Publishing Company
Somerville, Mass. } Jno. C. Zook
Littiz
Lancaster Co.
Penna.
- 1886
Jan'y No. "The School-Music Journal"
226 Franklin St.
Boston, Mass. "The Music Teacher"
Daltone, Ga.
- 1886
Jan'y No. "The Guardian"
Waco Texas.
- 1886
Jan'y No. "Chas. W. Fillmore"
185 Race St.
Cincinnati Ohio. Mar'y No. J. L. McCreedy
207 D. W. West St.
Washington D. C.
- 1886
Jan'y No. "Hospital of Insane" June No. Kit. Williams & Co.
Anna, Illinois Dallas Texas
- 1886
The Expasitor
Oakland, California. "The Baptist Review"
Goldboro.
N. C.

~~"The May Flower"
Yarmouth port
Mass.~~

~~No. "The State Republican"
Harrisonburg Va~~

~~No. "Wesleyan Christian Advocate"
Macon, Georgia~~

~~No. "Progressive Educator"
Washington College
Tennessee~~

~~No. "The Printing Press"
New York City N.Y.~~

~~No. "The Home Journal"
3 Park Place
New York City, N.Y.~~

~~"The Christian Advocate"
No. Nashville,
Tennessee~~

~~"The Voice of Education"
San Saba, Texas~~

~~No. H. A. Fisher
Pittsburg, Penna.~~

~~No. Bennetts News paper agency
Livonia
Mich.~~

For 1886

1886 Wayne Co. N. C. Wayne Co. N. C.

Jan'y to Nathaniel Turner

1886 Centerville, Wayne Co. N. C.

May to J. W. Strattan

1886 Oakland, Nash Co. N. C.

Jan'y to C. P. Andrews

1886 Point Peter, Oglethorpe Co. Ga.

Jan'y to J. H. Martin

1886 Moscow, Lamar Co. Alabama.

Jan'y to ~~W. M. Mathes~~

1886 Cotton Hill, Fayette Co. N. C.

Jan'y to ~~C. L. Seldonside~~

1886 Ayersville, Habersham Co. Georgia

Jan'y to ~~Wm J. Ayers~~

1886 Divide, Hopkins Co. Texas

Jan'y to ~~Andrew B. Smith~~

Lookout, Dade Co. Georgia

1886

Jany. to ~~Jno. F. Martin~~

1886

Cerberus, Walker Co. Georgia

Jany. to ~~Miss Bessie Hedman~~

1886

Lookout Mountain, Hamilton Co. Tenn.

Jany. to ~~Miss Doris Drinnon~~

1886

Atlayta, Chickasaw Co. Mississippi

Jany. to ~~J. W. Gilpin~~
 " " ~~W. B. Moore~~
 " " ~~H. C. Anderson~~
 " " ~~J. F. Summerall~~

Fulton, Itawamba Co. Mississippi
1886

1886
 any No. ~~J. C. Beckell~~
 Jane No. ~~H. H. Bowen~~
 " " ~~B. J. Lee~~
 " " ~~H. C. Stone~~
 " " ~~E. A. Palmer~~
 " " ~~J. G. Bowen~~
 " " ~~J. Higgles~~

July No. ~~G. W. Church~~

1886
 Eureka, Navarro Co. Texas.

any No. ~~Miss Susan Montgomery~~
 (Co. ~~J. H. Montgomery~~)

1886
 Lowrey, Tippah Co. Mississippi

any No. ~~E. Duncan~~
 " " ~~B. A. Duncan~~
 " " ~~J. W. Fairard~~

1886
 Storeville, Anderson Co. S.C.

any No. ~~Rev. H. W. Allen~~ trans

~~1886~~
1885 Bethesda, York Co. Ont. Canada.

Jan'y No. ~~Nelson Bonhart~~ ^(copy from Page 224)

Smithville, Monroe Co. Mississippi

1886

1886

Jan'y No. ~~J. W. Shempert~~

Aug. No. ~~Condie S. Tubbs.~~

" " ~~Miss Mollie Allen~~ ^(book 8 see new)

" " ~~W. J. Fears, Jr.~~

Mar. " ~~J. B. Walls~~

May No. ~~Clark McKinney~~

June No. ~~Miss Collier Caldwell~~ ^{See new book 8}

July " ~~Ellis H. Miss Katie~~

1886 Taylor, Crawford Co. Georgia

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Ellen Varison~~

1886 Tracy Creek Broome Co. New York.

Jan'y No. ~~A. J. Chidester~~

" " ~~Almida Degroot~~

" " ~~Alice Ward~~

" " ~~Lizzie Robinson~~

Whitewright, Grayson Co. Texas.

1885

June No. ~~J. W. Simmons~~ ^{(from} _{page 133)}

Rutherford College, Burke Co. N. Carolina

1884

May No. ~~J. D. Shore~~ (Transf. d.)

1886

Oakdale, Alamance Co. N. C.

May No. ~~H. J. Whitsett~~

1886

Coin, Page Co. Iowa.

May No. ~~J. D. Baccinger~~

Augusta, Houston Co. Texas.

1886

Jan'y to ~~J. A. Lively~~

Bifid, Nicholas Co. W. Va.

1886

Jan'y to ~~J. W. Barnes~~

Jan'y to
1886 Lily, Rockingham Co. Va.

Jan'y to ~~L. C. Long~~

1886

Oxmoor, Jefferson Co. Alabama

Jan'y to ~~Thos. S. Bailey~~

1886
 Cornhatta, Newton Co. Mississippi

May. Mr. ~~H. C. Sharpton~~

1885
 Taylor, Williamson Co. Texas.

Oct. Mr. ~~Miss L. Crossland~~ ^{from} _{Page 253}

1886
 Geville, Prentiss Co. Miss.

May Mr. ~~S. McBrayer~~

1886
 Ripley Co. Ia. Tippah Co. Miss.

May Mr. ~~Bartha South~~

Pink Hill, Lenoir Co. N. C.

1886

Jany. to ~~Mrs. Katie Denny~~

Greenwood, Pulaski Co. Kentucky

1886

Jany. to Oscar W. Perkins
" " Mrs. Maggie Sandler

Somerset C. H. Pulaski Co. Kentucky

1886

Jany. to ~~Felix Vaughn~~

Wackeyville, Tallapoosa Co. Alabama

1886

Jany. to ~~B. H. Smith~~

1886 Sturdevant, Tallapoosa Co. Alabama

my. to ~~J. W. Searcy~~

1886 Womelsdorf, Berks Co. Penna.

my. to ~~Rev. A. B. Albright~~

1886 Buck Creek, Green Co. Miss.

my. to ~~S. A. Bradley~~

1886 McDonald's ^{miss} Ferry Co. Miss.

my. to ~~H. M. McGilbray~~

Pine Grove, Bullock Co. Alabama

1885

Apr. to ~~J. J. Hillis~~ Page 112
from

Sola, Gaines Co. Texas

1886

Jan'y to ~~A. J. Whitcomb~~
July to ~~G. B. Howard~~

Bangs, Montgomery Co. Virginia

1886

Jan'y to ~~Mrs. J. P. Paul~~

Laston, Bullock Co. Georgia

1886

Jan'y to ~~Henry P. Hodges~~
June No. ~~J. E. Watson~~
July to ~~Miss C. E. Moore~~

Macclenny P.O.

~~Carlyle~~ Baker Co. Florida

186

any to ~~Miss Mattie Hendrick~~

Anderson, Webster Co. Miss.

186

any, ~~Mr. J. C. Stewart~~

Pilot Point, Denton Co. Texas.

186

any to ~~Edward Greenwell~~

Fork Shoals Greenville Co. S. Carolina

186

any to ~~R. R. Rice~~
 " " ~~Miss Mary Stalen~~
 " " ~~Ch. F. Rice~~
 " " ~~Leese Stansell~~
 " " ~~John Stansell~~

Woodville, Greenville Co. S. Carolina

1886

Jan'y No. ~~E. R. Rideaway~~

Lexington, Davidson Co. N. C.

1886

1886

Jan'y No. ~~J. S. Conrad~~
 " " ~~Ida Hedrick~~
 " " ~~H. G. Benson~~
 " " ~~J. H. Hedrick~~
 " " ~~Minnie McLeary~~
 April No. ~~Mrs. Sallie Grant~~
 " " ~~H. J. Sink~~

April No. ~~J. H. Sink~~

Newbook page 6

Fishersville, Augusta Co. V^e

1886

Jan'y No. ~~D. Eddams~~
 March No. ~~J. Susie Whitesell~~
 " " ~~Addie C. Stone~~

Junction City, Kimble Co. Texas

1886

Jan'y No. ~~A. C. Ford~~ Trans.
 " " ~~Miss Jesse Ellingstons~~
 " " ~~Mrs. Adeline Mitchell~~ trans.
 " " ~~Mrs. Maria C. Ford~~

1886
Naisy, Hamilton Co. Tennessee

Jan'y to ~~J. N. Pickett~~

1886
Hampton Sidney College, Prince Edward Co
Virginia

Jan'y to ~~R. L. Blanton~~

" " ~~F. W. Merton~~

1886
Wandley, Randolph Co. Alabama

Jan'y to ~~L. L. Hamrick~~

" " ~~N. W. Harnsby~~

1886
Witchinson, Reno Co. Kansas

Jan'y to ~~Mrs Mary Kieomy~~

1886

South English Keokuk Co. Iowa.

Jan	to	W. W. Kline
"	"	A. J. Kline
"	"	G. Mary Shoualter
"	"	D. W. Garber
"	"	Daniel Rice Wampler
Mar	to	David M. Dawel
"	"	O. P. Stoutman
"	"	Jacob Otter

Reed Creek, Hart Co. Georgia

1886

Jan to H. M. Vickery

Charlton, Limestone Co. Texas.

1886

Jan to ~~W. H. Fox~~

1886

Johnsville, Bradley Co. Arkansas.

Jan	to	J. F. Richards
"	"	Mattie Wilfong

Hartwell, Hart Co. Georgia

1886

May No. ~~C. J. Cleveland~~
 May " ~~Miss Harriet M. Buxton.~~

Shoquahanna, Shoquahanna Co. Penna.

1886

May. ~~Mr. Jennie Bredley~~

Binghamton, Broome Co. N. Y.

1886

May. ~~Mr. Merrit Hawkins~~

Center Point, Monroe Co. Ky.

1886

May. ~~Mr. Arch Dickens.~~

Lincolnton, Lincoln Co. N. C.

1886.

Jan'y No. ~~Geo. W. Coleman~~

Everett, Bedford Co. Penna

1885

Apr. No. ~~G. H. Canard~~ (brang-pa)
117

Wayne Co. Wayne Co. N. C.

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Edw. J. Ferguson~~
" " ~~A. W. Ferguson~~
" " ~~B. J. Richard~~

Fayetteville, Washington Co. Ark.

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Geo. O. Hidders~~

Rock Creek. Pike Co. Arkansas

1886

~~May. No. Jimo B. Horden
 April No. Amanda Ray
 " " Annie Tasley~~

Dallas. La Fayette Co. Miss.

1886

~~May No. Ada Powell~~

Pottsville, Hamilton Co. Texas.

1886

~~May No. W. A. Harlick~~

Victor, Iowa Co. Iowa

1886

~~May No. Thomas Grayne~~

Martinsburg, Monroe Co. Ky.

1886

~~Jan'y No. Jesse Allen~~
~~Feb'y No. Mrs. Melissa Lee~~

Old Fort, Seneca Co. Ohio

1886

Jan'y No. L. J. Martin

Viana, Ont. Canada

1886

Jan'y No. Miss Anna Simmons
 " " " Sarah Briggs.
 Aug. No. Mrs. S. D. McHardy

Bear River Digby Co. Nova Scotia

1886

Jan'y No. Sidney White

Willisville, Nevada Co. Arkansas.

1886

any No. ~~R. B. Young~~
 Mar. No. ~~A. J. Thompson~~
 " " ~~L. D. Wasmack~~
 " " ~~H. G. Butcher~~

Carleton, Thayer Co. Nebraska

1886

any ~~A. Levi Stoffer~~

Milner Pike Co. Georgia.

1886

any No. ~~W. A. Chen~~
 " " ~~W. W. English~~

Greenwood, Sebastian Co. Arkansas.

1886

any No. ~~L. C. McBlendon~~
 July No. ~~L. M. Osborn.~~

Elk Creek, Grayson Co. Va

1886

1885

Jan'y No. ~~J. H. Ward~~ ~~March~~ • Aug. No. ~~Laura Hammett~~ ^{from July 1885}
 Feb'y. No. ~~Mrs John Baring~~
 " " ~~Miss Hannah Strick~~
 " " ~~F. A. Barnett~~
 " " ~~L. K. Barnett~~
 Jan'y. No. ~~J. H. Ward~~

Mount Valley, Labette Co. Kansas.

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Miss Della Hill~~

West. Cape, P. E. Island, Wom. of Canada

1886

Jan'y No. ~~Jacob Kero Ramsey~~
 April " ~~W. Wellington M. Williams~~
 " 1886 " ~~Seymour M. Still~~
 Jan. No. ~~C. B. McKimmon~~

Baird, Callahan Co. Texas

1885

July No. ~~J. D. Nighthower~~ ^{from page 110}

Part Burwell, Elgin Co. Ont. Canada
1886

1886

my to Mrs Sutherland	Jany to Willie Marlatt
" " Saml Freemantle	" " Miss Rena Hatchkiss
" " James Burgar	" " " Ellen Soper
" " Mrs. Capt. Davidson	" " " O.B. Ryan
" " Miss Mand. Backhouse	" " Eugene Hutchinson
" " Mrs. Wm Constable	" " Miss Ada Light
" " Alex. C. Brown	" " D. W. White (Agent)
" " John Brown	"
" " Miss Belle Hazhal	
" " " Lizzie Fay	
" " Mrs. G. B. McConnell	
" " " M. L. Wade	
" " " Elgar Burgar	
" " William Gudney	
" " Geo. McPherson	
" " Miss Matild Hamilton	

Pocahontas, Pontotoc Co. Miss.

1886

my to Mrs. W. A. Nichols
Isaac Grisham
rel to ~~John Waldrop~~
my to Miss Kate Rayburn.

Victoria, ^{Square} York Co. Ont. Canada.

1886

my to A. J. Heise trans

Shaxton Pontotoc Co. Miss.

1886

Jan'y to J. W. D. Spears
 " " E. S. Dillard
 " " H. H. Nowlin
 " " Harrison Park
 " " Dr. W. C. Shaxton
 Feb'y to S. P. Miller

Barnard, Madison Co. W. C.

1886

Jan'y to J. W. Honeycutt
 " " J. H. Grindstaff
 " " B. P. Honeycutt
 " " Wm J. Hunter

St Thomas Out-Canada

1886

Jan'y to Miss Priscilla Chute

Portland, C. H. Jay Co. Ind.

1886

Jan'y to W. W. Hutzler
 July " L. M. Emburger

Mt Solon, Augusta Co. Va

1886

any to ~~Mr. W. B. Rolston~~
any to ~~Mrs. Sada Clark~~

Wood, Scott Co. Virginia

1886

any to ~~Mr. L. Hillman~~

Clinch, Scott Co. Virginia

1886

any to ~~J. W. Gray~~
" " ~~E. B. Gray~~

Sipe's Mills, Fulton Co. Penna.

1886

any to ~~Mrs. Mary McCall~~

1886 Keed More, Fulton Co. Penna.

Jany. M. Mies Mary E. Garland
 " " I. A. Miller ^{vis}

1886 Kewanee, Henry Co. Ill.

Janny M. Flora B. Shunerman ^{born 1832}

1886 Stout, Hood Co. Texas.

Janny M. J. G. Hoench

1886 Hamburg, Aiken Co. S. C.

Janny M. G. F. Kendrick
 " " J. B. Matherse
 " " Basil W. Adams
 " " H. W. Adams

Andover, Essex Co Mass

1886
 May No Nathan Moorar

Versailles, Morgan Co. Mo.

1886
 May N. Lizzie Shank

Giddings, Lee Co. Texas.

1886
 May No Mrs. A. E. Taylor
 " " C. D. Hestch
 June " Mrs. Kate Day Putney
 May " Miss Belle Lance
 July No. " Maud Cope

1886
 Mar. No. Mrs. Mollie Jones
 " " Lemuel Madison
 " " Mrs. Ellen ^{and} Julia Williams

Vernon, Lamar Co. Ala.

1886
 May No R. L. Bradley
 " No. Hattie Marton
 " Ada Wimbush
 " Dr. W. L. Springfield
 Mar. " Miss Rosa Livingston
 April " Mrs. M. S. Taylor

1886
 Apr No Mrs. M. A. McNeal
 " " Miss. Battie Springfield
 May No. J. J. Colvin
 " " C. T. Colvin
 " " J. M. Redus.

Roseburg, Douglass Co. Oregon

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Miss Lucy Kay~~
 " " ~~" Nettie & Bell~~
 " " ~~W. S. Hamilton~~

Logan, Cullman Co. Alabama

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~A. W. Moore~~
 " " ~~J. W. H. Leate~~ Trans. Id.

Martinsburg, Berkeley Co. W. Virginia

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~Miss Sallie Plaughter~~
 Corner ~~Innes & John St.~~

Gatesville, Coryell Co. Texas.

1886
 Jan'y No. ~~W. S. Kerby~~

Flintstone Allegany Co. Maryland

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Jno B. Willison~~

Glomera, Raleigh Co. W. Va.

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Mrs. Fannie Jones~~

Hunter River, Queens Co. P. Ed. Is. Canada

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Shepherd S. McLeod~~
 " " ~~Dani. McKinnon~~
 March No ~~Mrs Geo. S. McLeod~~
 " " ~~Miles Martin~~ ^{teacher}
 " " ~~Mrs John Wray~~
 " " ~~A. B. McKinnon.~~

Wheatley River Queens Co. P. Ed. Is. Canada

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Benj. Stevenson~~

Mayview, Lafayette Co. Missouri

¹⁸⁸⁶
 Jan'y No ~~Miss Laura V. Siler~~

1886 New Glasgow, Queen's Co. P. Ed. Is. Canada

Jan'y	At B. McKinnon	June	to Long's Steamers
March	No George Houston	"	" Mr James Dickson
"	" W. S. McCoubrey	July	" Miss Maggie Smith
"	" Robert Egor	"	" At B. Dickson
"	" Hammond Semple		
"	" Miss Sarah Nicholson		

1886 Amesbury, Essex Co. Mass.

Jan'y No ~~Miss Lizzie E. Moore~~

Belmond Iowa

1886
 Jan'y No ~~Wm H Steele~~

Flag Springs, Andrew Co Missouri

1880
 May No J. M. Glick
 " " Charlie Boyles
 " " G. W. Rodecker
 " " Eli Beagler
 " " Lee Shepard
 " " Charlie Clark
 " " J. D. Yates
 " " Wm Walker
 " " Frank Emmerson
 " " F. B. Rodecker
 " " G. W. Daws
 " " Mary Dungan
 " " J. R. Dunn
 " " Eli Knappenberger
 " " Mrs Mary Jenkins
 " " " David Hartman

1880
 Jan No Mrs L Weaver
 " " George Boyles
 " " Ellen Watson
 " " Robert Barbee
 " " Harry Lockett
 " " Emma Edwards
 " " Mrs Ann E. Shepard
 " " " Nancy Phillips
 " " Ed. Cheevers

Anchor, Barry Co. Va

1886
 May No J. J. Hollerman
 " " J. P. Hargrave

Carley's Barry Co. Va

1886
 Aug No J. J. Little
 " No W. W. Emory
 Nov. No Rev. A. G. Jarden
 " " J. C. Clark
 " " L. W. Cox.

Stonewall Augusta C. Virginia
Feb ¹⁸⁸⁶ S. A. Myers

1886 7 Noxville, Kimble Co. Texas.

Jan to Mrs. Jessie New

1886 Shive, Hamilton Co. Texas.

Jan to Miss H. Roddy

Monument City, Huntington Co. Ind.

1886

Jan to J. H. Southwood

1886 Martinsville, Morgan Co. Ind.

any to ~~Michael Hammons~~

1886 Illinois Bend, Montague Co. Texas

any to James Reed ~~2 years~~ see new book page 67

1886 Rochelle, Ogle Co. Ill.

any to ~~W. H. Williams~~

1886 Roub, Benton Co. Louisiana

any to ~~Mary Hook~~

Ladaretta, Webster Co. Miss.

1886

Jany M. ~~Ida Mallory~~

Countersville, Pocahontas Co. W. Va.

1886

Jany M. ~~Miss Minnie Beard~~

Bonbrook, Franklin Co. Va.

1886

Jany M. ~~Martha Gayman~~

Jany M. ~~S. H. Bowman~~ See new book page 5

Ruckersville, Greene Co. Va.

1886

Jany M. ~~W. S. Hough~~

Go

1886

Jany M. ~~W. A.~~

Rock

1886

Jany M. ~~B. P.~~

Lei

1886

Jany M. ~~J. G. P.~~

Qu

1886

Jany M. ~~Froci~~

" ~~Sophia~~

" ~~Miss M.~~

May No ~~G. W. E.~~

Goldthwaite Brown Co. Texas.

May No. ~~W. A. Hutchens~~

Rochester, Fulton Co. Ind.

May No. ~~B. P. Aafe~~

Leiter's Ford Fulton Co. Ind.

May No. ~~J. J. Meredith~~

Owen, Marion B. Tennessee

May No. ~~Grocia C. Owen~~
" ~~Sophia C. Hilcox~~
" ~~Miss Mollie Francis~~
May No. ~~G. W. Eakin~~

1886 Widow, Jackson Co. Alabama

Janys. ~~Mrs. Margaret Walker~~

1886 Chesterville, Pontotoc Co. Miss.

Janys. ~~J. A. Russell~~

1886 Cedar Grove, Pontotoc Co. Miss.

Janys. to ~~J. L. Wilder~~
 " " ~~J. H. Thompson~~ in page

1886 Cherry Creek, Pontotoc Co. Miss.

Janys. ~~W. H. Gray~~

1886 Sofefield, Essex Co. Mass.

Mary As. ~~Johnd. Sauld~~
 " " ~~Barah to Potter~~

1886 Station Belden, Harris Co. Texas.

Mary As. ~~E. K. Davis~~

1886 Lutman, Wood Co. Tex.

Mary As. ~~J. H. McAllister~~
 " " ~~C. S. McAllister~~
 " " ~~J. B. Turner~~
 " " ~~J. H. Callaway~~ to Andrews, Wood Co. Tex.
 " " ~~Mrs Rosa Stvely~~ to Austin, Tex.

1886 Allen, Cumberland Co. Penna

Mary As. ~~H. E. Marrett~~

1886 Intercourse, Lancaster Co. Penna

Jay to David C. Weaver trans
 & Mary to Magdalena Kersey

1886 Oskaloosa, Mahaska Co. Iowa

Jay to Chas. H. Gabriel

1886 Blountville, Sullivan Co. Tennessee

& Jay to Mrs. Juliette Galloway

1886 Popkin, Union Co. Tennessee

Jay to Geo. E. Swadley ^{See} New York 36,

Ridge way, Howard Co. Indiana

1886

May to ~~J. S. Boubaker~~
 " " ~~D. M. Cooper~~

Shellsburg Benton Co. Iowa

1886

May to ~~S. D. Anckenbauer~~

Centre, Montgomery Co. Ohio

1886

May to ~~J. H. Clappert~~

McWilliam, Prince Co. P. E. & Canada

1886

May to ~~Benj. Brooks~~

1886 Smithburg Washington & Maryland

Apr. to Rosa L. Rome

1886 Williamsport, Washington Co. Md.

Feb. to Daniel B. Martin

1886 Rain, Frederick Co. Va.

May to Mary B. Lupton

" " Jennie Lupton

" " Alice R. Lupton

" " Jane F. Smallp

1886 Jasper, Walker Co. Alabama

July to M. J. Parker

" " Almon Lankin

Revised see
number 39

186 Bonmont, Pulaski Co. Kentucky

My Mr. R. J. Williams.

1885 Wetumka, C. H. Elmore Co. Ala.

My to ~~P. J. Curry~~

1886 Jett, Wilson Co. Kansas

My Mr. A. W. Lonsberry

1886 Oak Valley, Elk Co. Kansas

My Mr. Jennie Edwards

at " Miss Ruth Hoover

Westville, Simpson Co. Miss.

1885

Nov. to M. J. Miller

1886 Mercersburg, Franklin Co. Penna.

Feb. to W. A. Meredith

Carrollton, Carroll Co. Arkansas

1886

Feb. to H. W. Evans

Anson, Jones Co. Texas.

1886

Feb. to J. H. Galer
 " " J. J. Grayson
 " " J. R. Hardy
 " " Geo. F. Ferguson
 " " L. M. Billie

Apr. to H. C. Carr
 " " Miss Mollie Hale
 " " Eugenia Taylor
 " " Mrs. F. T. Knox

Culler, Stokes Co. N. Carolina

1886

Feb. to Joseph W. Jackson

1886

Rockport, Word Co. N. Va.

Feb. to A. L. Martin

1886

Greenville, Greene Co. Tennessee

1886

Marquez Leon Co. Texas

May. to W. L. Copeland

Churchville, Augusta Co. Va.

1886

Feb. to S. H. Hanger

" " Mrs. S. Shime

" " Jacob Fisher

" " Miss Belle Bear

" " Mrs. Jennie Bayler

Aug. to John L. Smith (unpaid)

1886

Gillsville, Hall Co. Georgia.

Feb. to Miss Eliza Bayant

1886

Paris, Logan Co. Arkansas

Feb. to J. C. Redden

1886

Vaughn, Floyd Co. Va.

Feb. to Samuel G. Hyllton

Carrollton, Carroll Co. Georgia

1866

by Mr. J. B. Spence

Amo. Hendricks Co. Ind.

1866

by Mr. Will R. Shirley.

Nantahalok, Swain Co. N. C.

1866

by Mr. ~~Lee Ward~~
" Martha Allen

Etna, Macon Co. N. Carolina

1866

by Mr. ~~Josephine McElroy~~
" Charles Dean
" John Rose

Longdale, Alleghany Co. Va.

1886

Feb. ch. J. F. Garner

Siplersville, Tipton Co. Miss.

1886

Feb. to J. J. Northness
" " Ed. L. Northness

Ararat, Putnam Co. Tenn.

1886

Feb. to J. L. West

Rancevert Greenbrier Co. W. Va.

1886

Feb. to J. J. Sampson
" " Mrs. G. R. Sampson
Apr. to Miss Bidnie J. Coffman
" " E. W. Weaver
" " J. W. Frazier
" " Mrs. W. W. Brackman

1886

Apr. to Miss Emma G. Sherwood

Boonesboro, Washington Co. Md.

1886

July No. ~~Miss Lizzie Hammond~~
 " " ~~Oliver Basson~~
 " " ~~Jennie Witter~~
 " " ~~Clara Ford~~

1886

Hammond, Robertson Co. Texas.

July No. ~~Frank L. Sims~~
 " " ~~Mrs. E. C. Strickland~~

1886

Carbon, Eastland Co. Tex.

July No. James Russell

1886

Bremond, Robertson Co. Tex.

July No. ~~Miss Lola Sheppard~~
 " " ~~Ardelle Rawley~~
 May No. ~~Sarah Newman~~
 " " ~~Lula Baker~~
 " " ~~S. R. Oliver~~

Wilmington, Delaware

1886

		Single Whippers	
Jan'y.	to Mrs. D. W. Grohe	619	French St
"	" Miss Lillie C. Hays	100	East St
"	" Mrs. A. J. Lang	613	French St
"	" Miss Lillie S. Bartley	823	Jefferson St
"	" Mrs. C. R. Montgomery	102	E. Seventh St
Mar.	" Miss Emma Forman	408	Montgomery St.
May	" Mrs. Emma S. Forman	615	West Fifth St.

Bergeantville, Hunterdon Co. N. J.

1886

Feb'y. to Hiram D. Hoppock

Bayham, Elgin Co. Ont. Canada.

1886

Feb'y. to Stephen Pound

1886 Wickary, Catawba Co. N.C.

by ~~Mr. Mrs. Henrietta Hase~~
 " ~~J. C. Curtis~~
 Mar. " ~~W. C. Huffman~~
 May " ~~Miss R. A. Miller~~

1886 New Hope, Pike Co. Arkansas

by ~~Mr. Isaac White~~
 " ~~J. C. Hays~~
 " ~~Miss Sallie Leffers~~

1886 Trenton, Jones Co. N. C.

by ~~Mr. E. F. May~~

1886 Pernell, Wake Co. N. C.

by ~~Mr. R. F. Williams~~
 " ~~P. R. Allen~~
 " ~~Laura J. Hines~~

Delaware, Delaware Co. Ohio

1886

Feb'y. to ~~J. C. O'Kane~~

1886

Brook's Station, Fayette Co. Georgia.

Jan'y. to ~~Wm. Falkner~~

1886

Deadwood, Panola Co. Texas.

Feb'y. to ~~H. C. LaGrone~~

1886

Mission, Stanley Co. N. C.

Feb'y. to ~~J. A. Bauble~~

1886
~~Story Point, Alexander Co. N. C.~~

~~Feb'y No. H. D. G. Portchard
 " " J. N. S. Pritchard~~

1886
~~Cookville, Titus Co. Texas~~

~~Jan'y No. H. J. Godman
 " " D. L. Hynes Jr.~~

1886
~~Crane-catur, Gordon Co. Georgia~~

~~Jan'y No. H. A. Dillard~~

1886
~~Laurens Co. H. Laurens Co. S. C.~~

~~Feb'y No. R. O. Harstone
 " " H. A. M. Gain
 " " G. W. Cunningham
 " " O. P. Godwin~~

Cameron, Scott Co. Virginia

1886

Feb'y to John H. Grim

1886

Ochlocknee, Thomas Co. Georgia

Feb'y to J. S. Hardin

" " Rost & Barick

" " W. S. Knighton

1886

Logan Co. N. Logan Co. W. Va.

Feb'y to M. B. Mullins

" " Thomas Stewart tra.

1886

North Webster, Cassinette Co. Ind.

Feb'y to J. J. Mock

" " J. C. Schermer

" " A. Snyder

1886 Lewisville, Forsythe Co. N. C.

by ~~to~~ C. G. Dull
 " " Geo. H. Shore.

1886 ~~H. A.~~ Fison, Tattnall Co. Ga.

by ~~to~~ G. W. Hallman

1886 ~~Wren's~~, Jefferson Co. Georgia

by ~~to~~ Geo. W. Beckum
 " " Albert C. Prescott

1886 Dawson, Navarro Co. Texas

by ~~to~~ H. H. Keeton
 " " J. E. Kay
 " " B. D. Steckord

1886 Spring Hill, Tarrant Co. Tex

~~Feb 7 ch. B. F. Kay~~

1886 Minerva, Starke Co. Ohio.

~~Feb 7 ch. Fred Haldi~~

~~" " Mrs. Geo. Harris~~

~~" " Miss Alice Boney~~

1886 Marlin's Bottom, Pocahontas Co. W. Va.

~~Feb 7 ch. Gibson Geo.~~

1886 Hunt, Lewis Co. Georgia

~~Feb 7 ch. G. C. Burch~~

~~" " Miss Lucia Gibson~~

~~Burytown, Lancaster Co. Penna.~~

~~1886~~

~~Feb. Mr. Lige Buckwalter
" " " " " " " " " "~~

~~1886~~

~~Leaman Place, Lancaster Co. Penna.~~

~~Feb. Mr. Elias Hershey~~

~~1886~~

~~Ledger, Lavaca Lancaster Co. Penna.~~

~~Feb. Mr. Anna Mary Dentinger~~

~~1886~~

~~Berlin, Ont. Canada~~

~~Feb. Mr. Alexander Shoemaker
Aug. Mr. W. S. Hallman~~

Oleasting Barry Co. Mich.

1886

Feb 7 to ~~David Glory~~

1886

Morgan. Barry Co. Mich.

Feb 7 to ~~Moira Payne~~

Mattie. Pulaski Co. Georgia.

1886

Feb 7 to ~~H. B. Harrell~~ 5 in number 53

" " ~~H. B. Harrell~~

Portland, Onia. Co. Michigan

1886

Feb 7 to ~~O. W. Jenkins~~

Barptw. Calhoun Co. Miss.

1886

Feb. to George V. Durianant

1886

Chattanooga, Hamilton Co. Tennessee

Feb. to W. C. Hefley

1886

Venitia Grove, Howard Co. Ark.

Feb. to J. W. Rouse

1886

Dallas, Polk Co. Ark.

Feb. to W. L. Eddleman Transf'd
to H. Eddleman Transf'd

Walshville, Montgomery Co. Illinois

1886

Feb'y to ~~A. S. Strange~~

1886

Reynolds, Taylor Co. Georgia

Feb'y to ~~Miss Fannie Ruffin~~

1886

Cartersville, Williamson Co. Ills.

Feb'y

to ~~John A. Ledbetter~~ ^{new book} page 37

1886

Pearson, Coffee Co. Georgia

Feb'y

to ~~W. Sease Jr.~~" " ~~Mrs. Julia C. Sease~~

March

to ~~Mrs. Mary Jordan~~

86 Columbus, Muscogee Co. Georgia

by W. W. Pound.

86 Cornucopia, Jones Co. Georgia

by J. A. Adams

86 Stevens Creek, White Co. Arkansas

886 Denmark, Jackson Co. Arkansas

by Geo. Hodge trans

Spencer, Roane Co. W. Virginia

¹⁸⁸⁰
~~Feb 14 E. M. Boyer~~

1886 Christian, Burleson Co. Tex.

~~Feb 14 Mrs. Carrie M. Greer~~

Binkley's Bridge, Lancaster Co. Penna.

1886
~~Feb 14 B. D. Keller~~

Fresh Home, Butler Co. Alabama

1886
~~Feb 14 Pink Ticky~~

1886 Smithville, Wayne Co. Ohio.

Feb. to Sarah Snagay ~~Frank~~

1886 Troy, Pike Co. Alabama

Feb. to ~~H. Stevenson~~

1886 Reckingham, Richmond Co. N. C.

Feb. to ~~Lula F. Brien~~

1886 Millersville, Lancaster Co. Penna.

Feb. to ~~E. O. Lyte 2 years~~

Sarcoxis, Jasper Co. Missouri

1886

Febry to ~~Mar 5. W. Hopkins~~

1886 Slippin Marion Co. Ark.

Mar 19 to ~~B. F. Bassett~~ see page 35-3

Mooreville, Iredeell Co. N. C.

1886

Febry to ~~J. L. Lifflett~~
" " ~~Mrs. Vickie McLife~~

Vicksburg, Warren Co. Miss.

1886

Febry to Prof. F. M. Davis

Brushy Run, Pendleton Co. N. Va.

1886

Mar. to ~~Abraham N. Kile~~

Mar. to ~~Abraham N. Kile~~

1886

Ketterman, Grant Co. N. Va.

Mar. to ~~Grant Kimble~~

1886

Union City, Randolph Co. Indiana.

Mar. to H. K. Simmons 6 Months

1886

Hart. Aefiance, Augusta Co. Va.

Mar. to ~~Eld. Jas Coline~~

Rochelle, Madison Co. Va²

1886

Man. No. Jackson Davis

1886

Red Hill, Franklin Co. Va.

Man. No. Rev. Jeremiah Heaton

1886

Paw Paw, Morgan Co. W. Va^a

Man. No. Miss Emma Hitt

1886

Bethany, Harrison Co. Missouri

Man. No. Edgar Arthur

Elizabethtown, Lancaster Co. Penna.

886

Mar. Mr. Prof. ~~Jos. K. Miller~~

Lancaster, Lancaster Co. Penna.

886

Mar. Mr. ~~L. B. Gears~~
 " " ~~J. Frank Landis~~
 { Leopard Hotel }

Sharps X Roads, Independence Co. Ark.

886

Mar. Mr. ~~Wm. A. Pratt~~

Cross Keys, Rockingham Co. Virginia.

886

Mar. Mr. ~~M. J. Hinkle~~

1886 Crockett, Houston Co. Texas

Mar. to ~~J. F. M. Hallon~~

1886 Madisonville, Madison Co. Texas

Mar. to ~~Mrs. E. S. Ginsley~~

Edenburg - Shenandoah Co. Va.

1886

Mar. to ~~B. J. Heiser~~

Apr. to ~~Minnie C. Crowell~~

1886 Stephenville, Erath Co. Texas

Mar. to ~~Mrs. Ellen Bledsoe~~

886 Stephenson, Madison Co. Tennessee

Mar. to M. W. Russell

886 High Point, Walker Co. Georgia

Mar. to Miss W. E. Hollingsworth

886 Hill City, Hamilton Co. Tenn.

Mar. to H. N. Brownlow

886 Newburgh, Warren Co. Indiana

Mar. to ~~James Anderson Box 88~~

" " ~~Joseph Snyder~~

" " ~~R. R. Worthington~~

Mt. Carroll, Carroll Co. Illinois

1886

Mar. No. ~~Miss G. Stitzel~~
 " " ~~Jacob G. Bohrer~~
 Apr. No. ~~Kate Smith~~ Box 359
 " " ~~Chas. Gamm~~

Banner Calhoun Co. Mississippi

1886

July to Vangie Howell

Randall, Cleveland Co. Arkansas

1886

Mar. No. J. H. Haress
 " " ~~J. W. Reed~~
 Apr. No. Miss Nannie Crawford

Abbeville, Henry Co. Alabama.

1886

Mar. No. Walter R. Garry

1886 Fayette, C. H. Fayette Co. Alabama

Mar. No. ~~Wm. A. Ayres~~

1886 Reams Station, Dinwiddie Co. Virginia

Mar. No. ~~Mrs. M. B. Spiers~~
" " ~~Mrs. T. C. Shands~~

1886 Holmesville, Sussex Co. Va.

Mar. No. ~~E. L. Birdseye~~

1886 Rivie's, Prince Geo. Co. Va.

Mar. No. ~~J. F. Wilkerson~~
" " ~~J. S. Washer~~

Brickland, Lunenburg Co. Va.

1886

Mar. 10. ~~Miss Alice Brazz~~

1886

Oldenplace, Dinwiddie Co. Va.

Mar. 10. ~~Annie Cogbill~~

1886

Belsches, Sussex Co. Virginia.

Mar. 10. J. T. Roland
 " " ~~L. J. Menn~~
 " " ~~A. B. Saunders~~
 " " ~~Miss Lemmie Rose~~
 " " ~~L. Lucia Cogbill~~

1886

Oenaville, Bell Co. Texas

Mar. 10. J. McCarrence
 Aug. 10. ~~H. B. Jackson~~

Westphalia, Anderson Co. Kansas

886

May No. Geo. H. Slaughter

886

Ironton C. H. Lawrence Co. Ohio

Mar No. ~~W. W. Howell~~

886

Indeide, Monroe Co. N. Y.

Mar No. ~~W. H. H. Sherman~~

886

Randleman ^{Randolph} Monroe Co. N. C.

Mar No. ~~Miscellaneous Co. Greason~~

" " " ~~Chas Coltrane~~

" " " ~~W. H. Pugh~~

French Camps, Choctaw Co. Miss.

1886

Mar. No. ~~Prof B. L. Palmer~~May No. ~~James H. [unclear]~~

June No. W. H. Mecklin

" " A. J. Leonard

" " J. A. Downing

Ethel, Attala Co. Miss.

1886

Mar. No. ~~W. H. Beckner~~

May No. Miss Willie C. Beckner

Cypress Fork, Columbia Co. Ark.

1886

Mar. No. H. H. Dumas

New Hope, Pike Co. Arkansas

1886

Mar. No. ~~W. D. Lefever~~

" " Miss Fannie Bean

Feb. No. ~~G. H. Edelman~~

1886 Pates, Howard Co. Ark.

Mar. to ~~E. L. Gass~~

1886 Hallettsville, Lavaca Co. Texas

Mar. to ~~Pattie O. E. Hudgeons tra.~~

1886 Garysville Prince Geo. Co. Va.

Mar. to ~~J. H. Harrison~~
" " ~~H. C. Lizz~~

1886 Eagle Springs, Garzell Co. Texas

Mar. to ~~Sally Koff Elbert~~

1886 Azle, Tarrant Co. Texas

Man. No. ~~Laurilla Oswald~~

1886 Leesdale, Morgan Co. Alabama

Man. No. J. F. Clark

1886 Falkville, Morgan Co. Alabama

Man. No. ~~J. A. Basham~~

1886 Grove Level, Banks Co. Georgia

Man. No. ~~Leta Mc Donald~~

" " J. B. Ritchie new book 63

Lineville, Clay Co. Alabama

1886

Mar. 10th ~~Mr. W. A. Lemon~~

Fancy Hill, Innes Co. N. C.

1886

Mar. 10th ~~Mrs. Louis Stevenson~~

Blythe, Richmond Co. Georgia.

1886

Jan. 10th ~~Mr. S. A. Dixon~~
 April 10th ~~Miss Mary M. Hudson~~
 " " ~~Miss Julia A. Dye,~~
 " " ~~V. J. Murrow,~~

Benton's Ferry, Mineral Co. W. Va.

1886

Mar. 10th ~~Mr. G. McAllister~~

Molloy, Lamar Co. Alabama

1886

Mar. No. ~~R. L. Summers~~
 " ~~L. W. Robinson~~

1886 Dipton, Nicholas Co. W. Va.

Mar. No. ~~J. D. Walker~~
 " " ~~Derington Grace~~

1886 Garrettts Bend, Lincoln Co. N. Va.

Mar. No. ~~John F. Thornton~~
 " " ~~Wm. Thornton~~
 " " ~~Mica Millie A. Paul~~
 " " ~~Mr. John J. Thornton~~

1886 Cawson's Depot, Rockingham Co. Va.

Apr. No. ~~Mr. J. McStinespring~~

River, Huntington Co. Indiana

1886
 March No Miss Alma Chamness
 " " " Justina S. Shutt
 " " " Mary Felton
 " " Mrs Lucinda E. Sprinkle
 " " " Lizzie J. Rowe
 " " John P. Shutt

1886
 May no Jas Wiley
 " " Elam Shultz
 " " Levi S. Ulrich

Grapeland, Houston Co Texas,

1886
 April No J. J. Quice
 " " Miss Sara Halton
 " " C. J. Woodard
 May No S. E. Anthony
 March " J. F. M. Halton

Newburg, Cumberland Co., Penna

1886
 March No David S. Shoap
 " " Wm Wagner
 " " D. A. Bushbeil

White Post, Pike Co. Kentucky

1886
 March No George Jackson see New book 2
 June No B. W. Alley trans

¹⁸⁸⁶ Inez, Martin Co Kentucky

Maid ~~to~~ Lewis Dempsey

" ~~to~~ W^m White

" ~~to~~ Paula Patton

Mt. Vernon Springs, Chatham Co. N. Carolina
1886

Maid ~~to~~ S. A. Dorsett

Liberty, Gage Co. Nebraska

¹⁸⁸⁶
Maid ~~to~~ Mrs Vina Reynolds

Good Will, Forsythe Co. N. Carolina
1886

Maid ~~to~~ Mrs J. W. Stone

Monks, Catawba Co. N. Carolina

1886

March No ~~Avery Ostwalt~~
 " " ~~W. M. Abernethy~~
 " " ~~Miss Mamie Abernethy~~

Catawba, Catawba Co. N. Carolina

1886

March No ~~Sattie Saunders~~
 April No ~~Miss Carrie Stiles~~

Ivanhoe, Fannin Co. Texas

1886

March No ~~Coulson~~ ^{and} Dalton Page 383 carried to

Fort Valley, Houston Co., Georgia

1886

March No ~~Miss Carrie Venson~~
 " " ~~Miss Mary A. Whittington~~

Greenville, Spartanburg Co. S. C.
 1886
 March No. ~~J. L. Haynie~~

1886 Ogan Hempstead Co., Arkansas.
 March No. ~~J. Little~~
 " " ~~H. S. Mitchell~~

1886 Wytheville, Wythe Co. Virginia-
 1886

April No.	Geo. J. B. Spritz	Apr No.	B. B. Bannock
" "	Charles M. Myrick		
" "	H. M. Spritz		
" "	H. J. Williams		
" "	Stephen A. P. Umbarger		
" "	Mrs. S. E. K. Blair		

1886 Black Lick Wythe Co. Virginia

April No. ~~James C. Dix~~

Kennersville Forsythe Co. N. C.

1886

March No. ~~John M. Peagun~~

1886 Abbotts Creek Davidson Co. N. C.

March No. ~~Hona A. Peagun~~

Apr. " ~~C. L. Clinard~~

South Lowell, Walker Co. Alabama.

1886

March No. ~~Mrs. E. H. Wright~~

1886 Julian, Fayette Co. Alabama.

March No. ~~Mrs. J. H. Rogers~~

1886 Kingston, Hunt Co., Texas.

March No	H. J. Loggorn
" "	T. R. Alexander
" "	

1886 Vienna Cross Roads, Clark Co. Ohio.

March No	Mrs. Siggie Hodge
" "	Mrs. Charles E. Efrity
" "	Mrs. Charles Hall

1886 Martinsville Copiah Co., Miss

March No	H. R. M. Amis ^{Transferred}
----------	---

1886 Thula, Greene Co., Tennessee

March No	Miss Lorna Hale
" "	Miss Aletia Otter

Beermont, Franklin Co., Missouri.

1886.

inch No ~~H. O. Walton,~~
 " " ~~H. E. Bridges,~~
 " " ~~P. N. Hillston~~
 " " ~~Eugene Armstrong,~~

Galena, Lawrence Co. Dakota

1889

March No ~~Mrs. Maggie Fortat~~

Leesville, Henry Co. Missouri

1886

week No ~~S. M. Tope~~
 " " ~~J. C. Stringer~~ changed to
 " " ~~G. P. Carleton~~
 April " ~~David Guinn~~
 " " ~~James Carleton,~~
 " " ~~John S. Carleton~~

1886

March No ~~Miss Laura Martin~~

Randolph, Pontotoc Co Mississippi

1880

March No ~~Miss Lizzie Skinner~~

April "

Kingsville, Lamar Co. Alabama

1886

March No. W. M. Ayres 2 years

1886 Ross, Audubon Co., Iowa

July No. Marcus S. Knudland

Hearne, Robertson Co. Texas

1886

March No. Miss Lucy Clark

1886 Cokesbury Hunterdon Co., N. J.

March No. Isaiah Apper
3 copies one year

1886 Dalton Stokes Co. N. Carolina

April No John Meadows

Houlka, Chickasaw Co. Mississippi

1886

March 12 W. H. Morris New book
 " " W. A. Harlow 351
 " " J. W. B. Welton New book 350

Windom, Fannon Co. Texas

1886

Apr. No D. H. Monte

1886 Mt. Carroll, Carroll Co. Illinois

Apr. No Katie Smith Box 359 trans.
 " " Otto Gamm

Savanna, Carroll Co. Illinois

1886

~~April to Charles Law~~

1886 Longview, Gregg Co. Texas

~~Apr. to J. L. Linder~~~~" " Miss Lorraine Dodson~~~~" " " Daru M. Pherson~~

Mansfield, De Soto Co. Louisiana

1885

~~Sept. to J. M. Parter~~ ^{from page 202}

1886

~~June to F. M. Trammell~~

1886 Schochoh, Logan Co. Kentucky

~~Apr. to J. H. Tucker tr.~~~~" " J. B. Pinson~~

1886 Crockett Depot, Wythe Co. Va

Apr. No ~~M. Isaac King~~

Cassville, Baxter Co. Arkansas

1886

Feb'y No ~~R. H. Barnwell~~

Riley, Marion Co., Ky.

1886

July No ~~R. Y. Williams~~

1886 Kennedy, Bryan Co. Georgia

March No ~~Sallie Co. Parrish~~

1886 Quitman, Brooke Co. Georgia.

March 7th ~~S. B. Denmark~~

1886

1886 Good Hope, Harrison Co. W. Va.

April 7th ~~A. M. McDonald,~~

1886

Lloydsville, Bratton Co. W. Va.

April 7th ~~H. E. Engle~~

Aug. 7th ~~Miss Orie S. Lloyd.~~

1886

Good Spring, Giles Co., Tennessee

March 7th ~~J. M. Grasse~~

Seven, Lawrence Co., Tennessee

1886

March No. ~~Ambrose Gladbright~~

Bodenham, Giles Co., Tennessee

1886

March No. ~~J. W. Sneed~~

Dutchville, Granville Co., N.C.

1886

March No. ~~D. L. Bullock,~~

Pally No. Granville Co., N. Carolina.

1886

March No. ~~S. B. Bullock,~~
" " ~~J. E. Sander~~

Turin, Coweta Co., Georgia.

1886

Mar: No ~~Miss Emma Shell~~

1886

~~1885~~

Powell, McDonald Co., Missouri

Sept No ~~Mrs M. W. Newman~~

Alto, Cherokee Co., Texas.

1886

March No ~~W. L. McLustian~~" " ~~J. H. Durham~~May No ~~Miss Ellen Anderson~~" " ~~Miss Anna Chapman~~" " ~~Mamie Walters~~

1886

Melrose, Rockingham Co., Virginia

1886

Mar: No ~~J. L. Long~~

1886

Jan: No ~~Miss Rebecca Edwards~~Feb: No ~~J. H. Durham~~

Elmsdale, Prince Co., P. E. Island

1886

March No ~~Miss Barbara C. Foreyth~~
 " " ~~Miss Paulina Matthews~~
 June No ~~Geo. N. Matthews~~
 " " ~~James McNeil~~
 " " ~~Thornton Matthews.~~

1886 Sopona, Davidson Co., N. Carolina

March No ~~Mrs. Callie W. Wilson.~~

Thomasville, Davidson Co., N. C.

1886

March No ~~Mrs. J. P. Pope,~~

Plint, Cherokee Nation, Indian Territory.

1886

March No ~~Washington Adair~~

Turnerville, Habersham Co., Georgia

1886

April 7th ~~W. L. Walker~~

Fairmont Davidson Co., N. Carolina.

1886

March 7th ~~Mary C. Stoner~~

South Boston Halifax Co. Va

1886

April 7th ~~Willie S. Reeves~~

Topeka, Shawnee Co. Kansas

1886

Apr. 7th ~~A. B. Hasbrouck~~

886 Kirby Pike Co. Arkansas

Apr. Mr. D. J. Moran

886 Weidberg, Jasper Co. Miss.

Apr. Mr. W. J. McFarland

886 Athens, Clark Co. Georgia.

Apr. Mr. Jno. S. Cartledge

886 Kendallville, Kanawha Co. W. Va.

Apr. Mr. Thos. Stewart

1886

Glen Alta, Marion Co., Georgia

April 12th W. H. Moore

1886

Graham, Union Co., Mississippi

April 12th W. J. Jackson

Port Madison, Oconee Co., S. C.

1886

April 12th R. L. Dixon

" " Miss Cora Russell

1886

Neatman, Stokes Co., N. C.

April 12th George L. Smith

" " Jagdish Darnell

" " Sidney Liddell

Etna, Macon Co., N. C.

1886

April No. Maggie Caler
 " " Etta Morrison
 " " Vance M. Caler
 " " Mrs. E. Morrison
 " " Laura Wall

Franklin Macon Co., N. C.

1886

April No. John B. Rossy

Webster Jackson Co., N. C.

1886

April No. ~~Coleman Buchanan,~~
 " " ~~Dillard Gilber~~

Arden, Buncombe Co., N. C.

1886

April No. Fisk J. Case

1886 Wesleyana, Jackson Co., N. C.

April No. ~~Mrs. Lora Baron,~~

1886 Waynsville Waywood Co., N. C.

April No. ~~Astbury Smathers,~~

1886 Fort, Spring, Greenbrier Co., W. Va.

April No. ~~Miss Emma C. Sherwood,~~

1886 Bellville Hamilton Co., Florida,

March No. ~~W. H. C. Terry,~~

Chelsea, Suffolk Co. Mass.

1886

April No. John McNeill, 19 William St., Grand

1886 Kenton Obion Co. Tennessee.

March No. ~~W. N. Nichols~~
 July No. ~~Mrs. Mollie Matlock.~~

Stevens Creek, Rankin Co. Miss

1886

March No. Miss Fannie Montague See New book 55-
 July No. ~~Rev. Allen Holcomb.~~

Dayton, Rockingham Co. Virginia

1886

April No. ~~Isaac de Lott~~
 May " ~~J. L. Thompson.~~
 " " ~~Geo. W. Hedrick~~
 June No. ~~J. T. Hall.~~
 " No. ~~J. A. Fleming~~
 " No. ~~W. L. Frankum.~~

1886

June No. ~~N. W. Garrison.~~

See New book
 page 24.

Harrisonburg Rockingham Co. Va

1886

April No ~~Newton J. Spitzger~~
 " " ~~George Liskey~~
 " " ~~Robert Moody to~~
 " " ~~J. H. Salinger~~

Mill Bank, Rockingham Co. Virginia

1886

April No J. H. Drummond

Fort Collins, Larimer Co., Colorado.

1886

April No A. S. Glick

Boston, Mass.

1886

April No Mrs. M. Perkins, 256 Main St. { Single Wrappers
 Apr No. John McNeill, 31 Ball, St.

Beams Mills Cleveland Co., N. C.

1886

April No. ~~A. C. Gladden,~~
 " " ~~D. P. Vaughan~~

Elrick, Louisa Co., Iowa.

1886

April No. ~~David Judd,~~
 " " ~~Emma Sprinkle~~
 " " ~~Lizzie J. Elrick,~~

Bedias, Grimes Co., Texas

1886

April No. ~~L. J. A. Hall,~~
 " " ~~J. R. Upchurch~~

New Hope, Jack Co., Texas

1886

April No. ~~S. H. Barnhart,~~

Portland, Webster Co., Missouri

1886

April " ~~William E. Sherman~~
 " " ~~Letitia E. Hardy.~~

1886 Henderson, Webster Co., Missouri.

April 20 ~~William Rose~~

Premont, Stawamba Co Miss

1885

aug 20 ~~J. B. Dorsey~~

1886 Mistor, Stawamba Co. Miss.

Apr 20 ~~E. M. Leach & Co.~~

Riggins, Monroe Co., Miss.

886

Apr No ~~J. P. Cox~~
 " " ~~Sam Harmon~~

~~1886~~ Lavonia, Franklin Co., Georgia

April No. ~~Miss Nannie M. Burton~~

Eldora, Hardin Co., Iowa.

1886

April No. ~~Etta M. Struckler~~

~~1886~~ Kalona, Washington Co., Iowa.

Apr No ~~B. P. Bernemann~~

Summerton, Emanuel Co. Georgia

1886

Apr. to Miss Ella Agerton

Malvern

1886

~~Summerton~~, Burke Co. Georgia

Apr. to Miss Jessie Drake

" " Amanda Ogilvey, (p. of Drake)

Charlton, Worcester Co. Mass

1886

Apr. to Elsie A. Chedel.

1886 Brooksville, Hernando Co. Florida,

Apr. to John H. Darr

Rosedale, Howard Co., Arkansas

1884,

Apr No ~~W. A. Endy~~

1886 Meyersdale, Somerset Co., Penna.

Apr No

" " ~~Eld. L. G. Lint~~

Graham, Young Co. Texas

1886

March	No	Miss Lou Henry	See book page 4
June	No	D. H. Herkey	
"	"	N. J. Simmons	
"	"	Mrs Adels Crawford	
July	"	N. J. Boatwright	

Pratts Minus, Jefferson Co., Ala

1886

Apr No ~~W. R. Crumly~~

1886 Tuckertown, Hernando Co., Florida,
Apr No ~~Miss Winnie Mallow~~

1886 Yaco, Anderson Co., S. C.
Apr No ~~G. L. McCallister~~

1886 Central, Pickens Co., S. C.
Apr No ~~Miss Rebecca E. Smith~~

1886 Middle River, Franklin Co., Georgia.
April No ~~Miss M. J. Crump~~
May " ~~W. J. Andrews~~
Aug No. ~~J. F. Ayers~~

Buena Vista, Shelby Co., Texas.

April No. H. M. Collins

1886 Arden, Barbour Co., W. Va.

April No.

" " J. Hoop W. Trimble

Appleton, Licking Co., Ohio.

1886

May No. Marions W. Lee

1885 Columbia, Richland Co., S. Carolina

April No. J. M. Williford

Enigma, Smith Co. Tennessee.

1886

Apr 20 ~~R. D. Dow~~

1886

Warfield, Grant Co., Indiana

April 20

" " ~~P. A. Bradford~~

" " ~~Miss G. M. Williams~~

" " ~~Calo Dooley~~

1886

Barley, Marion Co., Miss

Apr 20 ~~J. H. Coe~~

Columbia, Marion Co., Miss

Apr 20 ~~W. E. Rogers~~

" " ~~Albert Robertson~~

Mt. Eaton, Wayne Co., Ohio

1886

April No ~~J. S. Martin,~~
 me " ~~Henry Shoup,~~
 " " ~~Daniel Shoup,~~
 " " ~~Martin Shoup.~~

1886 Buttahatchie, Monroe Co., Miss.

Jan'y No ~~Mrs. N. C. Malloy.~~

1886 Lizenores Clay Co., N. Va.

Feby No ~~Thomas Stewart~~

1886 Hollis, Madison Co., Texas

Apr No ~~B. H. Ford~~ 1886
 Apr No. Jos. C. Jackson
 " " ~~Mrs. S. E. Ford~~
 " " Miss Lizzie Madole
 " " James A. Jackson
 " " ~~S. E. Ford.~~
 " " ~~B. H. Ford~~
 " " Miss Lizzie Madole

Mellows Valley, Clay Co., Alabama.

1886

April to ~~J. A. Dyer~~
 " " ~~B. S. L. Walker~~

1886 Wheelersville, Clay Co., Alabama

April to ~~Harris Walker~~

Grove, Grasseville Co., S. C.

1886

April to ~~S. J. Dalton,~~

1886 Greenbrier, Faulkner Co., Arkansas

April to ~~J. M. Glenn~~
 " " ~~A. S. Jones~~
 " " ~~H. Glover~~

Bassett, Bowie Co., Texas

1886

April No. W. W. Neal

Mountain Island, Gaston Co., N. C.

1886

April No.

~~J. V. Campbell~~

" " J. V. Campbell, (2 copies 1 year)

Bryans Mills, Cass Co., Texas

1886

April No. Mrs. J. G. Harkey

Marietta, Cass Co., Texas

1886

April No. Mrs. Keifner

Balmoral, Lisgar Co., Manitoba, Dom. Canada

1886
 April No ~~Mr. Tocher~~
 " " ~~Geo. Wells~~
 " " ~~Mr. A. Ferguson~~
 " " ~~Miss Barbara Peiach~~
 " " ~~Miss Bella Campbell.~~

1886 Wavy Bank, Lisgar Co., Manitoba, Dom. Canada

April No ~~Miss Bell McDonald~~
 " " ~~H. J. McPhadden~~
 " " ~~Malcolm Curry~~

Greenwood, Lisgar Co., Manitoba, Dom. Canada

1886
 April No ~~Miss Maggie McKivor~~

1886 Boonsboro Washington Co., Maryland.

April No ~~Miss Kate Huffer~~

Benevola, Washington Co. Maryland

1886

April No. Miss Maud Spikle
 " " " Maggie Holliday
 " " " Maud Kitzmiller

1886 Fair Play, Washington Co. Maryland

April No. Miss Fannie Turner

Hawkinstown, Shenandoah Co. Virginia

1886

April No. N. Lindamood

1886 Stephens City, Frederick Co. Virginia

April No. B. J. Argenbright

Ogden, Boone Co., Iowa

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No. ~~G. D. Howe~~ new new book page 24
 " " ~~J. R. Duffman~~

1886
 Homer, Banks Co., Georgia

May No. ~~R. W. Haulbrook~~
 " " ~~Miss Janie Ash.~~
 July No. ~~Miss Janie Ash.~~

Equality, Coosa Co., Ala.

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No. ~~J. J. Colley~~

~~Irwin, Shelby Co., Iowa,
 Willie Norton.~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No.

Field Creek, Llano Co.

~~Book Falls, Erath Co., Texas~~

1886
May No ~~Mrs. Annie M. Key~~

Chicago, Illinois -

1886

April No H. I. Perkins, Mrs. Soc 162, State St.

Dowlin, Lamar Co. Texas

1886

May No

~~J. W. Goslin~~

" "

~~J. S. Bigby~~

" "

~~E. W. Sibley~~

" "

~~J. F. Sibley~~

Verbena, Page Co. Virginia

1886

May No ~~Mrs. Mabel Stanley~~ see new book page one

Aquila Choctaw Co. Ala.

1886
May No~~J. S. Mathews~~

Snow Creek Franklin Co Va

1886
Jan No

F. P. Mason.

Mount Ida Montgomery Co. Ark.

1886
May No~~G. D. Gordonier.~~

Bourlands Store, Nevada Co Ark.

1886

May No

~~A. W. Hearley.~~

Kosse Limestone Co. Texas.

1886
May No. J. B. Davis.

Freemansburg Lewis Co. W⁺V^a

1886
May No
" " J. Ratliff
" " J. W. Ratliff
" " H. W. Radcliff.

Wilson's Mills Grant Co W⁺V^a

1886
May No George S. Biggs

Kitzmiller's ^{Wille} Garrett Co. Md

1886
May No Luitj / McErbie
" " Emma C. Biggs. *new book page 43*

1886 Pilot Grove, Grayson Co. Tex.
 May No ~~Dr. D. McDonald.~~

¹⁸⁸⁶
 May No ~~Majenica Huntington Co Ind.~~
 " " ~~Elm Shultz.~~

Printz Mill, Page Co. Va.
 1886

May No ~~Simon P. Shaffer.~~
 " " ~~Joseph B. Miller~~
 " " ~~Miss Laura A. Wetherholt.~~

1886 Quite, Polk Co. Arkansas.

Feb No ~~M. L. Eddleman.~~

Lamaseo, Tamm Co. Tex.

1886

Mar No. ~~Coulson & Dalton.~~~~Socastee, Worry, So. Carolina.~~

1886

May No ~~S. D. Cox & Bro.~~

Durant, Holmes Co. Mississippi.

1885

May No ~~Long & Gullidge.~~

1886 — Starns, Hawkins Co. Tenn.

May No ~~W. T. Rutledge~~
 " " ~~W. W. Woods~~ Jr.s.
 " " ~~J. W. Pilant~~
 " " ~~John A. Floras~~

Amis Hawkins Co. Tenn.

1886

May No. ~~W. W. Woods~~

1886 Blevins Hawkins Co. Tenn.

May No. ~~J. H. Pilant~~

Conover, Catawba Co. N. Carolina.

1886

Apr No. ~~W. P. Sigmans, trustee~~

" " ~~D. V. Rockett~~

Taylor's Springs, Roanoke Co Virginia

1886

May No. ~~Robert Kootz~~

Hohenlinden, Cumberland Co, Mississippi.

1886

May No W. S. Hillhouse

Stokesland, Pittsylvania Co, Virginia

1886

May No Mrs Susan R. Coleman

" " Louisa Coleman

Green Bank, Pocahontas Co, W. Va.

1886

May No C. C. Arbogast,

Columbia Marion Co Iowa.

1886

May No. Mrs Ellen Grimes.

Belinda Lucas Co. Iowa.

1886

May No. ~~George Fluke.~~

Ola. Lucas Co Iowa.

1886

May No. ~~U. Shore.~~

Cartersville Williamson Co. Ills.

1886

May No. ~~John A. Ledbetter.~~

Elvaston Hancock Co. Illinois.

1886

May No. ~~W^m A. Oden.~~

Gunspring, Dorsey Co, Ark.

1886

May No. ~~Henry J. Greene~~, see new book page 46

1886
May No. ~~Wattiesburg, Perry Co. Miss.
W. W. Worthing~~

Ceredo, Wayne Co. W. Va.

1886

May No. M. J. Gargel
" " David Mullins
" " Albert Cole,
" "

1886 Andalusia, Covington Co, Alabama,

May No. Cawthron's Turner.

Meadowhill, Wilkes Co. N. Carolina

1886

May	No.	Mrs S. E. Howel.
"	"	" Polke Howel.
"	"	Mr V. Mc Ginnis trans.
July	No.	Mrs Perard a Watts.

1886 Moravian Falls, Wilkes Co N. Carolina

May	No.	Rev. G. W. Greene.
"	"	V. Mc Ginnis

Idaville Tipton Co. Tenn.

1886

May	No.	H. B. McDunston
"	"	J. S. Faulkner.
"	"	J. M. Fee.
"	"	J. G. Moore.
"	"	

1886

May	No.	J. G. McCain
"	"	H. H. McCain
"	"	J. E. Fleming

1886 Atoka Tipton Co. Tenn.

May	No.	H. B. McDunston
"	"	Miss Kate Simonton

Greensborough, Guilford Co. N. Carolina,

1886

May	No.	Rev. J. A. Bowles.
"	"	R. M. Bennett.
"	"	Miss Mammie B. Briggs.

McLeansville, Guilford Co. N. Carolina,

1886

May	No.	Geo. W. Wyrick.
-----	-----	-----------------

Grangerville, Newton Co. Missouri

1886

May	No.	J. S. Herod	lvs
"	"	Mrs Bell McKinley	

Waddell, Newton Co. Missouri

1886

May	No.	Solomon Miller
"	"	J. S. Herod

Appling Tuscaloosa Co Ala.

1886

May	No.	D. A. Kemp
"	"	S. O. Clements
"	"	F. B. Appling

1886 Douglass Butler Co. Kansas.

May	No.	Mrs. Nancy J. Medsker
"	"	Miss Cynthia Plummer
"	"	Alice Stoward

Ackeman Choctaw Co. Miss.

1886

May	No.	Miss Lida Lee
-----	-----	---------------

Brownwood Brown Co. Tex.

1886

Jan.	No.	C. L. Sloan
------	-----	-------------

1886 Strickler Washington Co. Ark.

May no ~~Miss Ida Baker.~~

1886 Era Cooke Co. Texas.
 May no ~~Mrs. A. Stanger~~
 June no. ~~Mrs. Mollie Lyles~~

1886 Bridgewater Rockingham Co. Va.

May no ~~Prof. Geo. B. Holdinger.~~
 Aug. no. ~~J. W. Click~~
 Sept. no. ~~Joseph Click.~~ see ^{new book.} page 5

1886 Lakeland Polk Co. Florida

Oct no ~~A. A. Lewis~~

Sanderson, Baker Co. Florida

1886

May No. ~~S. J. Miller~~

1886 Mansfield, De Soto Parish, Louisiana

May No. ~~T. M. Trammel~~

Molloy, Lamar Co. Alabama

1886

June No. ~~Geo W Vail~~

1886 Brewer, Freestone Co. Texas,

June No. Mrs M. Durragin. See New York page 67

June No. ~~J. H. L. Willingham~~

1886 Moffetts Creek, Augusta Co. Va.

June No. ~~Miss Neddie Weaver~~

1886 Purgittsville Hampshire Co. W. Va.
Jan 10 ~~H. D. Bennett,~~

1886 Morells Mills Sullivan Co. Tenn.

Apr No. ~~A. Slaughter,~~

1886 Paulington Rockingham Co. Va.

June No. ~~Mrs Sallie W. Grandel.~~

Montevideo, Rockingham Co. Va.
1886

June No. ~~C. Bauerman~~

Hoovers Hill, Randolph Co. N. C.
1886

June No. ~~R. G. Wilburn~~ tent ^{page 6} ~~to new book~~

1886 Clayton Nevada Co. Arkansas.

June No. ~~Prof. J. E. Wootton,~~

Lea White Co. Georgia

1886

June No. ~~Miss Georgie Miller.~~

Cleveland, White Co. Georgia.

1886

~~June No. Miss Alice Nix.~~

Cuckoo, Louisa Co. Virginia

1886

~~May No. Rev. C. L. Perry~~

Owl Run, Fauquier Co. Va.

1886

~~June No. J. S. Wampler.~~

Morrilton, Conway Co. Ark.

1886

~~June No. W. W. Jolly~~

Mt Airy, Habersham Co. Ga.

1886

June 17th J. M. Gaudell
 " " C. Whitcomb.

1886

Dapton, Montgomery Co. Ohio
 No. 22 Potomac St.

June 18th Rev. E. D. Lorenz

Ayersville, Habersham Co. Georgia.

1886

June 17th W. H. Kittle
 July " H. J. Ayers

Martin Franklin Co. Georgia.

1886

June 17th Miss C. J. Ayers

Logansport, Cass Co. Ind.

1886

~~June No. W. T. Diffe~~

Mount. Meridian, August Co. Va.

1886

~~June No. Parker Senter~~

Beauregard Copiah Co. Miss.

1886

~~March No. W. D. McInnis~~

Miston, Itawamba Co. Miss.

1886

~~June No. J. H. Blay
" " A. L. Young
" " B. W. J. Kennedy~~

Shemont Hawamba Co. Miss.

1886

~~June to L. F. Friday~~
~~" " H. to Holt~~
~~" " J. W. Holt~~
 July to Miss Genia Dickinson
 " " Miss Alice Davison
 " " Miss Vella Davison

Dixon, Neshota Co. Miss.

1886

~~June to J. T. Morrow.~~

Hico, Hamilton Co. Texas

1886

~~June to D. C. Sharp.~~

Five Points Jones. County Georgia

1886

~~June to F. M. Green.~~

Brugh's Mills, Botetourt Co. Va.

1886

June No. ~~H. Keeling~~
 July No. ~~J. Tyler Clenden~~

Crestview Walton Co. Florida.

1886

June No. ~~W. F. Powell~~
 " " ~~J. T. Hughes~~ } 6 Months
 " " ~~E. W. Coaster~~

Repton Lancaster Co Pa.

1886

June No. ~~B. F. Herr. 4 Copies, 1907~~

Penn. Hopkins Co. Texas.

1886

June No. ~~H. Lee Hargrove~~
 " " ~~V. E. Gilbreth~~
 " " ~~Mrs C. P. Banister~~
 Aug No. ~~W. A. Stephens~~

Stevensville Taylor Co. Fla.

1886

~~June 20th J. L. Brown~~

Bay View, P. E. I. Canada.

1886

~~June # Miss Katie Dickison~~

Reynard, Bates Co Missouri

1886

~~June to C. Colver
" " A. E. Stephenson~~

Prestonburg, Floyd Co. Ky.

1886

1886

~~June to C. H. Peters~~

1886 Staunton, Lelay Co. Indiana.

June Mr. ~~Thos. S. M^cCrear.~~

1886 Corsicana, Navarro Co. Texas

1886

June Mr. Dr. Wiley Beasley

" " ~~S. E. Bragg~~

" " ~~S. W. Frazier~~

" " ~~Emma Bragg~~

1886 Galveston, Galveston Co. Texas

1886

June Mr. ~~Geo. H. Mundy~~

1886 Cherry Hill Calhoun Co Miss.

June Mr. ~~G. R. Brown~~

Wt. Selman Cherokee Co. Miss

1886

~~June No. Miss Emma Barnes.~~
~~" " " Annurilla Kelley.~~

Lake Como. Jasper Co. Miss

1886

~~June No. J. R. Stockman~~

Lindside, Monroe Co. N. Y.

1886

~~June # Jas. Bradley~~
~~" " Sam Bradley.~~

Peterstown, Monroe Co. N. Y.

1886

~~June # Mrs Sarah Heshman~~

Andrews, Wood Co. Texas.

1886

Jan. 17 J. H. Calloway.

Lovelaceville Ballard Co. Ky.

1886

June 10. Miss Edna Culver

" " James Rider

" " Mrs Lizzie Frie.

Moonfield Hardy Co. W. Va.

1886

June 10. H. C. Barr.

1886 Gibson, Glascock Co. Georgia

June 10. Mrs. Sallie Hatcher

Hartford, Sebastian Co. Ark.

1886

June # ~~Walter Johnson~~
 June to ~~Johnnie Young~~

Cold Water, Colbert Co. Ga.

1886

June to ~~F. J. Rucker trans~~

Holly Springs, Newton Co. Tex.

1886

June to ~~Thomas Peacock~~

Bloominer, Sebastian Co. Ark.

1886

June to ~~B. H. Preeson~~

Wortman, Burke Co. W. C.

1886

June No. ~~Mr Johnson~~

1886 Kilgore Gregg Co. Texas.

July No. Mrs. Nannie Wilkins

" " " Martha Wood.

#11 " " Jane Bays

Chico Wise Co. Texas.

1886

July No. ~~Miss Lela McCurdy~~

Boddy, Hamilton Co. Tex.

1886

June No. Miss Mollie Varner

" " J. J. Hale

Mt. Airy.

1886

Turkey, Laurens Co., Georgia

1886

June to R. R. McLondon

" " W. E. Duncan

Gulfport, Hodaway Co. Missouri

1886

June to Mrs Anna Fairburn trans

Mason, Escambia Co. Alabama

1886

July to A. M. S. Douglas

" " F. L. McNeill

" " Theo. Powell

Aug " J. G. McNeill

De Juniak Springs, Walton Co. Fla.

1886

June No. J. C. Barland 6 months
 " " A. F. Olinger 1 year trans

Lone Star, Cherokee Co. Texas

1886

June No. Knox Jones trans

Bouleville, Albemarle Co. Va.

1886

July No. Lucy O. Herring trans

Neosho Falls, Woodson Co. Kansas

1886

July No. L. M. Boilsiger See page 270

the
 270

Wickles Store Macon Co. N. C.

1886

July No 3

J. M. Anderson

New book
page 35

Osborne, Osborne Co. Kansas

1886

July No

Miss Allie Kelley

New book
page 35

Gogginsville Franklin Co. Va

1886

July No

J. C. Barnhardt (6 Mos)

New book
page 35

Molloy, Lamar Co. Alabama

1886

July No

H. J. Molloy

New book
page 104

Dealy, Austin Co. Texas

886

July No. Miss May Stevens
 Aug. No. " Annie Kilberg
 " " Master Willie Lee.
 " " Mrs James Hillyard.

New book
page

Fulton, Fulton Co. Ky.

886

July No. ~~Alvin J. Burrow~~ ⁽²¹⁾
not wanted.

Circleville, Williamson Co. Texas

1886

July No. ~~L. Hayslip~~ ^{new book}
 page 34

Brandywine, Pendleton Co. N. C.

886

July No. Rev. A. A. Hahn
 " " Harvey Probst
 Aug. " W. A. Pappert 6 months

New book
page 34

Doe Hill, Highland Co. Va.

1886

July 10. Mrs. P. Bathin ^{New book} page 33

1886 Trimble Station, Dyer Co. Tenn.

July 10. ~~Jack Bradford.~~" " ~~Jora Pitts~~" " ~~S. A. Reed.~~" " ~~Miss Addie Pierce.~~^{New book} page 33

1886

New Hope, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

July 10. Robt. P. Howard ^{New book} page 33

1886

Sherford, Catawba Co. N. C.

July 10. Sidney Hillman ^{New book} page 33

Barger's Springs, Summers Co. W. Va.

1886

July 10. ~~R. H. Leitch~~ New book page 31

Arkadelphia, Clark Co. Arkansas

1886

July 10. ~~B. F. Steffe~~
 " " ~~J. D. McCallum~~
 " " ~~J. W. McCallum~~ New book page 31

Royston, Franklin Co. Georgia

1886

July 10. John W. Bond
 " " J. F. Bond
 " " W. J. Jones. New book page 31

Cheadway, Hawkins Co. Tennessee

1886

July 10. Robt. L. Linder New book 32

Chewalla, Mc Nairy Co. Tennessee

1886

July No. ~~Walter Pittman~~ 6 months ^{New book} page 31

1886

Last Springs, Marion Co. Kansas

July No. ~~W. F. Shupe~~ ^{New book} page 31

1886

Baronhill, Limestone Co. Texas

July No. ~~J. S. Gayden~~ ^{New book} page 31

1886 Belden Bedford Co. Pennsylvania.

July No. ~~Adam Shaffer~~
" " ~~Emery Smith~~ ^{New book} page 31

1886 Cessna, Bedford Co. Pennsylvania.

July No. ~~Aaron Zimmerman~~ ^{new book} page 30

1886 Wolfburg, Bedford Co. Pennsylvania.

July No. ~~Emily R. Zimmerman~~

" " ~~Frank Arnold~~ ^{see new}

aug No. ~~Bimfie Mann~~ ^{book 30}

1886 Hillsville b. S. Canall B. D.

July No. ~~Thos. H. Mitchell~~ ^{new book} 30

1886 Rockwood, Roane Co. Tenn.

June No. ~~B. H. Alley~~ ^{see new book} page 2

July No. ~~Miss Alice Francis~~ ^{N. book} 29

Harpers, Johnson Co. N. C.

1886

July No. G. H. Thornton New ^{book} 29

1886

New Dominion, West River P. E. I. Canada

July No. ~~Miss Annie Dickinson~~ New ^{book} 29

Concord Depot, Campbell Co. Virginia.

1886

July No. ~~Miss Belle Simpson~~ New ^{book} 28

1886

Furnace (No 2) Rockingham Co. V.

July No. J. H. Hano New ^{book} 28

Head of Laurel, Johnson Co Tenn.

1886

July No ~~Asah Henley~~ New ^{book} 28

1886 Mill Brook Washington Co. Tenn.

July No ~~Henry M. Sharpe~~ New ^{book} 28

Ashton Lee Co. Illinois

1886

Feb. No ~~Miss Sarah Gray~~ New ^{book} 28

1886 Riceville Buncombe Co. N. Carolina

July No ~~D. C. Clark~~ see New ^{book} 27

Warden Union Co. Miss.

1886

July 1st ~~E. L. McBriston~~ ^{see New book} 27

1886

Reid Calhoun Co. Miss

July 9th John C. Hardin. See new book 27

1886

Sando. Page Co. Va

Aug. 1st R. P. Gallop } sent to
 " " D. W. Goodrich } New book
 " " Id. W. Mays } page 27
 " " Beeper & Eldred Keyser

1886

Alma. Page Co. Va

Aug. 1st D. W. Street ^{see New book} 27

Coles Creek, Calhoun Co. Miss.

1886

Aug. Mr. ~~John B. Bland~~New book
page 23

1886

Irwinville, Irwin Co. Georgia.

Aug. Mr. ~~M. G. Hoban~~" " ~~D. W. Hogan~~" " ~~Elyester Brown~~New book
page 22

1886

Bethel, Walton Co. Florida

June Mr. ~~A. F. Olin~~New book
page 20

1886

Chivens, Wacogdoches Co. Texas.

Aug. Mr. ~~Bettie Blankenship~~" " ~~H. H. Hargish~~" " ~~A. G. Stephens~~New book
page 22

San Augustine. San Augustine. Co. Tex.

1886

Aug No ~~J. T. Moore.~~ New ^{book} 22

1886

Woskins, Rooks Co. Kansas

July 19 ~~V. C. Hargis~~ New ^{book} 22

1886

Daly's Houston Co. Texas.

Aug. No ~~Wm Wells Kent.~~ New ^{book} 22

1886

Charleston, S.W. Swain Co. N.C.

Aug. No ~~L. D. Jenkins~~ 6 months New ^{book} page 22

Sanford, Moore Co. N. C.

1886

Aug. to Mrs. ~~P. Cole~~
 " " J. G. ~~Chaw~~ *New York N.Y.*

1886 Salubrity, Franklin Co. Georgia

July No. ~~J. Mc Daniel~~ *New York N.Y.*

Gotha Orange Co. Florida

1886

Aug. to ~~M. Harissa Eaton~~ *New York N.Y.*

1886 O. Cole, Orange Co. Florida

Aug. to ~~Wm. H. Robinson~~ *New York N.Y.*

Hermitage, Floyd Co. Georgia

1886

Jan 10, Dr. H. H. ~~Barth~~ New ^{book} 20 //

1886

Oak Flat Pendleton Co. N. C.

Aug. 10, Dr. J. Kress New ^{book} 10 //

1886

Collinsville, DeKalb Co. Ala.

Aug. 10, Dr. H. D. Bishop New ^{book} 10 //

1886

Shannon Lee Co. Miss.

Aug. 10, Dr. J. H. ~~Barth~~ New ^{book} 20 //

Leakey, Edward Co. Tex.

1886

Aug. ~~Mr. D. B. Austin~~ New York 19

1886

Plummersville, Conway Co Arkansas.

Aug No, ~~D. C. Ford~~ New York 19

1886

Burleson, Johnson Co. Tex.

July ~~Mr. H. J. Terry~~ New York 19

1886

Arva Middlesex Co. Ont. Canada

Aug No. ~~Addie E. Dexter~~ New York 19

Grates, Preble Co. Ohio

1886

Aug. No. D. A. Young ^{New book} 13 //

1886

Mt. Salem, Elgin Co. Ont. Canada

Aug. No. Miss Kate Danforth ^{New book} 14 //

1886

Linn Flat, Macozdoshes Co. Tex.

Aug. No. E. A. Baker ^{New book} 15 //

1886

Roxton Lamar Co. Texas.

Aug. No. G. R. Gough ^{New book} 16 //

Brookston, Lamar Co. Texas.

1886

Aug. No. ~~A. W. Dickson~~ New ^{book} page 17 //

1886 Stafford, Pickens Co. Alabama

Aug. No. ~~L. F. Pickens~~

" " ~~Mollie L. Wood~~ New ^{book} page 17 //

Beard, Pickens Co. Alabama

1886

Aug. No. ~~Mrs. Sue C. Grayton~~ New ^{book} page 17 //

Don, Harris Co. Georgia

1886

Aug. No. ~~Rev. J. H. Rees~~

" " ~~Prof. C. P. Pike~~ New ^{book} page 17 //

Canyon City, Grant Co., Oregon

1886

Aug. to Charles Belokam ^{new book} page 16

Pine Mountain, Rabun Co., Ga.

1886

Aug. to ~~Robt. G. Handy~~ ^{new book} 16

Hermitage Augusta Co., Virginia.

1886

Jan. to ~~J. L. Stoddard~~ ^{new book} 16

Bloomingdale Chambers Co., Ala.

1886

Aug. to Miss Mollie Crowder ^{new book} 16

886
Bastrop, Richmond Co. W. Va.

Sept. No. ~~Miss J. Hannah McCall~~ ^{new book 15}

886
Whickory Creek, Hunt Co. Texas

Sept. No. ~~G. H. Spalley~~ ^{see new book page 15}
" " ~~Nora Kelly~~

886
Edith, Catawba Co. N. C.

Sept. No. ~~S. Wilkins~~ ^{new book page 12}

886
Hazel Grove, Independence Co. Ark.

Oct. No. ~~Edd D. E. Hunt~~ ^{new book page 11}

Concord, Cabarrus Co. N. C.

1886

July 26, Rev. H. G. Campbell

See new book
page 14

Matlock, Tattall Co. Ga.

1886

Sept. 26, S. H. Kieflighter

" " J. J. Bannard

" " J. J. Bannard

See new book
page 14

Summer Lake, Lake Co. Oregon

1886

Sept. 20, Joseph Hamerly

See new book
page 14